EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER

DOCKET NOS.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND

2000-0543-AIR-E  TCEQ ID Nos.: RN101995611 AND RN102591955

CASE NO.: 30672

RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH

HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY

ORDER TYPE:
_1660 AGREED ORDER X FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
: ' SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER __ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
_ ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE: ‘
_XAIR X MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) x JINDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
___PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__ WATER QUALITY +s..SEWAGE SLUDGE " 2. __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
: CONTROL
__MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE - __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

County

SMALL BUSINESS: Yes

regarding this facility.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:

Austin, Texas 78701

TYPE OF OPERATION: Petroleum product refinery and bulk loading terminal

X _No

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: FM 418 West, west of Silsbee, Hardin County and nghway 92 in Silsbee, Hardin

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There were no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on May 13, 2008. No comments were received.

TCEQ Attorney: Ms. Kathleen C. Decker, Litigation Division, MC175, (512) 239-6500

Ms. Jemnifer Cook, Litigation Division, MC 175, (512) 239-1873
SEP Coordinater: Ms. Sharon Blue, Litigation Division, MC 175, (512) 239-2223
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Miriam Hall, Air Enforcement Section, MC 128, (512) 239-1044
TCEQ Regional Contact Ms. Heather Ross, Beaunont Regional Office, MC R-10 (409) 898-3838 and

Mr. Derek Eades, Beawmont Regional Office, MC R-10 (409) 899-8705

Respondent: Mr. Nick Carter, President, South Hampton Resources, Inc., P.O. Box 1636, Silsbee, TX 77656
Respondent's Attorney: Mr. John. B. Turney, Richards Rodnguez & Ske1th L.L.P., 816 Congress Avenue, Suite 1200,
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC.

Page 2 of 8

FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND 2000-0543-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

CORRECTIVE‘ACTIONS
. TAKEN/REQUIRED.

H‘;ﬂ

Type of Investigation:

___ Complaint

X _Routine

X Enforcement Follow-up
___Records Review

Date of Complaints Relating to this Case:
None

Dates of Investigations Relating to this Case:

November 6, 1996; December 20-23, 1996; May 30-
31, 1996; June 11, 1996; October 31, 1996;
November 5, 1996; September 18,.1996; March 12,
1997; March 19-21, 1997 1Apeil 1] i1998; April 8,
1998; April 22, 1998; May 11, 1998; May 21, 1998,
February 8, 2000; April 23, 2001; and May 3-4, 2001

Dates of NOEs Relating to this Case:

September 11, 1996; October 14, 1996; October 24,
1996; November 14, 1996; November 19, 1996;
January 2, 1997; February 6, 1997; April 11, 1997;
June 16, 1998; March 27, 2000 and June 25, 2001

Background Facts:

An EDPRP was filed on August 18, 1997." An
EDFARP was filed on February 2, 2000. An
EDSARP was filed on April 11,2003. An EDTARP
was filed on May 22, 2007. The case wasreferred to
SOAH on August 9, 2007 and a signed Agreed Order
was received on March 6, 2008.

The Respondent in this case does not owe any other
penalties according to the Administrative Penalty
Database Report.

AIR and THW:

1. Stored, processed, and/or disposed of hazardous
waste in the Surface Impoundment without permit or
other authorization from the TCEQ [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 3352 and 335.43; and 40 CUF. R
§§ 268.4(a)(3) and 270.1(b) and (c).

2. Failed to notify the TCEQ of its storage,
processing, and disposal of hazardous waste in the
Surface Impoundment [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 335.6].

Total Assessed: $274,433
Total Deferred: $0
SEP Conditional Offset: $137,216

Total Paid/Due to General Revenue:
$45,747/$91,470

The Respondent has paid $45,747 of the
administrative penalty. The amount of $91,470 of
the administrative penalty shall be payable in two
monthly payments of $45,735 each.

The remaining amount of $137,216 of the
administrative penalty shall be conditionally
offset by the completion of a Supplemental
Environmental Project (SEP).

Site Compliance History Classification
N/A

Person Compliance History Classification

1 N/A

Major Source: X Yes __ No
Applicable Penalty Policies:
October 1, 1997

January 1, 1999

Findings Order Justification:

The violations are a gross deviation from a
standard of conduct common to a given industry
defined as an absence of management practices
designed to ensure compliance.

Corrective Actions Taken

The Executive Director recognizes that the
Respondent: S

1. As of January 23, 1997, re-routed wastewater
from remediation activities away from Tank No. 7,
and instead collected the recovered hydrocarbons
in two 200-gallon dedication polyethylene tanks
for shipment offsite.

2. On January 15, 1997, installed a system for
free-phase hydrocarbons recovery. 'Well MW-1
was modified by the use .of a ﬂex1ble .axial
peristaltic pump which rep]aced A 1oca11y
fabricated pump, and that MW-1 and MW-2 were
equipped with the same type and size pump that
had a floating intake to recover free-phase
hydrocarbons only, which was designed to
eliminate the possibility of contaminated ground

water with a high concentration of benzene from ||

entering the facility wastewater treatment lagoons.

3. In 1997, the sediment in Tank No. 7 was
removed as a source control measure to prevent

any future contribution of benzene in the

wastewater treatment lagoons.

4. Took samples of ground water and effluent
placed in the Surface Impoundment pursuant to
remedial ordering provisions of Agreed Order
Docket No. 1994-0578-IHW-E.

5. That the LDR form for the shipment of
ignitable waste (EPA Hazardous waste ID No.
D001 that was sent on July 19, 1996 to Pure Solve,
Inc. in Port Allan, Louisiana) was sent on May 19,
1997.

6. The installation of secondary seals on Tank
Nos. 1, 40, and 65 was completed by June 1, 1997.

7. Installed secondary seals on Tank Nos. 4, 41,
48 and 64 were completed by June 1, 1997.

8. Conducted a visual inspection of the secondary
seal on Tank No. 57 by June 3, 1997.

9. Valve Nos. 4155, 4153 and 4154 on the slop
oil tank; Valve No. 2403 near Heater H103; and
Valve Nos. XV-069, 1823, 1830, and 1286A were
sealed on May 31, 1996.
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC.
FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY

Page 3 of 8

DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND 2000-0543-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

| PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS =

~ CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
. TAKEN/REQUIRED _ -

3. Failed to properly determine whether
contaminated ground water was hazardous [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 335.62 and TCEQ Agreed Order
Docket No. 1994-0578-IHW-E, Ordering Provision
No. l.a.].

4. Failed to keep records of all hazardous and
industrial solid waste activities regarding the
quantities generated, stored, processed, and disposed
of on-site or shipped off-site for storage, processing,
or disposal [30 Tex. ADMmN. CODE § 335.9(a)(1)].

5. Failed to conduct hazardous waste determinations
and further classify the effluent from Tank No. 7 that
was conveyed and placed in the Surface
Impoundment [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.62 and
335.503(a) and (b); and Agreed Order Docket No.
1994-0578-IHW-E, Ordering Provision No. 1.e.].

6. Failed to provide the required land disposal
restriction notice for a shipment of hazardous waste
sent on July 19, 1996, to Pure Solve, Inc. in Port
Allan, Louisiana [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.431,
which incorporates 40 C.F.R. § 268.7(a)(1)
(subsequently repealed)].

7. Failed to equip floating roof tank Nos. 1, 4, 40,
41, 48, 64, 65, and 66 with an approved seal system
prior to storing material with a vapor pressure at or
above 0.5 pounds psia at maximum storage
temperature [30 TEX. ADMIN. CopEe
§§ 115.112(a)(2)(F) and 116.115(a) (currently 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c)); TEX. HEALTH &
SareTY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No.
3295, Special Condition No. 10].

8. Operated eight open-ended valves on VOC lines
(Valve Nos. 4155, 4153, 4154, on the slop oil tank;
Valve No. 2403 near Heater H103; and Valve Nos.
XV-069, 1823, 1830, and 1286(A) that were not
sealed with a second valve, a blind flange, a cap, ora
plug and by failing to properly seal all valves in VOC
service [30 TEX. ADMIN. CoDE § 101.20(1), which
incorporates 40 C.F.R. § 60.482-6(a)(1); 30 TEx.
ApMIN. CODE § 115.322(a)(4) (currently 30 TEX.
ApmIN. CODE § 115.352(4)); and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

9. Failed to monitor emissions from the T-8 Unit
process drain with an HGA [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.324(a)(1)(A) (currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.354(1)(A)); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b)].

10. During the last qu‘arter of 1996, conducted
measurements (with hydrocarbon gas analyzer) of
emissions on the process drain at the T-8 unit.

11. Conducted a certification of the H,S CEMS
unit on April 7, 1998.

12. Pressure gauges were installed befween the
pressure relief valves and the rupture discs on |
Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76 and 77 on October 30,
1996.

13. Automatic valves were installed on Tanks
Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76 and 77 and emissions
from these valves were directed to a flare on
November 6, 1996.

14. Eight open-ended valves in the area of Tank
Nos. 72, 74,75, 76 and 77 were sealed with plugs
on October 31, 1996.

15. Pneumatic recorder was installed on ||
February 20, 1997, to address the failure to
properly operate and.record CEMS data on
January 3, 11, and 30, 1996; February 3, 15, and
16, 1996; March 15, 16, and 31, 1996 and
April 6, 9, 17, 23, and 30, 1996.

16. In order to correct the violations regarding
failure to have proper control equipment that was
capable of preventing vapor or gas loss to the
atmosphere, the Respondent stopped sending the
water from the remediation project to the pond by
December 12, 1996, and the benzene level fell
below regulated levels in the wastewater
treatment ponds.

17. Conducted an inspection of the internal
floating roof for Tank No. 2 on December 31,
1996, and began to maintain records of inspection
after March 7, 1997.

18. Installed a supplemental fuel ssystem to
ensure adequate combustion of its flare at the
Terminal and that training was provided to
operators for monitoring the flare as of June 11,
1997.

19. In November 1997, installed automatic shut-
off valves for the liquid and vapor lines to ensure
control of VOC emissions during loading and
unloading activities.
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC.

Page 4 of 8

FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998- 0114—AIR—E AND 2000- 0543-AIR-

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

VIOLATION INI"ORMATION

' PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS

" CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
_ TAKEN/REQUIRED .

10. Exceeded the VOC emissions limits frorm Tank
Nos. 41, 48, and 66, as specified in the MAERT [30
TeX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(a) (currently 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c)); TeEx. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No.
3295, Special Condition No. 1].

11. Failed to properly certify its CEMS for the H,S
concentration of the refinery fuel gas [30 TEX.
ADMIN. Copg § 116.115(a) (currently 30 TEX.
ApMIN. CoDE § 116.115(c)); TeEX. HEALTH &
SareTry CoODE § 382.085(b); 40 C.F.R.
§ 60.105(a)(4)(iii); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295,
Special Condition No. 9A.].

12.- ‘Stored material with a vapor pressure greater
than 11.0 psia (later reported by Respondent to be
mostly a mixed aldehyde and alcohol stream) in
pressurized tanks (Tanks Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and
77) that did not have pressure gauges between the
relief valves and rupture discs [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 116.115(a) (currently 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(c)); Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special
Condition No. 13].

13. Stored material with a vapor pressure greater
than 11.0 psia in pressurized tanks (Tanks Nos. 72,
74,75, 76, and 77), and the relief valves were not
vented to a flare [30 Tex. ApMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(a) (currently 30 TeEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(c)); TeEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special
Condition Nos. 13 and 20].

14. Failed to properly operate and record CEMS
data on January 3, 22 and 30, 1996; February 3, 15,
and 16, 1996; March 15, 16, and 31, 1996; and
April 6, 9, 17, 23, and 30, 1996 [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CopeE §101.20(1) incorporating 40 CF.R.
§ 60.105(a)(11); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b)].

15. Failed to properly seal valves in VOC service
and operated eight open-ended valves on VOC lines
that were not sealed with a second valve, a blind
flange, a cap, or a plug [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.20(1), incorporating 40 C.FR. § 60.482-
6(a)(1); 30 Tex. ApMIN. CoDE § 115.322(a)(4)
(currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.352(4)); and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

20. In response to the events allowing the H,S
concentration in its fuel gas to exceed 230
mg/dscm, the Respondent revamped its scrubber
system as of March 1997, so that the facility
heating units operated in a series rather than in a
parallel manner while combusting fuel gas.

21. Installeda secondary seal on Tank No. 66 as
of June 1, 1997.

22. Began monitoring emissions with an HGA
on the process drains on November 18, 1998.

23. Repaired Valve No. 275 on October 30,
1996, and that Valve No. 1578 was repaired on
January 7, 1997.

24. Submitted infdfiaation concerning  the

emissions released during an upset event that
occurred on February 23, 1997, when Tank No.
71 was over-pressurized.

25. Tagged and repaired Valve No. 2166 on
April 14, 1998, and Valve No. 266 was re-
monitored and not repaired on April 22, 1998,
and found to be under 500 ppm.

26. De-gassed Tank No. 57 on August 15, 1998.

27. Created forms by June 12, 1998, to maintain
records of the chemical name and estimated
liquid quantity contained in and removed from
each transport vessel, which was degassed or
cleaned.

28. Completed a cylinder gas audit on the
CEMS used to measure and record the H,S
concentration of the refinery fuel gas on April 7,
1998.

29. Notified the Executive Director via letter
dated May 25, 2000, that it had revised the
records for the upset events of May 28, 1999 and
June 29, 1999, and also revised the records for

| the unauthorized emissions of May 27, June 21,

June 28, and October 19-20, 1999 and January 1,
2000, to include the information that was
required by Commission rules.

30. Submitted supplemental information to the
Executive Director on May 25, 2000, to provide
the start and end times and contaminants released
during the June 29, 1999, upset emissions event
and to provide the emission rate for the May 28,
1999, upset emissions event.
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC.

Page 5 of 8

FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND 2000-0543-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

| PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS | - .
oo e e TAKEN/REQUIRED.

DRI

~ CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

16. Stored VOCs in tanks and reservoirs that did
not have proper control equipment and that were
incapable of preventing vapor or gas loss to the
atmosphere. Specifically, stored the VOCs in a sump
that was not equipped with either a cover or floating
seal device; rather, it had only a metal grating over
the top of it [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.112(a)(1)
and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

17. Failed to conduct the required inspections and
maintain records for the internal floating roof storage
tanks to document whether these inspections did
occur [30 Tex. ApmIN. Cope §§ 101.20(1),
115.114(a)(1), 115.116(a)(2), and 116.115(a)
(currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c)) and
(b); 40 C.FR. § 60.110b; and Tex. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); TCEQ Permit No. 3102,
‘General Provision No. 5].

18. Failed to operate its flare in a manner that
ensures adequate combustion and failed to monitor
the flare during operation [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(a) (currently 30 TeEx. ApDMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(c)); TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b); 40 C.F.R. § 60.18; and TCEQ Permit
No. 3102, Special Conditions No. 4].

19. Stored VOCs in tanks and reservoirs that did not
have control equipment and that were incapable of
preventing vapor or gas loss to the atmosphere [30
Tex. ADMIN. Cope § 115.112(a)(1) and TEX.
HEeALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

20. Failed to have emission controls on Tank No. 7,
Specifically, the investigator documented that Tank
No. 7, which received wastewater from the sump,
received effluent as a VOC water separator, but it
was not controlled [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.112(a)(1), (a)(2) and (a)(3); and TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

21. Failed to conduct all VOC loading and
unloading in such a manner that all liquid and vapor
lines were either equipped with fittings which made
vapor-tight connections that closed automatically
when disconnected or equipped to permit the
discharge of residual VOC into a vapor recovery or
vapor balance system [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.212(a)(3)(A)(i) and (A)(ii); and TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(Db)].

31. Installed a new knockout drum with aﬁ alarm
on the vacuum pump exhaust line on'July 29, 2000.

32. Submitted supplemental information to the
Executive Director on May 25, 2000, to provide the
required information for the maintenance events
occurring on May 27, June 21, and June 28, 1999,
and January 1, 2000.

33. Submitted supplemental information to the
Executive Director on May 25, 2000, to provide the
required information for the excess emissions
event, which occurred on October 19-20, 1999, due
to a maintenance event on Boiler EPN B-1.

34. Repaired Pump Nos. 3944-P-139A, 3945-P-
139B, 3947-P-7B and 3965-P-204 A in the Penhex
Unit on March 17, 2000.

35. Implemented measures on April 23, 2001, to
prevent the same or similar cause of the
unauthorized emission of tetralin/naphthalene
mixture on April 23, 2001.

'36. Implemented measures on October 10, 2000,

to prevent the same or similar cause of the upset
emission of VOCs from Tank No. 41 on
October 10, 2000.

37. That as of August 23, 2007, there were no
outstanding unresolved AIR violations at the Plant
from investigations that were conducted beginning
in 1996 through 2001 or that were conducted at
various times from 2001 through May 2007.

38. Subsequent follow-up waste investigations
occurred between October .14, 2003 and May 3,
2000, at the Plant and there were no outstanding
unresolved waste violations from these
investigations. '

Ordering Provision:

The Respondent shall implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) (See
Attachment A).
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. Page 6 of 8
FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND 2000-0543-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

_ VIOLATION INFORMATION =~ -

| PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS |

' CORRECTIVE ACTIONS

 TAKEN/REQUIRED - *

22. Combusted fuel gas that contained H,S in
excess of 0.1 gr/dscf (230 mg/dscm) in the facility
heaters [30 Tex. ApmmN. CoDE §§ 101.20(1)
incorporating 40 C.F.R. 60.104(a)(1); 116.115(a)
(currently 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c)); and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and
TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition Nos. 2,
4, and 9C].

23. Failed to equip Tank Nos. 1, 4, and 66 with
secondary seals, or otherwise meet the requirements
of Special Condition No. 10 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(a) (currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 116.115(c)); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special
Condition No. 10].

24. Stored a VOL with a vapor pressure in excess
of 5.2 kPa in Tank No. 66 which did not have
double vapor-mounted seals [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE §§ 101.201(1) incorporating 40 C.F.R.
§ 60.112(b)(1)({i)(B), 115.112(a)(1); and TEX.
HEeALTH & SAFETY Code § 382.085(b);

'25. Failed to monitor emissions from 11 separate
process drains with an HGA [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.324(a)(1)(A) (currently 30 TeX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.354(1)(A)); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b)1.

26. Failed to repair a leak from valves (Valve Nos.
1578 and 275) as soon as practicable afterit detected
leaks, but no later than 15 calendar days after the
leaks were discovered, except in the case of an
allowable repair delay [30 TEx. ApmIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(1) incorporating 40 C.ER. § 61.242-
7(d)(1); 115.322(a)(2) (currently 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 115.352(2); and 116.115(a) (currently 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c)); TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No.
3295, Special Condition No. 5].

27. Failed to create, within two weeks of an
incident, complete records of the emissions released
during an upset that occurred February 23, 1997,
when Tank No. 71 was over-pressurized [30 TEX.
ApMIN. CoDE § 101.6(b)(5) and (6) (currently 30
TeX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(b)); and TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. Page 7 of 8
FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND 2000-0543-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

- YVIOLATION INFORMATION

- PENALTY CON SIDERATIONS Ll

“CORRECTIVE ACTIONS i

. TAKEN/REQUIRED

28. Failed to properly tag and attempt to repair
and/or repair two leaking valves (ValvesNos. 2166
and 266) in VOC service [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.352(2) and (3); and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b)].

29. Failed to properly empty and degas Tank No. 57
when it was taken out of service [30 TEX. ADMIN.
Cope §§ 101.20(1) incorporating 40 C.F.R.
§ 60.112b(a)(2)(iii); 115.541(a) and 115.542(a);
and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

30. Failed to maintain records of the chemical name
and estimated liquid quantity contained in and
removed from each transport vessel which was
degassed or cleaned [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 115.546(1)(A), (B), and (C); and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

31. Failed to conduct a CGA for the first quarter of
1998 on the CEMS used to measure and record the
H,S concentration of the refinery fuel gas [30 TEX.
ApMIN. Copg § 116.115(a) (currently 30 TeX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c)); TeEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); 40 CF.R. 60,
Appendix F, § 5.12; and TCEQ Permit No. 3295,
Special Condition Nos. 2 and 9B].

32. Failed to create complete records of all non-
reportable upsets, maintenance, start-ups, and
shutdowns with unauthorized emissions as soon as
practicable, but no later than two weeks after
upset/events occurred [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.6(b) (currently 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.201(b) and 101.7(c) (currently 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.211(b)); and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

33. Failed to report the upset emissions from the
flare (EPN F-2) and/or flare area on May 28, 1999,
and June 29, 1999. The emissions were not exempt
from compliance; and therefore, were unauthorized.
Specifically, records from the June event were
incomplete in that they lacked start and end times
and the contaminants were not speciated. The
records from the May event lacked an emission rate
and the event was avoidable with better
maintenance on the knockout drum [30 Tex.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.6(a) {(currently 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 101.201); and Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b)].
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RESPONDENT NAME: SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. - Page 8 of 8
FORMERLY KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
DOCKET NOs.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E, AND 2000-0543-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

| vionATIONIORMATION

| PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS

 CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
0 TAKEN/REQUIRED v 5

34. Failed to properly report unauthorized
emissions from a maintenance, start-up, and/or shut
down activities [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 101.7(a)
(currently 30 TEx: ADMIN. CODE § 101.211(a)); and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

35. Failed to properly report the unauthorized
emissions from the flare (EPN F-2) from 0600 hours
on October 19, 1999, to 2400 hours on October 20,
1999, that occurred due to a maintenance event on
Boiler EPN B-1. Since the event was notreported, it
was unauthorized and did not meet the exemption in
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.11(a) [30 TEX. ADMIN.
CopE §§ 101.7(a) (currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.211(=)); and 116.115(c); TEX. HEALTH &
Sarery CODE § 382.085(b); TCEQ Permit No.
3295, Special Condition No. 1.].

36. Failed to repair VOC leaks greater than 10,000
ppm on four pumps (3944-P-1394, 3945-P-139B,
3947-P-7B, and 3965-P-204A) in the Penhex Unit
within 15 calendar days after the leaks were found,
or tagged and repaired during a unit shutdown, if
repair would create more emissions than the repair
would eliminate. On November 30, 1999, the
pumps were found to be leaking but were not tagged
and were not repaired during the next unit shut
down during the first week in January 2000 [30
Tex. ApmmN. CopDE §§ 115.352(1)(B) and
115.352(2) and (3); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CopE § 382.085(b)].

37. Failed to pfevent the unauthorized emission of
64 pounds of tetralin (70%) naphthalene (30%)
mixture over an eight hour period on April 23, 2001
[TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(a)].

38. Failed to maintain an emission rate below the
allowable emission limit. Special Condition No. 1
of Permit No. 3295 limits the VOC emission rate at
Tank 41 (EPN TK-41) to 0.36 pounds/hour. [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c); TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Pérmit No.
3295, Special Condition No. 1].
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Attachment A .
Docket No.: 1997-0180-AIR-E
Docket No.: 1997-0222-AIR-E
Docket No.: 1997-0440-IHW-E
Docket No.: 1998-0114-AIR-E
Docket No.: 2000-0543-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: . - South Hampton Resources, Inc. formerly known as South Hampton
Refining Company

Penalty Amount: Two hundred seventy-four thousand four hundred thirty-three dollars
($274,433)

‘Type of SEP: | Pre-approved SEP

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation & Development Areas,

- Inc. (“RC&D”) Water or Wastewater Assistance

SEP Amount: - One hundred thirty-seven thousand two hundred sixteen dollars
($137,216)

Location of SEP: Hardin County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the ‘administrative Penalty
Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project
(“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned upon completion of the
project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
S AL Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the agreement between
the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be to the Texas Association of
“Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D?) for the Water or Wastewater Assistance
program in Hardin County. Specifically, SEP monies for the Water or Wastewater Assistance program will pay
for the labor and disposal costs associated with assistance to low-income residents with failing wastewater
systems, shallow improperly designed or contaminated drinking water wells, or plugging of abandoned wells.

The project will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws and
regulations. Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.




South Hampton Resources, Inc.

Agreed Order - Attachment A Docket Nos.
1997-0180-AIR-E

1997-0222-AIR-E

1997-0440-AHW-E

1998-0114-AIR-E

2000-0543-AIR-E

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by preventing the release of sewage into the
environment. Raw sewage can carry bacteria, viruses, protozoa (parasitic organisms), helminthes (intestinal
worms), and bioaerosols (inhalable molds and fungi). The diseases they may cause range in severity from mild
gastroenteritis (causing stomach cramps and diarrhea) to life-threatening ailments such as cholera, dysentery,
infectious hepatitis, and severe gastroenteritis. People can be exposed through:

¢ Sewage in drinking water sources.

» Direct contact in areas of public access such as in lawns or streets, or waters used for reergation.
o  Shellfish harvested from areas contaminated by raw sewage.

» Inhalation and skin absorptiom. '

Sewage overflows may cause damage to the environment. A key concern with sewage overflows is the effect
on rivers, lakes, streams, or aquifer systems. In addition to potential spread of disease, sewage in the
environment contributes excess nutrients, metals, and toxic pollutants that contaminate water quality, cause
excess algae blooms, and kill fish and other organisms in aquatic habitats.

The drinking water portion of this project would protect water sources for drinking, recreation and wildlife
from contamination from the failing treatment systems, and protect public health from contaminated drinking

water supplies.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all other
provisions of this SEP. '

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent shall contribute $45,746 to the Third-
* Party Recipient. Within 60 days of the effective date of the Agreed Order, Respondent shall contribute $45,735
to the Third-Party Recipient. Within 90 days of the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent shall
contribute the third contribution, in the amount of $45,735, to the Third-Party Recipient. Respondent shall mail
the contributions with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation
and Development Areas, Inc. (RC&D)
Attention: Eddi Darilek

1716 Briarcrest Drive Suite 510

Bryan, Texas 77802-2700
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South Hampton Resources, Inc.

Agreed Order - Attachment A Docket Nos.
1997-0180-AIR-E

1997-0222-AIR-E

1997-0440-AHW-E

1998-0114-AIR-E

2000-0543-AIR-E

3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount; Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator with a
copy of the checks and transmittal letters indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third-Party
Recipient. Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to: '

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087 '

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4, Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the SEP
Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for the remaining amount due
made payable to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” with the notation “SEP Refund” and the
docket number of the case, and shall send it to: '

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quahty
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent must include a clear statement
that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such
statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other state

or federal regulatory program.
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South Hampton Resources, Inc.

Agreed Order - Attachment A Docket Nos.
1997-0180-AIR-E

1997-0222-AIR-E

1997-0440-AHW-E

1998-0114-AIR-E

. 2000-0543-AIR-E

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal

govermment.
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South Hampton Refining Company
: Solid Waste Registration No. 30672
EPA ID No. TXD02120340; Enf. ID No. 1176 .
Penalty Computation Worksheet

VIOLATION NO. 1

- Citation of Noncompliance: 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.2 and 335.43; 40 C. F. R. §§
268.4(a)(3) and 270.1(b) and (c) - ' ' ‘

Description of Noncompliance: Failure to obtain a hazardous waste permit and treatment of
' hazardous waste which is prohibited from land disposal in the
onsite aeration lagoons.

Part I - Recommended Penalty Range Based on Violation

1. ‘Level of Extent & Gravity of Violation: Major
South Hampton failed to obtain a permit or other authorization from the Commission to
dispose of hazardous waste in the onsite aeration lagoons. South Hampton also disposed of

hazardous waste which is prohibited from land disposal, in the onsite aeration lagoons. Such
activities constitute a major deviation from the rules.

2. Level of Impact or Hazard of Violation: Major

This violation resulted or has the potential to cause a substantial exposure of waste which
could compromise the health or safety of the public or compromise the quality of areceiving
. stream or groundwater.

3. Recommended Penalty Range for Violation: $8,000 - $10,000

Part II - Penalty Ranée Adjustments

1.  History of Noncompliance: No adjustment
2. Degree of Culpability: Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: South Hampton had substantial control over whether this violation

should have occurred and could have reasonably anticipated and
avoided this violation. In addition, South Hampton, as a registered
generator of industrial solid waste, should have known of the hazards
‘associated with this violation.

Pew B




3. - Good Faith Efforts to Comply/Remedy: No adjustment

Justification:

Economic Benefit of Noncompliance: Upward adjustment of 20%

South Hampton recéived an economic benefit by avoiding the cost
associated with obtaining a hazardous waste permit. South Hampton
also saved capital by not determining if its hazardous wastes were
restricted from land disposal, and ifthose restricted hazardous wastes
met treatment standards prior to their land disposal. This cost could

‘potentially include expenses for proper laboratory analyses and/or

disposal at an authorized facility.

5. Enhanced Penalty Needed to Deter Future Violation: Upwafrd adjustment of 20%

Justification: An enhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future
violations of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.2 and 335.431 based on
the Commission’s appraisal that, without deterrence, these violations
may recur.

Total Penalty Range Adjustments: ‘ Upward 60%

“Part III - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part 1 = Part 11)

- $8,000 + [($10,000 - $8,000) x .60] =  $9,200

Total Penalty Amount Per Event: $9,200

Total Number of Penalty Events: 8 penalty events are being assessed. The penalty events Wei'e

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT:

calculated quarterly beginning with the first documented TC
exceedence for benzene during a sampling event conducted
by South Hampton on March 20, 1995 and ending on January
15, 1997 when South Hampton installed an alternate free
phase hydrocarbon recovery system.

$9.200 x 8 events = $73,600




VIOLATION NO. 2

Citation of Noncompliance: 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.6 - Notification Required

Description of Noncompliance: Failure to notify the TCEQ concerning changes in waste

Part I - Recommended Penalty Range Based on Violation

- 1.

2.

Level of Extent & Gravity of Violation: _ Moderate

Any person who generates, stores, processes or disposes of hazardous or industrial solid
waste shall notify the TCEQ conceming the waste generated and the waste management
facilities utilized in the handling of such waste. Further, the person has the continuing
obligation to notify the TCEQ concerning any changes in waste handling activities to those
previously reported.

South Hampton failed to notify the TCEQ regarding the use of the onsite aeration lagoons
for the disposal of hazardous waste. South Hampton also failed to notify the TCEQ
regarding the generation of the waste stream being discharged into the onsite aeration
lagoons. Such activities constitute a deviation from the rules.

Level of Impact or Hazard of Violation: Minor

South Hampton’s failure to provide the required notification information on its solid waste
management activities has not directly caused an exposure or release of waste or waste
constituents to environmental or human receptors. However, by not providing this
information, South Hampton has limited the Commission’s ability to track and monitor the
waste management activities at the facility. '

Recommended Penalty Range for Violation: © $200 - $599

Part II - Penalty Range Adjustments

1.

2.

3.

“History of Noncompliance: No adjustment
Degree of Cupability: Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: . . Asa generator of industrial solid waste, South Hampton should have

been aware of the solid waste regulations requiring it to provide the
TCEQ the notification information required pursuant to 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 335.6.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply/Remedy: No adjuStment




4. Economic Benefit of Noncompliance: No adjustment
5. Enhanced Penalty Needed to Deter Future Violation: Upward adjustment of 20%

Justification: An enhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future
violations of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.6 based on the
Commission’s appraisal that, without deterrence, this violation may
recur. '

. Total Penalty Range Adjustmeuts: Upward 40%

\

Part ITI - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part1 =Part11)

$200 + [($599 - $200)x 40] =  §$360
Total Penalty Amount Per Event: $360

Total Number of Penalfy Events: 1 penalty events is being assessed based on the December
‘ 20, 1996 inspection. :

ToTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $360 x1 event = $360




_VIOLATION NO. 3

Citation of Noncompliance: . 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.62-Hazardous Waste

Determination and Agreed Order Docket No. 94-0578-IHW-
E, Ordering Provision No. 1.a.

Description of Noncompliance:  Failure to perform hazardous waste determination.

Part I - Recommended Penalty Range Based on Violation

1.

Level of Extent & Gravity of Violation: . Moderate

South Hampton failed to perform a hazardous waste determination on the contaminated
ground water. '

South Hampton also violated Ordering Provision (1)(a) of Agreed Order Docket No. 94-
0578-IHW-E, dated October 26, 1994 which required that South Hampton perform a
hazardous waste determination on any contaminated groundwater.

: Levél of Impact or Hazard of Violation: - ‘Minor

Hazardous waste which are not identified may not be handled in accordance with more
stringent requirements applied to hazardous wastes. These unidentified hazardous wastes
have an increased likelihood of being mismanaged such that the wastes or their constituents
could be released to the environment and adversely affect the environment and/or human
health.

Recommended Penalty Range for Violation: $200 - $599

Part]I - Pé’naltv Range Adjustments

1.

2.

History of Noncompliance: No adjustment
Degree of Cupability: Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: As a generator of industrial solid waste, South Hampton should have

been aware of the solid waste regulations requiring it to conduct the
determination required pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN.-CODE § 335.62.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply/Remedy: No adjustment

Economic Benefit of Noncompliance: No adjustment




5.  Enhanced Penalty Needed to Deter Future Violation:  Upward adjustment of 20%

Justification: =~ An eénhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future
violations of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.62 based on the
Commission’s appraisal that, without deterrence, this violation may
recur.

Total Penalty Range Adjustments: Upward 40%

Part III - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part1 =Part11)

$200 + [($599 - $200) x .40] = $360

Total Penalty Amount Per Event: $360 -

Total Number of Penalty Events: 1 penalty events is being assessed based on the December
20, 1996 mspection.

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $360 x 1 event = $360




VIOLATION NO. 4

Citation of Noncompliance: 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.9(a)(1) - Record keeping and

" Annual Reporting Procedures Applicable to Generators

Description of Noncompliance: Failure to keep records of the volumes of (1) hazardous

wastes that are generated and disposed of in the onsite
aeration lagoons. ' -

Part I - Recommended Penalty Range Based on'Violation

1.

Level of Extent & Gravity of Violation: Major

South Hampton failed to keep records of the volumes of hazardous wastes that are generated ‘
and disposed of in the onsite aeration lagoons. Such activity constitutes a major deviation
from the rules. '

Level of Impact or Hazard of Violation: _ Minor
While the failure to keep records does not directly increase the probability that the |
environment or human health will be adversely impacted by waste/or waste constituents, it

could allow a potentially adverse condition or practice to go undetected and uncorrected.

Recommended Penalty Range for Violation: $600 - $1,199

Part 11 - Penaltv Range Adjustments

1.

2.

_History of Noncompliance: No adjustment
Degree of Cupability: Upward adjusﬁnent 0f'20%
Justification: © Asa geﬁerator of industrial solid waste, South Hampton should have

been aware of the solid waste regulations requiring it to maintain
records on its solid waste ID management activities pursuant to 30
 TeX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.9.
Good Faith Efforts to Comply/Remedy: - - No adjustment
Economic Benefit of Noncompliance: No adjustment

Enhanced Penalty Needed to Deter Future Violation: =~ Upward adjustment of 20%

Justification: An enhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future




violations of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.9 based on the
Commission’s appraisal that, without deterrence, this violation may
recur. ' '

Total Penalty Range Adjustments: Upward 40%

Part III - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part 1 = Part 11)

$600 + [($1199 - $600) x .40] = §840
Total Penalty Amount Per Event: $840
Total Number of Penalty Events: 8 penalty events are being assessed. The penalty

events were calculated quarterly beginning with the
first documented TC exceedence for benzene during
a sampling event conducted by South Hampton on
March 20, 1995 and ending on January 15, 1997 when
South Hampton installed an alternate free phase
hydrocarbon recovery system.

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: - = $840 x 8 events = $6.720




VIOLATIONNO.5

Citation of Noncompliance: 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.62 and 503(a) and (b)-

"Hazardous Waste Determination, Waste Classification and
Waste Coding Requirement; Agreed Order Docket No. 94-
0578-ITHW-E, Ordering Provision No. 1.e.

Description of Noncompliance: Failure to perform hazardous waste determination, failure to

classify waste and failure to code waste.

Part I - Recommended Penalty Range Based on Violation

1.

Level of Extent & Gravity of Violation: Major

South Hampton failed to perform a hazardous waste determination on the effluent from Tank
No. 7 which is conveyed to the onsite aeration lagoons. South Hampton failed to classify a
hazardous waste stream according to the rules; and South Hampton failed to code a
hazardous waste stream according to the requirements of the rules.

South Hampton also violated Ordering Provision (1)(e) of Agreed Order Docket No. 94-
0578-IHW-E, Ordering Provision No. 1.e. dated October 26, 1994, which required that
South Hampton perform a hazardous waste determination on any phase-separated
hydrocarbons, contaminated groundwater, soils or other debris and wastes upon generation
during site cleanup efforts.

Such activities constitute a major deviation from the rules.
Level of Impact or Hazard of Violation: Moderate

Hazardous waste which are not identified may not be handled in accordance with more
stringent requirements applied to hazardous wastes. These unidentified hazardous wastes
have an increased likelihood of being mismanaged such that the wastes or their constituents
could be released to the environment and adversely affect the environment and/or human
health.

" Recommended Penalty Range for Violation: $3,200 - $4,399

Part II - Penalty Range Adjustments

1.

2.

Histoi*y of Noncompliance: No adjustment

Degree of Cupability: Upward adjustment of 20%




Justification: ' South Hampton had substantial control over whether
' this violation should have occurred and could have
reasonably avoided this violation. In addition, South

Hampton knew or should have known of the

requirements to complete hazardous waste

determinations, to classify wastes and to code wastes.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply/Remedy: ~ No adjustment
Economic Benefit of Noncompliance: - Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: South Hampton received an economic benefit by not having its staff

and/or outside personnel conduct hazardous waste determinations for
all the wastes it generates.

Enhanced Penalty N eeded to Deter Future Violation: Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: An enhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future

-violations of these rules based on the Commission’s appraisal that,
without deterrence, this violation may recur.

Total Penalty Range Adjustments: ~ Upward 60%

Part III - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part1 = Part11)

$3,200 + [_($4,399 -$3,200)x .60] = $3,919
Total Penalty Amount Per Event: O $3,919
Total Number of Penalty Events: 2 penalty évents are being assessed. The penalty -

events were based on 2 waste streams that were
documented during the December 12, 1996 inspection
that had not had the proper hazardous waste
determination, waste classification or waste coding
conducted.

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $3.919 x 2 events = $7.838




VIOLATION NO. 6

Citation of Noncompliance: 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.431 and 40 C.F.R. '§268.7(a)(1) -

Notification of Land Disposal Restriction Waste

Description of Noncompliance: Failure to notify of restricted waste. -

Part ] - Recommended Penalty Range Based on Violation

1.

Level of Extent & Gravity of Violation: » Major

South Hampton failed to notify the designated treatment facility regarding land disposal
restrictions on a restricted waste shipped with manifest No. LAA6408383. South Hampton
made a shipment of an ignitable waste (DO01) which did not include the Land Disposal.
Restriction attachment, to Pure Solve, Inc. in Port Allen, Louisiana on July 19, 1996.

~ Level of Impact or Hazard of Violation: - Moderate

The requirement that generators determine whether or not hazardous wastes are restricted
from land disposal and if the restricted wastes meet or have been excluded from treatment
standards is intended to protect the well being of human health and the environment. Since
South Hampton did not notify Pure Solve that the incoming waste was restricted for land
disposal, there is an increased risk that the waste will not be handled pr operly posing an
increased risk to human health and the envir onment

Recommended Penalty Range for Violation: $3,300 - $4,399

Part II - Penalty Range Adjustments

1.

2.

History of Noncompliance: No adjustment
Degree of Cupability: Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: = South Hampton had substantial control over whether this violation

should have occurred and could have reasonably avoided this
violation. In addition, South Hampton knew or should have known
of the requirements of the land disposal restrictions.

Good Faith Efforts to Comply/Remedy: ' No adjustment

Economic Benefit of Noncompliance: No adjustment




5. Enhanced Penalty Needed to Deter Future Violation: Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: - "An enhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future
violations of this nature based on the Commission’s appraisal that,

without deterrence, this violation may recur.

Total Penalty Range Adjustments: Upward 0%

Part III - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part 1 = Part 11)

- $3,200 +[($4,399 - §3,200) x .40] = $3,680
Total Penalty Amount Per Event: - $3,680
Total Number of Penalty Events: -1 penalty event is being assessed based on the

December 20, 1996 inspection where South Hampton
~ could not provide documentation of notification of
Land Disposal Restriction requirements for one
shipment of ignitable waste to Pure Solve on July 19,
1996. ‘ : '

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $3.680 x 1 event = $3.680




ADDENDUM TO WORKSHEETS
Revised Date May 18, 2007

SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. FORMERLY
KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
' Air Account No. HF-0017-K

Enforcement ID No. 435, Case 3
Worksheet No. 97051

.The Administrative Penalty recommendation approVed by the Enforcement Division Director on
. April 3, 1997 is amended to reflect the following:

Rule Violated:

3)

)

(6)

©)

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.112(2)(2)(F) and 116.115(a); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 10, by failing to equip
floating roof tank Nos. 1, 4, 40, 41, 48, 64, 65, and 66 with an approved seal system prior to
storing material with a vapor pressure at or above 0.5 pounds per square inch absolute
(“psia”) at maximum storage temperature.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: - $100,900
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $ 40,000

Reduced penalty based on changing from 22 monthly events to 8 quarterly events

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.114(a)(3), 116.115(a)(2) and (b)(6) and (b)(9); and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), by failing to have records of visual inspections of
the secondary seal gap for Tank No. 57 available for review.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $2,500
This violation is being dropped. :

30 TeEx. ADMIN. CODE §101.20(1) which incorporates 40 C.F.R. § 60.482-6(a)(1); §
115.352(4) [formerly 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.322(a)(4)]; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), by operating eight open-ended valves on VOC lines(Valve Nos. 4155,
4153, 4154 on the slop oil tank; Valve No. 2403 near Heater H103; and Valve Nos. XV-069;
1823, 1830, and 1286A) that were not sealed with a second valve, a blind flange, a cap, or

_ aplug and by failing to properly seal all valves in VOC service.

. 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 1 15.324(a)(i)(A) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),

by failing to monitor emissions from the T-8 Unit process drain with an hydrocarbon gas
analyzer. ’ ‘

PCNB‘ 2-




(10)

(11

(14)

(16)

(19)

(20) -

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(a);TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and
TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition-No.1, by exceeding the VOC emissions limits
from Tank Nos. 41, 48, and 66, as specified in the MAERT, by emitting 1.91 tpy, 1.63 tpy,
and 3.12 tpy, respectively. The MAERT for South Hampton limits VOC emissions from
Tank Nos. 41, 48, and 66, to 1.56, 1.41, and 1.49 tons per year (“tpy”), respectively.

30.TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(a); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); 40 C.FR.
§ 60.105(a)(4)(iii); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 9A, by failing to

properly certify its CEMS for the H,S concentration of the refinery fuel gas.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $5,000
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $ 500

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(a); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ
Permit 3295, Special Condition No. 13, by storing material with a vapor pressure greater
than 11.0 psia in pressurized tanks (Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77) that did not have
pressure gauges between the relief valves and rupture discs.

30TEX. ADMIN. CODE §116.115(a); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ
Permit 3295, Special Condition Nos.13 and 20, by storing material with a vapor pressure
greater than 11.0 psia in pressurized tanks (Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77) and the relief

valves were not vented to a flare.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $5,000
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $2,000

Further inVestigation revealed that only 2 rather than 5 tanks were involved.

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.20(1); 40 C.F.R. § 60.105(a)(11); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), by failing to properly operate and record CEMS data on January 3; 11,
and 30, 1996; February 3, 15, and 16, 1996; March 15, 16, and 31, 1996; and April 6, 9, 17,
23, and 30, 1996 :

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), incorporating 40 CFR. § 60.482-6(a)(1); 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 115.352(4) [formerly 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.322(a)(4)]; and TEX.

 HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), by failing to properly seal valves in VOC service and

by operating eight open-ended valves on VOC lines that were not sealed with a second valve,
a bhnd ﬂange a cap, or a plug.

Revised penalty recommendation dated April 8,2003: - $53,750




ADDEI@W TO WORKSHEETS
Revised date April 8, 2003

SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
Air Aecount No. HF-0017-KK
" Enforcement ID No. 435, Case 3
Worksheet No. 97051

" The Administrative Penalty recommendation approved by the Enforcement Division Director on -
Apul 3,1997 is 'Lmended to reflect the ollowmg

Vlolauon No. 2,30 TAC§ 115, 112(a)(2)(A) is bemg dlopped per opinion of the
Litigation Division. 30 TAC § 115.112(a)(2) applies to floating rooftanks. Tank 12 is a

fixed roof tank and therefore subject to. § 115.112(a)(1). Although there wasliquid:in: e ot i

tank at the time of the inspection, it is not known what the liquid was. The tank probably
‘had § 115.112(a)(1) controls. The violation would be hard to support at this time.

Ori ginal penalty recommendation for this Woiksheet: . § 125,650
Less penalty from violation dropped: ©§$ 1,000
Revised penalty recommendation for Worksheet 97051:  $124,650

SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
' - Air Account No. HF-0017-K '
Enforcement ID No. 435, Case 4
Worksheet No. No'ne

| ~ The Administr ative Penalty recommendation apploved by the Enforcement Dlmsmn Director on -
August 10, 1999 is amended to 1eﬂeot the followmg :

Vlolauon No. 9, 30 TAC § 101. 20(1) 40 CFR 60 Subp'utDC is being dropped. A later
investigation deterimined that the boiler is not subject to the rule. Therefore the violation
1s not valid. : :

Nopenal'ty has been recommended for this violation on the original penalty worksheet because it
had been included in a later worksheet, : '

* No change in origi.né.l penalty recommendation for this Worksheet: $130,625




Enforcement Acticnﬂeferral Form, p. 4 _ Company Name_South ¥  +on Refining Company
ton-116.110 Violations ~ Account/Situation, No. _HF-0017-X/016/97051

summary of Enforcement situation: . ' T
On May 30, 31 and June 11, 1996 the annual SIP Anvestigation was conducted. ~ NSPS, Regulation V, and VI violations were documentec
concerning VOC monitoring, record keeping, and controls in-af Ozone nonattainment area. A follow up investigation was conducted or
October 31, 1996 and additional, similar violations were documented. . ‘ S .

A Findings Order is being recommended because this facility has a‘history of violations which could have been prevented--this
represents an absence of management practices designed to ensure.tompl iance. Additionally, five enforcement referrals from the
Regional Office in the last six years demonstrates a pattern of disregard for environmental. laws. Lo

Sorﬁe_ of the violations were corrected immediately: others are on schedule to be corrected, and are detailed in the attachment.

Less than 100 employees? X __ Yes No ’ o

1f yes, why does it not qualify for small Business ‘Order Policy? _South Hampton is classified as a major source of air pollutants
Has company provided notice of environmental audit?_No 1f'yes, what is the audit period(s)(dates)_' ‘
pate considered by committee: " February 25, 1997 . Significant Violator according to EPA MOU? ¥ Yes No

serjousness/Impact Matr_ix. select appropriate grid and describe recommended penalty amount within grid.
’ : . SERIOUSNESS OF THE VIOLATION .

: S iimint oo e | ws oMINOR - -HODERATE. . | HAJOR _
IMPACT MINOR | Up to$250 | Up to $500 | Up to 51000 ) ’ ’ :
OF THE " | MODERATE | Up to $2000 | Up to $3000 | Up .to $4000
VIOLATION MAJOR | Up to S6000 | Up to $8000 | Up to $10,000
L ; 1 | L . —
Amount per Number of Total Penalty
Rule Violated pay/Incident ' Davé/_lncideﬁts . Per Rule Violation Description
41)101.106¢e> o : . © Admin. Rslvd. ° submitted ‘émission‘ report ‘late (clerical)
L 4021115, 112(a)(2) (AL - $1,000 1. -_$1,000 - Ogen hatch A
"%%):-115.112411(1) $508%100 ! '103. & 167 days $100,900 Secondary. storage tank seals (8 tanks in violatiol
"LARGE TANKS - : B " SHALL TANKS
167 days x4 tanks x $100 = 66,800 | 103 days x 1tank x S50 = 5,150
103 days  x 2 tanks x. $100 = $20,600 . 1467 days x 1tak x $50 = $8,350
£43115.1146(2)(3) $2,500 : 1 . $2,500 " Annual_visual seal inspection
’ /(5)-1.15.132@_1 ‘Under tech. Review/uill be included in new EAR yater Separator not eﬁq[osed
/(63115.322¢8)¢4) 5 250° - 8 : $2,000 gpen-endled valves not sealed
472115!322(@2(1) . - . Admin. Rslvd. Le.akihq components (Nof viable)
/$8‘)115.324(§1(4') ' Admin.Rslvd. Leaking components not tagged (Not viable)
Z09Y115.%26(a3(1)(A) $500 1 % 500 Fugitive emission monitoring ) -
/('}U_)1'16.;11ﬂ_a_) v $1,000 3 $3,000 Excess VOC emissions '
/(11)60.105¢a)(6)(iii) $5,000 - N £5,000 H2s CEMS certification ,
/('\2)1"16’.-11543) : Admin. Rslvd. CEMS downtime (Violation to be deleted)
{13)'\16.'115(3) : ;Nithin margin of_error for test) Admir;: Rslvd. _MQVJL—L———VWW
Z14)’I'\6.1’|’5,(a) $250 SA $1,250 : " Mo pressure gauges : ‘
¢153116.115¢a) (Corrected < 30 davs) Admin. Rstvd. o records kept for manual valves
/(16)1"6~1'V5(a) . $1,000 . 5 $5,000 pressurized tanks not vented to a flare
/»{ﬂwﬁl(l:) (Monitoring was conducted$ Admin. Rsivd. " CEMS data not kept in hourly averages(clerica
(18)60.104(a)(1) : " Admin. Rslvd. H2s concentration in fuel -gas(Aporoved upsets
19)60.105¢(a)(11) 3500 1 ' $_ 500 H2s CEMS data loss
(20}60.{;82-6(3)&1) %500 8 ’ 54,000 . Ooen-ended valves not sealed [repeat of
‘ ] ’ Violation No. 6 above: penalty enhanced]
Total Penalty Recommendation -5125,650 . With 30% deferral HA . 1f deferral is not x;larranted, explain why
A penalty deferral jis.not beina offered because the most serjous.violation (No. 3 above) Was not corrected within 180 davs of tl

—

date of issuance of the Nov (Although the per-dav penalty was only calculated up fo the date that the case was reviewed by the

meeting, the violation is still continuing.) Other violations could have been svoided if South Hampton had_made zn effort to

[ B L I Tt




~ Enforcement Action Referral Form, p. 5 Company Name_South Hampton Refining Company

Non-116.110 Violations ' : Account/Situation/EAR No. _HF-0017-K/016/97051

Explain Grid Determination: _See attachment.

Penalty Assessment Comments:_Violations 9, 19: seriousness is moderate because violations were preventable: impact is minor

because violations did not result in a release of emissions. Violations 2, 10: seriousness is moderate violations Were preventa

and impact is moderate since there were VOC emissions_in‘an Ozone nonattainment area. Violations 4, &6, 14: seriousness and imoa

considered moderate because a release of emissions was not documented but ‘;hese violations could have . resulted in a release.

Violations *11, 16, 20: seriousness considered major because violations continued for extended Deriod‘of time or were easily

preventable: -impact considered moderate because there were no_emissions or release of emissions was minimal. Violation 3:

seriousness and impact considered major because the violation occurred over an extended period of time, and could have been

-.prevented: impact considered.moderate because of VOC emissions in_an.0zone nolna.t.t»a.jnment“ar-ea.u. e .

* For Violaton Mo, 11: A single-event penalty was used instead of a per-day penalty. If the number of days of violation is
considered, the amount is within the matrix limit. i

:
\ .

Region's Concurrence Date_February 24, 1997 . LSD Concurrence Date, Attorney's Name
Enforcement Coordihator/D;te JZM\A N \2\‘ Q / B-h ll"qvi(

Air §ection Team Leader/Date _]KQW,L;/ /,I?/éfwﬁ“z a 3//5/ 2 7

| Air Section Méﬁager/_Date WM | L %ﬂ ’2//? 7—

7!

ate /Jp/bfé’\/l //} &z Lo -4./[//('6'»4/,\,1 / | %/5//4/7
w5391 /S /Y 7

Enforcement Division Direct
Draft Agreed Order Hailed

cc:  Air Program Manager ' Enforcement Coordinator
Worksheet Motebook File . : File Room(Administrative Penalty)

‘Cmal!l Rieinere Advnrate




ATTACHMENT TO TH
Non-Rule 116.110 Violations
Attachment

HOV DATE: 09-11-96
March 31 each year.

_VIOLATION #1:
The 1994

26, 1995 letter from the Emissions Inven

AEIU.
DURATION: < 30 days
EMISSIONS: NA

PENALTY RECOMMENDAT

companies.
MOV DATE: 09-11-96

openings in a floating ro
1996 revealed that a hatch.on

VIOLATION #2:

EMISSIDNS SO e
Comments on this specific vio
bioremediate tank bottoms. Pe
emissions. '

COMPLIANCE "PLAN/STIPULATIONS:

‘1, The hatch was closed on May 31,

PENALTY RECOHHENDATION COMMENTS:
A per-day penalty Was used.
had a_low vapor pressure.

A $1,000 penalty is recommended..

NOV DATE: .09-11-96 120

VIOLATION #3:

DURATION:
EMISSIONS: VOCs |

Comments on this specific viol

before the investigation. In

the permitted amount of 15.23 tpy.
have capéci,ties of 84,000 gals.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS:
Secondary seals were instatl

on the remaining.tanks by June 1997.

ORDERING PROVISIONS:
Immediately upon the effecti
40, 65, and 66.

PENALTY RET)OMMENDAT JON COMMENTS:

LARGE TAHKS

30 TAC 101.10(e)requires that

1ON COMMEATS: This violation is cler
for more than 30 days. Emissions Inventory stated t
It is recommended that t

30 TAC 115.112¢a)(1), relating to control réqu.irements for VOC storage

of to be closed or covered.

DURATION: Hatch closed immediately.

Sty

storage tanks with capacities g
11 psia to be equipped Hith jnternal
annual SIP inspection conducted May
had exterior floating roofs and no secondary seals.

'ORKSHEET FOR PROPOSED ADMINI™ . ATIVE SETTLEMENT

gompany Name_South Hampton Refinery
Account/Situation/WsH No. HF-0017-K/016/97051

Annual Emissions Inventory Updates (AEIU) be submitted by
1995; the 1995 AEIU was submitted April 17, 1996. A Japu:
es South Hampton until April 26, 1995 to submit the 1994

AEIU was submitted May 8,
tory Section giv

ical (did not result in a release of emissions), did not conti
hat this late submittal was not unusual compared to other

his violation be administratively resolved.

tanks, requires
The annual SIP inspectiom conducted May -30, 31 and June M

Tank 12 was propped open during the investigation.

i any: Company states that Tank 12 is l."'\atﬁ::'{h:fsféf"'\l’:ié.eliz‘.i'aﬁaiﬁ's‘be:i'ﬁé"'USEd‘ to
voC service and limits it to 0.4 tpy of VOC

Lation,
rmit 3295 lists this tank as being in

1996, puring the inspection.

g

The investigation-onty co_nfirmed the tank open for one day. The material in the ta

relating to control requirements fc;r yOC storage tanks, reqc
reater than 40,000 gals., and holding materials with vapor pressures between 1.2
: roofs, external roofs with secondary seals, or a vapor recovery system. 1
30, 31 and June 11, 1996 revealed that Tanks 1, 4, 40, 41, 48, 64, 65, and

TAC 115.112¢a)(2)(F),

ation, if any: South Hampton self-reported this violation approximately two week
emissions from these eight tanks were reported to be 14 .34 tons, slightly b

1995,
Tanks 1, 40, 41, and 64-66 have capacities of 200,000 gals.; tanks.4, and

ed on Tank Nos. 41, 48, and 64 on:December 23, 1996. Secondary seals wilLbe inste

s on Tank:

south ‘Hampt.on shall install secondary seal

ve date of this agreed order,

SHMALL TANKS

|

\167 days . x 4 tanks X $100 = 366,800 ‘103 days x 1 tank X $50 = 5,150
lﬂ:ﬁ days x 2 tenks x %100 = $20,600 167 days x 1 tank X 50 = $8,350

The lower per-day penalty
ihvestigation, and have re

was recommended ‘since materials stored in these
Letively low vapor pressures.

£ the time of t}
time. The peni

ranks were primarily waste water a

The tanks wWere in violation for an extended period of
! p




Hon-Rule 116.110 Violations . . Company Hame, South Hampton Refinery
Attachment p.2 ' i _ Account/Situation/WSN No. _HF-0017-X/016/97051

VIOLATION #64: NOV DATE: 09-11-96 : 30 TAC 115.114(¢a)(3), relating to inspection requirements for VOC storage tanks, requir
that visual inspections be made of secondary seal-gaps every 12 months for storage tanks with mechanical shoe
primary seals. 30 TAC 115.116(a)(2) requires.that a record be maintained of the visual inspections. The anrual s
inspection conducted May 30, 31 and June 11, 1996 revealed that there was no record of the 1995 inspection.
DURATION: One annual inspection was not recorded. ' '
EMiSSIONS: NA

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: ]
A $2,500 penalty is recommended for this violation.

VIOLATION #5% NOV DATE: 09-11-96 _ : 30 TAC 115.132(a), relating to.control requirements for water separators, requires tha
: water separators in Ozone nonattainment areas be enclosed. The annual SIP inspection conducted Hay 30, 31 and J
11, 1996 revealed that a water separator was open to the atmosphere. '

"EMISSIONS: VOCs
. . ’ \ . N
Comments on this specific violation: south Hampton maintains that this process is not a water separator, but is
collection basin not covered by this rule. This violation was referred to the Engineering services Section for
- review. : s ' ) .

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: .
1t is recommended .that this V]olatmn be attached to the next enforcement action referred by the Regional office
which was received February 1997. A determination by ESS ‘indicates that the process is.an oil/water separator;
hewever, additional development is necessary.before making-a penalty recommendation. '

VIOLATION #6: NQV DATE: 09-11-96 _  : 30 TAC 115.322(a)(4), relating to fugitive emission control requiremente at petroleum
refineries, requires that valves at the end of VOC lines be sealed with a second valve, a blind flange, a cap or
plug. During the annual SIP inspection conducted Hay'30, 31 and June 11, 1996, eight valves (Valves 4155, 4153,
4154 on the slop oil tank; valve 2403 near Heater H103; and valves XV-069, 1823, 1830 and 1286A) were in violati
of this rule. .

DURATION: The valves were sealed on May 31, 1996 during the investigation.
EMISSIONS: VOCs

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATiONS
. Valves 4155, 4153, and 4154 on the stop-oil tank; valve 2403 near Heater H10 i and valves XV-069, 1823, 1830
1286A were sealed May 31, 1996.

PENALTY RECOMIMENDATION COMMENTS:
A penalty of $250 per valve is reconmended $250 x 8 = %2, 000




Non-Ruie 116.110 Violaticns . Company Name South oton Refinery
Attachment p.3 .. Account/Situation/w... No. HF-0017-K/016/97051

VIOLATIONS #788: NOV DATE: 09-11-96 . 30 TAC 115.322(a)(1), relating to fugitive emission control requir-ements at pe'i‘.rolgu
refineries, states that no component shall be allowed to have a VOC leak. During the annual S1P inspection five
leaks were discovered: a '

1. ‘A seal leak on the East Reformer Compressar
valve No. 3834 _ :
_7-8 level controller M/V3837 leaking aldehyde/alcahol product
. Pipes and unions connectingIVaLv_es Nos. 3836, 3838, 3835A, 383,53, and 3835
Aromax Compressor H/V1874 : .

(U S U

30 TAC'115.324£a)({f) and (7Y require that, whenever a potential leak is detected that it be.measurec} and ta_éged.
The above referenced leaks were not measured or tagged. . .

_EMISSIONS: VOCs | . .
comments on this specific violation, if any: Leaks 2.5 above were documented when the investigator detected an
accumulation of product on the ground beneath certain connectars. South Hampton states that the product ’
aceunulation was historical. The connectors or valves were-not leaking at the time of the inspection.

. Additiq'r‘la}ty,.‘South Harppton states that the compressor leak w'gs lubrication oil. ’ )

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: ' .
1t is recommended that these two violations be administratively resolved since no actual leaks were. observed or

sampled at' the time of the investigation.

VIOLATION #93 NOV DATE: 09-11-96 . 30 TAC 115.324(a)(1)(A), reLating' to inspect'ioh réquirements, for fugitive emission
controls at petroleum refineries, requires that annual measurements be made with a hydrocarbon gas analyzer of
process drains. The May 30 and 31, 1996 SIP investigation reveated that the process drain from the T-8 Unit had 1

been monitored. South Hampton began conducting the. required monitoring during the fourth quarter of 1996. When
_ monitored a concentration of 3,383 ppm Was measured. “The threshold for a leak at' this facility is defined as’

10,000 ppm.

DURATION:-One annual monitoring report. '
EMISSIONS: VOCs

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS: _ . ] :
1. South Hampton began conducting the required. monitoring during the fourth quarter of 1996.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: ) R .
A lower penalty is recommended since the process drain was the only component in the entire unit that was not

monitored. A penalty of $500 js recommended for this violation.

.' VIOLATION #10: NOV DATE: 09-11-96 : 30 TAé 116.115(a) for violating Permit 3295 special condition 1.by exceeding the VOC -
) ' emission Limits for three storage tanks. :

" VoC Emissions

) \ ‘ Tank No. Allowable Estimated
Fank Mo 1.56 tpy 191 tpy
Tank 48 1.41.tpy 1.63 tpy
‘ Tank 66 1.49 tpy - 1 3.12 tpy |

DURATION: One yearl ‘

EMISSIONS: VOCs. -

Copments on this specific violation, if any: South Hampton points out that total annual emissions for all stori.
tanke were below permitted limits.

COMPLIANCE PLAM/STIPULATIORS: 1. Immediately upon the effective date of this agreed order south Hampton shall app
for a amendment to permit 3295 so that the maximum a1 lowable emission rates for all storage tanks- are accurate

up to date.

PEHALTY RECOHMEHDAT1OH COMMENTS: The penalty for this violafion is partiasily reflected in Violation Ho. 3 above.
(Violation No. 3 covered the missing secondary seal, while this ‘rule covers annual VOC ‘emissions.)

- w1 AAN




Non-Rule 116.110 violations . . ) Company Name_South Hamoton Refinery
Attachment p.4 : ) Account/Situation/WSN No. _HF-0017-X/016/97051

VIOLATION #11: NQV DATE: 09-11-96 : 30 TAC 116.115(a) for violating Permit 3295 Special Condition 9(A) by failing to conduct
“initial NSPS certification for the H2s CEM. According to documentation provided by letter dated October 21, 1996,
the certification was conducted on January 15 1993 at the same t1me that the monitor was installed. This
certn‘watlon does not satisfy federal. requirements.

"DURATION: Four yeare
EMISSIONS: VOCs

COMPLIANCE "PLAN/STIPULATIONS :
Immediately upon the effective date of this agreed orcler, South Hampton shall certify that the H25 CEM meets
performance Spec1f1cat|on No. 7, 40 CFR 60, Appendix B.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: “
A penalty of $5,000 is recommended. '

VIOLATION #12: MOV DATE: 09-11-96 : 30 TAC 116:115¢a)for v1olatmg Permit 3295 Special Conditlon 9(E) which states that any”
CEMs downtime shall be reported and necessary corrective action shall be taken. The CEMS was down twice for
extended periods of time during the previous year. The corrective actions taken by South Hampton are documented ir
its October 21, 1996 letter. : : o

DURATION: NA
EMISSIONS: ‘NA

. COMPLIANCE PLAH/STIPULATIONS' .
South Hampton appears to have met the reqmrements of this permit’ cond1t10n. I't is recommended that this violation
be removed from the computer data base. -

~ PENALTY R'ECOMMENDATIO}Q COMMENTS; It is recofmended that thi's violation be admihfstrativel){ resolved.

VIOLATION #13: MOV DATE: 09-11-96" _ : 30 TAC 116.115(a)for violating Permit 3295 Special Condition 11 which limits the vapor
pressure of the material stored in fixed roof tanks to below 0.5 psia. The annual SIP inspection revealed that
Tanks 55 and 56 stored material with vapor pressures between 0.6 and 0.9 ps1 a on s few occasions.
EMISSIONS: vocs - o

Comments on this specific violation:
ESS states that the margin of error in the testing procedure is too wide to 1nsure ‘that these excess vapor pressure
readmgs are’valid violatjons.

* PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:
It is recommended that this violation be administratively resolved.

VIOLATION #14; NOV DATE: _ 09- 11 9 _: 30 TAC 116, 115(a)for v1olat1ng Permit 3295 Special Condition 13 Hh1ch requires that
materials mth a vapor pressure of 11.0 psia-or higher at maximum storage temperature must be stored in a pressure
vessel with a relief valve equipped with.a rupture disc, and a pressure gauge between the relief valve and the
rupture disc to monitor disc integrity. The annual SIP inspection conducted May 30, 31 and June 11, 1996 revealed
that Tanks 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77 did not have pressure gauges between the rehef valves and the rupture dISCS The
pressure gauges were installed October 30, 1996. ‘

EMISSIONS: No emissions were documented.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATlONS‘ ’ o ‘ 4 .
1. A pehalty of $250 per tank is recommended for this violation. $250 x 5 = %1,250 - (_grrziin by \,.,/ i Ie b ..‘:"[ ;

KA

ooy Ui e




Non-Rule 116.110 Violat_ions : . Company Name ‘South Hamc;ton Refinery
~ Attachment p. 5 Accbuht/Situation/VSNvNo. HF-0017-K/016/97051

. VIOLATION #15: HOV DATE: 09-11-96 : 30 TAC 116.115¢a)for violating permit 3295 Special Condition 22. Special Céndition 14
requires that atl pressurized storage tanks be equipped with either an automatic-valve.or a manual valve that ver—r
to a flare. Special.condition 22 requires that, if a manual valve is used to comply with SC.14, records must be
maintained of the date and time that the manual valve is vented to the flare. The annual S1P inspection conductec
May 30, 31 and June 11, 1996 revealed that no such records were kept for Tanks 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77, all of whiz
had manual valves. Automatic valves were ihstal led August 15, 1996. : -
EMISSIONS: VOCs o . ‘ . ,

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS: Automatic valves were installed on August 15, 1996. "since the automatic valves are ncz

recorded there is litt(ée benifit in having recorded the manual valve releases. : o

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMEMTS; .
This violation was. corrected in less than 30 days of the date of issuance of an NOV. It is recommended - that this
violation be ‘administratively. resolved. - -- : : :

0y

VIOLATION #16: NOV DATE: 09-11-96 .: 30 TAC 116.115(a)for vialating Permit 3295'SpeciaAl condition 20 which rei:;uires that the
' mixed aldehyde and alcohol stream must be stored in a-floating-roof tank or a pressure vessel with a relief valve

equipped with a rupture disc ‘and operated in.accordance With SC 13. 8€'13 requires that, if the vapor. pressure o=
material stored is >11 psia, then the relief valve must be vented to a flare. The Hay 30, 31 and June 11, 1996
investigation revealed that Tanks Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77 not only had no pressure gauges between the relief
‘valves and the rupture discs (Violation .14_-,), but also that.the relief valves were not vented to a flare. Correctaz
August 15, 1996. cL S ' ' ‘
EMISSIONS: VOCs

COMPL IANCE *PLAN/STIPULATIONS: _ .
1. The newly installed automatic valves were vented to a flare on November 6, 1996.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: . .
A penalty of $1,000 per tank is recommended. $1,000 x 5 =.%5,000

VIOLATION #17: MOV DATE: 09-11-96  : 40 CFR part 60 (NSPS) Subpart J, Section 60.105(a)¢4), relating to the monitoring of
émissions at petroleum refineries, requires Gontinuous monitoring and recording of H2S concentrations in fuel gas
before being burned in fuel gas combustion devices., Section 60.13(c), relating to perfdrmance evaluations for HZs
monitors, requires that the-data be recorded in hourly averages. The May 30, 31 and June 11, 1996 investigation
revealed that, although H2S concentrations were being monitored and recorded, the data was not present in hourly
averages. : :

EMISSIONS: No emissions associated with this violation.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS: : 4
1. Op October 8, 1996 South Hampton began maintaining a record wWith the one-hour averages of H2S concentrations i:

the fuel gas.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION 6OMMENTS: ] : :
This violation is clerical and was corrected within 30 days of the date of issuance of the NOV. It is recommerce

that this violation be informally resolved.




Hon-Ruie 116.110 Violations ) . Company Name_Southt 'pton Refinery
Rttachment p. 6 . : Account/Situations. . Ho. _HF-0017-K/016/97051

VIOLATION #18: NOV DATE: _ 09-11-96 _ : 40 CFR Part 60 (NSPS) Subpart J, Section 60.104(a)(1), relating to standards for H2s
concentrat1ons in fuel gas, l1m1ts H2S concentrations in fuel gas to 0.10 grains/dry standard cubic foot (162 joley|
except for the combustion in a flare of process upset gases. The investigation revealed that this standard was
excgeded on thirteen occasions in 19%6--January 13 and 17, Harch 6 and 7, April 3, and May 1, 2, and 6 through 11

DURATION: 1 one-hour period per day '
EMISSIONS: Sulfur dioxides ' , ' . .

Comments on this specific violation: South Hampfon states that on January 12 and 17 the sensing tape in the CEHS
was replaced causing false readings on January 13 and 17; s¢rubber breakthroughs on March ‘6, April 2, and April 7
‘caused the excess H2S concentrations recorded March &, April'3, and May 1--these three incidents were reported as
upsets; and the facility was not in operation on May 6-11, 1996.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS The explanatlons are considered val1d and it 1s reconmended that this violation be
R, e adm1n1strat1VEly resolved.: el et Ll s . Tmeninsouras el el adl

VIOLATIOH #19 NOV DATE: _ 09-11-96 : 40 CFR Part 60 (NSPS) Subpart J, Section 60.105¢a)(11), relating to the monitoring of

_emissions at petroleum refineries, states that all required CEMS shall be operated during periods of start-up,
shutdown, or malfunctlon Records indicate that data was not recorded on January 3, 11 and 30, February 3, 15 and
16, March 15, 16 and 31, and April 6, 9, 17, 23 and 30. Records state that on all but three days (January 11, Mar
16, and March 31) the data -loss was caused by a keyboard locking. The rule allbws exceptions during periods when
the continuous monitoring system is not operating properly. Seuth Hampton states, in an October 3, 1996 letter,
"that the January 11, and Harch 16, 1996 incidents were also caused by the keyboard lacking. The data loss for
March 31, 1996 resulted from an operator neglecting to print a report before deleting data from the system. The
‘scrubber was operatlng normally during these periods. :

DURATION: One incident-~seven hours of data Were Lost.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS .
1. lmmediately upon the effective date of this agreed order, South Hampton shall install a strip chart recorder
other paper recording device to replace the keyboard.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:
A penalty of $500 'is recommended for the one 1nc1dent in which operator error Led to the loss of monItorlng data.

#20: MOV DATE: 11-14-96  : 40 CFR Part 60 (NSPS) Subparf W, Section 60.482-6(a)(1), relating to equipment leaks of voc,
requires that open-ended valves or lines be equipped With a cap, ‘plug, or secondary valve. During a follow up investigati
conducted on October 31, 1996, investigators dbserved eight valves which were open-ended and not sealed with a second valv
.a cap, or a plug. } o

EMISSIONS: VOCs

Comments on this specific violation: These are not the same valves cited during the May/June inspection.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS: : .
1. South Hampton states, in a November 22, 1996 letter, that the valves were sealed with a plug on October 31,

1996.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION CbMMENTS:
A penalty of $500 per valve is recommended. $500 x 8 = $4,000

ORDER REQUIREMENTS:




ADDENDUM TO WORKSHEET
Revised Date May 18, 2007

SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. FORMERLY
KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
Air Account No. HF-0017-K
Enforcement ID No. 435, Case 3
Worksheet No. 97108

" The Administrative Penalty recommendation approved by the Enforcement Division Director on
June 12, 1997 is amended to reflect the following: :

- Rule Violated:

(1) 30 TexX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.112(a)(1) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), by
storing VOCs in tanks and reservoirs that did not have proper control equipment and that

wereincapableof preventing vapor-or-gas-lossto-the-atmosphere:
Revised penalty recommendation dated June 12, 1997: $9,250

Revised amount based on ($250.00 [Minor/Minor] x 37 days beginnfng from date of inspection
November5, 1996 to date of compliance December 12, 1996) =$9,250

ew b2




Enforcement Action Referral Form, pg. & . Company Name_Soutf wton Refinery
Non-%16.110 Violations Account/Situatior. & No. _HE-0017-K/017/97108

summary of Enforcement Situation:

During a November 5, 1996 investigation, which was a follow up to the 1996 SIP inspection, the fa'llowing violation was documented:

Violation No. 2: 30 TAC §115.112¢a)(1), relating to emission control requirements for VOC storage tanks or reservoirs. [The
violation originally cited was §115.132, for failure to control emissions from a water separator. After reviewing additional
information provided by South Hampton, it was decided: that the process in question was actually a storage reservoir, which still,
however, had no emission controls. ESS confers with the definition of the process and the rule citation.} ,

This violation occurred while South Hampton was. conducting a groundwater remediation project. Emissions (strong fumes) from this
process were first detected by a THRCC investigator during the SIP inspection of June 3, 1996. By December 12, 1996 the :
VOC/benzene streams from the remediation project were directed into storage tanks, and the VOC/benzene content of the water in the -
reservoir fell below regulated levels. [Benzene levels were high enough to trigger NESHAP requirements, had the VOC streams not

. been redirected.] The problem has been corrected and no technical requi rements are recomnenced.

The Administrative Penalty Committee recommended (February 25, 1997) a Findings Order for the violations documented during the
1996 SIP inspection (due to absence of management practices disigned to insure compliance, and a demonstrated pattern of disregard
for environmental laws), and, the Quality Control Review Committee recommended (May 17, 1997) that this violation be added to that
enforcement action, since it was a follow-up investigation to the 1996 SIP inspection. (Refer to EAR 97051 .)

Violations Administratively Resolved:
Violation No. 1: This violation was added to the first EAR (97051) referred to the Enforcement Division October 30, 1996.

Violation Nos. 3 & 4: The benzene .in the waste streams was -determined to be from the ground water remediation project. . vhen these
“~'streams flere diverted.to storage tanks, ‘the benzene levels dropped below regulated levels. NESHAP-Subpart. .Ff-provides an e
exemption for remediation projects of this nature [40 CFR 61.342(a)(3)]. -

Less than 100 employees? X__ Yes No : ) . _
If yes, why does it not qualify for Small Business Order Policy? _South Hampton is classified as a major source of air pollution.

Has company provided notice of environmental audit? No If yes, what is the audit period(s)(dates).

Significant Violator according to EPA MOU? ~_X__ Yes No'

Date considered by committee: __June 11, 1997 .
Seriousnesé/lmpact Matrix.. Select appropriate grid and describe recommended pen‘alty amount within grid.

SERIOUSNESS OF THE VIOLATION

MINOR MODERATE MAJOR

IMPACT - | MINOR Up to $250 | Up to $500 | Up to $1000
OF THE MODERATE | Up to $2000 | Up to $3000° { Up to $4000
VIOLATION | MAJOR lp to $6000 | Up to $B000.. | Up, to $10,000
' . | | | | 1
Amm_jn‘c per Number of " Total Penalty
. Rule Violated Day/lIncident - Da&s(lncidents Per Rule Violation Description
(1)115.112¢a) (1) $500 192 - $96,000 Emission controls for VOC storage tank
Total Penalty Recommendation __%96,000 . With 20% deferral NA If .Geferral is' not warranted, explain why.

This violation will be added to EAR 97051 for which a Findings Order has been recommended (See above or EAR 97051).

‘(Also refer to EAR No. _97051 .) _ _
Seriousness is considered moderate because South Hampton had knowledge of VOC regulations and

Explain Grid Determination:
control requirements and could easily have avoided this violation. Impact is considered moderate because of benzene emissions as

well as other VOC emissions in an ozone nonattainment area.

Penalty’ Aésess_lﬁent Comments: This is a per-day penalty from the date of a June 3, 1996 insnect"l‘on until December 12, 1996 vhen

South Hampton reported that the violation had beeh corrected.

Region's Concurrence Date___June 10, 1997 LSD Concurrence Date__ NA Attorney's Name NA
Enforcenent Coordinator/Date ~ E@Q&Mw l[:-—m ' / Co"(f?-”(T'I

Air section Team Leader/Date _: l‘i"/ﬂmg/ /Aﬂ'\r\,\“zﬂ < ‘ / 0///9‘ /7 7

Air Section Manager/Date »’00‘«{'/ /ll/&rvw/n ,@\ Loqnos //wdf‘/lwf / 5//?/9/7
Enforcement Divisioﬁ Director/Date %ﬂ//] ////7%; 4&’ / / é//fz/?)

Draft Agreed Order Mailed

cc:  Air Program lManager
e —Alorksh eet—Notebook--Fi-le
Small Business Advocate -

Enforcement Coordinator
--Fi-le-RoomtAdministrative -Penaltyd : e e e e




ADDENDUM TO WORKSHEET
Revised Date May 18, 2007

SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. FORMERLY
KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
Air Account No. HF-0017-K
Enforcement ID No. 435, Case 1
Worksheet No. 97073

The Administrative Penalty recommendation approved by the Enforcement Division Director on
June 12, 1997 is amended to reflect the following:

Rule Violated:

(1) 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 115.114(a)(1), 115.116(a)(2), and 116.115(a) and (b);
"~ 40 CFR § 60.110b; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); TCEQ Permit No.
3102, General Provision No. 5, by failing to conduct the required inspections and maintain
records for the internal floating roof storage tanks to document whether these inspections did

occur. :

3) 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(a); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); 40 CFR
§ 60.18; and TCEQ Permit No. 3102, Special Condition No. 4, by failing to operate its flare
in a- manner that ensures adequate combustion and by failing to monitor the flare during
operation. Specifically, the flare went out during a rail car unloading.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $14,900
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $10,000

Original penalty $10,000 was increased to $14,900 on June 10, 1997 to account for a
continuing violation from 180 days to 229. This current revision returns to the original
assessment of one event at $10,000.

Revised penalty recommendation dated April 8, 2003: $15,000

pews




* ADDENDUM TO WORKSHEBT
Revised date April §, 2003

SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
Air Account No. HF-0027-K
Enforcement ID No. 436, Case 1~
' Worksheet No. 97073

Thc‘Ad'mi]‘listrati ve Penalty recommendation approved by the Enforcement Division Dil’@CfOlel]
June 23, 1997 is amended to reflect the following: '

Violatién No. 2,30 TAC§ ]15.212(a)(5)(A) is being dropped’ per opiilion of the _
Litigation Division. This violation was based on two primary facts: 1) that once the lines

-~ were disconnected there was still exposed hardware that could contain product, and-2)the::.. ;o w0

nitrogen (Nz) purge systerr was not seen as effective. The respondent’s primary
argument is that the N, system is effective. The 1espondem hés an N, system that it is -
routed to. the flare. As for the possibility of product in the lines, 30 TAC :
§ 112()(3)(A)(ii) was amended to include the following language: "Adfter VOC transfer,
if necessary to empty a liquid line, the contents may be placed in a por’cable container,
which is then closed vapor-tight and disposed of properly.” . This activity is consistent
with what the investigator-said the company was.doing. It would be difficult to proceed
with a violation where the mle has been changed to sp emﬂcally authorize what the

~ company was doing.

- Last penalty reconnnendation for this Worksheet: o | $52,600
- Léss penalty from violation dropped: $32,700
- Revised penalty recommendation for Worksheet 97073+ $19,900




"ADDENDUM TO WORKSHERT -

SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY -
~ -(Bulk Terminal)
Silsbee, Hardin County
Account No. HE-0027-H
Worksheet No. 97073

The Administrative Penalty recommendation approved by the Enforcement Division Director on April 9, 1997 18
amended to reflect the following: S

~ The original penalty recomumendation of $47,700 is increased by $4,900 to $52,600.

30 TAC §116.115(a), concerning operation of the flate (Permit No. 3102, Special Conditibn No. 4), cited in an

LS dtober 24 1996 NOVandlisted onEnforceriient Action Referral-(EAR) No..97073. as:Violation No.. 5,48 @ Fras,

continuing violation. The penalty recommendation, therefore, has been increased to reflect the increased period of

noncompliance. After 180 days the continuing violation is increased by $100 per d.a_y from October 24, 1996, the
date of the NOV, until June 10, 1997, when the case was last réviewed by the Administrative Penalty Committee.

Original penalty recommendation for this violation: $10,000 (180 days in violation)
Amount of increase: o o j $ 4900 - - :
Revised penalty recommendation for this violation: $14,900 ~ (229daysin violétion)
Revised penalty recommendation for EAR No. 97073: $52,600

Date Considered by Administrative Penalty Committee 'JIJ.llé 10,1997 .

fao o\

Qh['z'_;?iz _

Lawrence King, Eﬁfor@ent Coordinator Date
jjﬂu/ Y/ | Y)e/17
David Henrichs, Team Leader Date .
B b, fo foaries Py 6/1%/17
Jeanne Philquist, Ma{{ager, Air Section - Date
A A | v
ZM’I wf/%/// : é VQ 9
Ann MCGinley,\/ﬁirector, : o Date

Enforcement Division -

Attachment
ce:  Air Program‘]vlalnager, ‘ . : . Enforcement Coordinator
. Worksheet Notebook File S File Room(Administrative Pena]tj').

Small Bus. Advocate




'Enforcement Action Referral Form, pg. 4 . ) Company Name_Sout! wton Refinine Company

Hon 116.710 Violations: . : . Account/Situatio. X No. _HF-0027-H/003/97073

surrmary of Enforcement Situation:’ _ )
buring an annual inspection conducted on September 18, 1996 the following violations were documented: §115.212 (relating to .
emission controls at VOC' loading facilities), §116. 115(P6rm1t 3102, SC4-relating to the operation of a flare), and §115.114 and
NSPS 60.110b Subpart Kb, relating to VOC storage tanks. The §115. 212 violation was documented previously during an inspection~on
November 21, 1995. : T S

. . »
:

ALl violations have been corrected, with the exception of t;he opera’cmn of the flare. The Order has technical requirements that
address flare operations. .

Less than 100 employees? _X _ Yes ' ‘Ho ’ ] o .
1f yes, why does it not qualify for Small Business Order Policy? _ South Hamoton was cited twice for the same violation, did not

commit to achieving compliance as soon as possible, and did not e_ploy interim contfol measures--one.violation contlnued for 11
months after issuance of the mltlal NOV.

Has company provided notice of environmental -audit?_MNo _If yes, what is the audit period(s)(dates).

Date considered-by committee: . 3-11-97 - . Significant Violator according to EPA MOU? ' Yes X No

Seriousness/lmpact Matrix. Select appropriate grid and describe recommended penalty amount within grid.
- ‘ SERIQUSNESS OF THE VIOLATION

i 5 I T T S L PP T R

HINOR' | MopERATE MAJOR
IMPACT MINOR . Up to $250 . |.Up to $500 | Up to.$1000 .
OF THE MODERATE | Up to $2000 | Up to $3000 | Up to $4000
VIOLATION " MAJOR Up to $6000 Up to $8000 |- Uc to $10,000 . ' ‘
. { | | | . |
) ! Amount per . Number of . Total Penalty _
Rule Violated - Day/Incident Days/Incidents - pPer Rute _ Violation Descrintion
p (1)115 114¢a)(¢1)  _$2,500 2 ' $.°5,000" Visual inspection of storage tank seal
[ ) . . . . S
"'{‘m\!’*(Z)HS 212¢a)(5)¢A)_%100 - - 327 days $32,700 . Lines not equipped w\vaoor-'tiqht connectors
(3)116.115(a) ‘ $10.000 ’ 1 $10,000 " _Flare outage; and failure to observe flare
- (4%60.110b Penalty inoludgd in Violation No.1 above. ' Storage tank seal ‘ingpection & record keeping
Total Penalty Reconméndation 847,700 . With. 20% deferral NA o+ If deferral is not warranted, explain why.

No .deferral is being offered because one of the violations was not corrected until well over 180 days and was a repeat violation -

from a 1995 investigation.

Explain Grid Determination: _Violation 1: For each incident, the seriousness is considered moderate because this violation was

] eas1lY avoidable; the impact is moderate because of potential VOC emissions_in _an Ozone nonattaimment area. Violation 2:

Serlousness is major because South Hampton did not fulfill a corrm1 tment to correct the violation until after \ssuance of the

second NOV; impact is moderate because of VOC emissions in an Ozone nonattainment area. Violation 3: Seriousness is consvdered

maior because these reguirements are clearly stated in the permit, yet the violation was not corrected after issuance of the NOV.

Imoact is_moderate because there were actual releases of VOCs for an_extended period of time in an Ozone nonattainment area.

Vlolat\on 4 is included in the penalty recorrmended for V\olatmn No. 1.

-Penalty Assessment Comnents, For Violation 3, the mveqthat\on only documented one incident when the flare was alloved to go out.

In additiom, it was not being monitored by the operator. 1t is assumed that this same violation occurs durmq each_unloading

operation; for that reason a_$10,000 Denalty is recommended for the documented mc1dent

Region's Concurrence Date_March 7, 1997 SO Concurrence, Date_March 7, 1997 Attorney's Name Liss Dyar
Enforcement Coordinator/Date : - ) /[ L{'DH" l ‘l i

Air Section Team Leader/Dat 4»*«/ / }’L/y/? 7
Alr Sec‘tion Manager/Date Z} /(4@"""&/6" %f\ 4”47/»»4 ///\nf:.ﬁ‘«m/ - [ 71/7/?7

Enforcement Division Director/Date Lx—/ é’h;—\ Me. 6}«1&4 / %/4 /§ 7

Draft Agreecl Order Mailed 4'/0-27 . ad v . ’

cc: Air Program Manager - Enforcement Coordinator
Worksheet Notebook File File Room(Administrative Penalty)
Small Business Advocate :




~ ATTACHMENT TO THE WORKSHEET FOR PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE SETTLEMENT

Non-Rule 116.110 V1olat10ns . . " Company Name_South Hampton Refining Company

Attachment

VIOLATION #1:

Account/Situation/WSN No. _HF-0027-H/003/97073

NOV DATE: October 24, 1996 : 30 TAC 115.114(a)(1), relating to inspection requirements for VOC storage tanks,
requires that a visual inspection be made of the internal floating roof, the primary seal, and the secondary seal
(if one is present) at least once every 12 months for storage tanks with internal fleating roofs. The annual sit
investigation conducted September 18, 1996 revealed that there was no record that such an Inspection had been mad
for Tank No. 2. A company representatlve states that the tank mspectlons were made but no records were kept.’

DURATION: Records are required to be kept for tuo years .
~EMI.SSIONS:..VOC. Chexane) - T S I S AU S AP B AL AT

COHPL]ANCE PLAN:

1. On December 31, 1996, a visuél inspection of the internal floating roof, and seal of Tank No. 2 was made.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:

VIOLATION #2:

A penalty of $2,500 IS recommended for each mlssed mspectlon

$2,500 x 2 = $5,000

NOV _DATE: Decembér 21. 1995, & October 24, 1996 : 30 TAC 115.212(a)(5)(A) (i) and (ii), relating to control
r‘equ1rements for voc Loading and unloading facilities, requlres that all lines be equipped with fittings that mak
vapor-tight connections that close automatically when disconnected, or be equipped in such a manner as to permit

" residual voC in loading lines to discharge-into a recovery or disposal system which routes all emissions to a vap

recovery system or a vapor balance system. The annual inspection conducted September 18, 1996 revealed connection
that were not vapor tight and fittings that did not close automatically when disconnected.

* DURATION: (327 days) December 21, 1995 through November 12, 1996

EMISSIONS: VOC (hexane) ' ' , - ' .
Comments on this specific violation, if any: '

This facility was exempt from thls rule until 1995 Hhen the amount of voC Loaded exceeded 20,000 gallons per day
averaged odver a 30- day period.

COMPLIANCE PLAN:

1.0n November 12, 1996 all vapor and liquid lines at the loading and unloadmg facility were equipped with fittin
which make vapor tight connections, and that close automatically when disconnected,

PENALTY RECOWHENDAT 10N COMMISNTS :

A 3100 per day penalty is recormended.

$100 x 327 = 32,700




3

Non-Rule 116.110 Violations: : Company Name_South Hampton Refining Company
Attachment p-2 ) Account/Situation/WsSN No. HF-0027-H/003/97073

VIOLATION #3: NOV DATE: October 24, 1996 : 30 TAC 1‘16.115(a), requires compliance with permit conditions; Permit Mo. 3102
special condition 4 requires that the flare be operated in qccor‘dance with 40 CFR 60.18. Section 60.18(c)(3)
specifies that the flare only be used when the net heating value of the gas being combusted remains high enough 't
insure adequate combustion. During the annual inspection conducted september 18, 1996 it was observed that the
flare went out during a rail car unloading. The flare is utilized during unloading operations. Afterwards, the
Lines are cleared of all hexane by running nitrogen through the;m. As the concentration of VOCs decrease, the flz
eventually goes out. It is’during this time that some VOCs, mixed with the nitrogen, escape to the atmosphere.

: .\\.‘ \

Special Candition 4 also requires that the flare be monitored by the operator whenever it is in o'"pe‘rat'ion. The

'“.oj:ige‘r"a'tor" is“not-located in‘-é'-'ﬁnosit'-ioh-’:.uihere:-‘-the'p,iL_ot flame of_thg..flvar'é_-‘cah be o,b‘servejd':‘
DURATION: One incident was documented. -
EMISSIONS: VOCs

ORDERING PRDVISlONS:
1. South Hampton shall increase
adequate -combustion. o .o
2. South Hampton shall monitor the presence of the flare pilot flame by using a thermocduple, or any other
equivalent device.’ : :
3. Amend Permit 3102.

the Btu value of the waste gases directed to the flare when necessary to insure

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: ) ) K . .
A-$10,000 penalty is recommended for these two violations. Although the investigation only documented one incide
when the flare was allowed to go out and when it was not being monitored by the operator, it is assumed that thi

same violation occurs during each unloading operatian.
$10,000 : :

VIOLATION #4: NOV DATE: October 24, 1996 : 30 TAC §101.20(1), and 40 GFR Part 60 Ssubpart Kb section 60.110b, relating to

_ standards of performance for VOC storage tanks built or modified after July 23, 1984 requires initial and
subsequent visual inspections [60.113b¢a)(1) and (4] be made of the internal floating roof, the primary seal a -
the secondary seal (if one is in service); and initial and subsequent record keeping [60.115b(a)¢1) and (2)1. T
visual inspections are required each time the tank is emptied and degassed, but not less than once every five
years. Tank No. 2 lost its grandfathered status and became subject to this rule in 1988 when it went from gaso

" to hexane service. ' '

DURATION: (Eight years) From 1988 to 1996 -
EMISSIONS: VOC (hexane) S

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS: - .
On December 31, 1996, a visual inspection of the internal floating roof, and seal of Tank No. 2 was made. A
written record of the results of the inspection was made which contained the date of the inspection and the -
observed condition of each component of the air emission cantrol equipment. :

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: o : .
The penalty for this violation is included in Violation No. {1 above. An additional penalty wes not recormende

since the tank was found in compliance when inspected,




ADDENDUM TO WORKSHEET
Revised Date May 18, 2007

SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, INC. FORMERLY
KNOWN AS SOUTH HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY
Air Account No. HF-0017-K
Enforcement ID No. 435

The Administrative Penalty recommendation approved by the Enforcement Division Director on A
August 10, 1997 is amended to reflect the following:

Rule Violated:

(1) 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.112(a)(1) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382. 085(5) by
storing VOCs in tanks and reservoirs that did not have control equipment and that were
incapable of preventing vapor or gas loss to the atmosphere.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $50,750 |
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $10,100

Original pelialty recommendation was based upon $250.00 x 203 days out of compliance.
Revised penalty recommendation is based upon $50.00 x 202 days (corrected) out of
compliance so that it will be more reflective of current policy.

(2)  30TeEx. ADMIN. CODE § 115.112(a)(1), (a)(2) and (2)(3); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), by failing to have emission controls on Tank 7. Specifically, the investigator
documented that Tank No. 7, which received wastewater from the sump, received effluent
as a VOC water separator but was not controlled as required.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $50,750
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $10,100

Original penalty recommendation was based upon $250.00 x 203 days out of compliance.
" Revised penalty recommendation is based upon $50.00 x 202 days (oonected) out of
compliance so that it will be more reflective of current policy.

(3)  30TeEx.ADMIN.CODE §§ 1 15.212(a)(3)(A)(1) and (A)(ii) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

' § 382.085(b), by failing to conduct all VOC loading and unloading in such a manner that all

liquid and vapor lines were either equipped with fittings which made vapor-tight connections

that closed automatically when disconnected or equipped to permit the discharge of residual

VOC into a vapor recovery or vapor balance system. Specifically, the loading rack

‘connections were not vapor tight and the fittings did not close automatically when hoses were
- disconnected.

Pcw s




(4)

(7

®

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: $50,750
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: -$10,100

Original penalty recommendation was based upon $250.00 x 203 days out of compliance.
Revised penalty recommendation is based upon $50.00 x 202 days (corrected) out of
compliance so that it will be more reflective of current policy.

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) and 116.115(a); 40 C.F.R. §§ 60.104(2)(1); and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit 3295, Special Condition Nos. 2,
4, and 9C, by combusting fuel gas that contained H,S in excess of 0.1 gr/dscf (230 mg/dscm)
in the facility heaters. Specifically, for approximately 18 hours on November 11 and 12,
1996, and December 7, 1996, South Hampton allowed the H,S concentration in its fuel gas
to exceed 230 mg/dscm. '

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.324(a)(1)(A) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),
by failing to monitor emissions with an HGA from 11 separate process drains.

Original penalty recommendation for this Violation: ~ $5,500
Revised penalty recommendation for this Violation: $2,750

Original penalty recommendation was based upon $500.00 x 11 events. Revised penalty is
based upon $250.00 x 11 events. I

30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1), 115.352(2) [formerly 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §

'115.322(2)(2)] and 116.115(a); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); 40 C.FR §

61.242-7(d)(1); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 5 by failing to repair a
leak from a valve as soon as practicable after it detected the leak, but no later than 15
calendar days after the leak was discovered, except in the case of an allowable repair delay.

Revised penalty recommended dated August 10, 1999: $36,375




‘Explain Grid Determination: Serlousness is maJor on Violations (VL) 1,

: Company Name South Hampton- Refinery
! Account No. _HF-0017-K

Non-Rule 116.110 Violations
Administrative Penalty Worksheet, p. 4

SUMMARY OF ENFORCEMENT SITUATION:
Summary:

Compliance . History: AD #96-1858-AIR-E: 1660 Order, $50,000; H2S monitoring requirements NESHAP & NSPS leaking components.
Other THRCC enforcement cases pending: Referrals in L1tlgat10n Division for air violations from 1996 and 1998 SIP
inspections, air violations from 1996 SIP at bulk terminal (HF- 0027 HY, and THY v1olat10ns from 1996. :

V1olat1ons Resolved: There ‘were 4 additional violations resolved by the HOV and whlch ware not referred for‘ formal action.

Note: The viotlations from the. 1997 lnve<‘tlgat10n on this worksheet should have been referred for enforcement durmg the Sunmer
1997. The referral was either lost or not sent to Austin by the Region. Therefore the penalty recommendation for the -
violations not included in the other penalty calculahon varksheets should be calculated under the Penalty Policy prior to

10/01/97.

Date considered by comnittee: % / 5]/7% . Significant \(iolator according to EPA MOU? _X _ Yes No

Seribusness/lmpact Matrix. Select appropriate grid and describe recommended penalty amount within grid.

'SERIOUSNESS OF THE VIOLATION

i o MINOR® " | * MODERATE ' | " MAJOR
IMPACT OF - [ ﬁINDR | Up to $250 Up to $590 Up to $1000
THE " | MODERATE | Up to 52000 - | Up to $3000 . Up to $4000
'VIOLATION MAJOR Up to $6000 | Up to $8000 Up to $10,000
. - ’ ‘ Amount per Number of - Total Penalty
, Rule Violated Day/Incident Days/Incidents . Per Rule . Violation Description
(1)- 115.112(5)(1)' T $250 ‘ ‘203 $50,750 No emission controls on wastewater. sump
(2) 115.132¢a)(1-3) . $250 . 203 : ) _ .$50,750 K No emission controls on Tank 7
“(3) 115.212(a) (B3 AY(i)&(ii) _$100 203 . $20,300 - Loading rack ‘connections nét vapor tight
(4) 116.115¢a), 101.20(1> c L C
©60.104(a) (1) $500 _ 2. $ 1,000 - Exceeding H2S limit in fuel gas
£5) 101.20¢1)/60.112b¢a)(1)(ii)(B) & . 7 ' ' . -
(6) 115.112¢a)¢1y, 116.115¢a) _ 30 . k $0 Tanks 1, 4 & 66 not equipped with seals .
(7) 115.354(¢1)(A) - $500 11 : $ 5,500 Not moniforing process drains :
(8) 116.115¢a), 115.322(a)(2) $ 25 - 93 ' $ 2,325 - Did not fix leaking valves in 15 days
(99 101.20¢1>/ 40 CFR 60, Subpart Dc " * 50 Boiler not 'in compliance with Subpart Dc

Total Penalty Recommendation $130,625. M'ey' be reduced to_NA. No deferral because prior similar violations.
(SEE ASSOCIATED WORKSHEET. WSN 97051, 97073, 97108 ).

3, and 7 because prior smll’:r v1olat1on and moderate

for VL 2, 4, 8 because the vwlatlons were preventable Impact is moderate because of VDC emissions in_an _ozone nonattalnment

area.

Penalty Assessment Comments: There is no penalty on VL 5, 6, and 9 because the penalties were included on other- worksheets.

Region's Concurrence Date 2 /(r /99 LD Concurrence Date_ Attorney

Enforcement Coordma tor/Date //74(/1,(,/,»—— x“’f\/u / ?/5’/7 C/

Team Leader/Date m/.d' Aém/w . ' ‘ ' C 5)/ 5’/7 7I
* Section Manager/Date : D;‘S/‘/ A ;8 /‘1 [ﬂq

Enforcement Division Director:/Date‘ /4/&7 //l%ﬂ%/ / _5_)_// Z)/VK/

cc: Air Program Manager Enforcement Coordinator
Board File : ’




ATTACHMENT TO THE WORKSHEET

Non-Rule 116.110 Violations . Compahy Name __South Hampton Refinery

Attachment

Account/Situation _HF-0017-K/017 #2

A. Violations

VIOLATION #1:

NOV DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 115.112¢a)(1) €115.132(a) in NOV) for failing to have pr’opervemission controls on
the wastewater collection sump. / :

DURATION: 03/11/97(date of inspection)through 09/30/97(last day of old penalty policy) - 203 days
EMISSIOﬁS' Volatile Organic Compound (VOC) emissions

Comments on this specific Violation: This same violation was documented during the 1996 SIP investigation and
was included on Worksheet 97108. The penalty was calculated from 06/03/96 (inspection date) through 12/12/96

“when South Hampton had reported the violation corrected. During that time a groundwater remediation project
{VoC/benzene) was going into the sump but the streams were redirected into storage tanks. However, during the

mvest1gat1on, the sump was still uncovered and the inspector detected an aromatic odor from the sump. During
the time of the 1998 SIP inspection, -the sump had been covered mth a plywood cover and an odor could only be

detected when the cover was removed

COHPL IANCE PLAN/STI PULAT IONS:

Cert1fy that the wastewater sump 1s in compllance mth § 115. 112(a)(1)

PENALTY RECOHMENDAT]DN COMMENTS:

- VIOLATION #2:

1. Seriousness is major because this is a repeat violation and could have been prEVEnLed Impact is moderate
because of VOC emissions in an ozone nonattainment area.

2. A $500/day penalty was recommended on Worksheet 97108 because benzene from a° remedmatmn project was going .
into the sump. .

3. A penalty of $50,’750 is reconmended_($250/day x 203 days).

NOV_DATE: ‘04/11/97: 30 TAC § 115.132¢a)(1-3) for fa1l1ng to have proper emission controls on Tank 7 which

receives effluent as VoC water separator

DURATION: 03/11/97(date of inspection)through 09/30/97¢ last day of old penalty policy) - 203 days’

EMISSIONS:- VOC (<1 tpy)

Comments on this specific violation: Tank 7 is a fixed roof tank with no controls.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS:

Certify that Tank 7 is in compliance with § 115.132(¢a)(1-3)

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:

1. Seriousness is considered moderate because this violation was preventable. Impact is moderate because of
VOC emissions in an ozone nonattainment area.

2. A penalty of $50,750 is recommended ($250/d5y X 203 days).




. - ’ o . .
VIOLATION #3: NOV _DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 115.212(a)€§§(A)(i) and (ii) for failing to have vapor tight loading rack
connections. : .

DURATION: 03/11/97(date of inspection)through 09/30/97_(last day of old penalty policy) - 203 days

EHISSIONS VOCs

Comments on this spec1f1c violation: According to the’ company's 04/30/97 and 08/12/98 letters, South. Hampton
is using a nitrogen purging system which-meets clause (ii). According to the investigator, the company has not
demonstrated that it-meets (ii). On Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW) for 1998 SIP, a penalty of $5,000 was -
recommended for one single event. (On the 1998 inspection date during loading a hose was leaking, a vapor
recovery port was open to the atmosphere, and the vapor recovery line wWas not hooked up to a truck.)

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULAT]ONS'

The company needs to submit documentation to show that the current nitrogen purging sy_.tem meets 30 TAC
§ 115.212(a)(3)(A)(i1) or certify that it is in compliance with § 115. 212(51)(3)(/\)(1) and/or Giiy.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:

1. Seriousness is considered major because the fittings used are the same that were used at the Respondent's
terminal which was referred for enforcement from a prlor inspection. Impact is moderate because of VOC
emissions in an ozone nonattalnment area.

2. The penalty was .calculated. at $100/day on Worksheet #97073. lS.outh‘Hampton “Loading Terminal).

3. A penalty of $20,300 is recommended (203 days x $100/day) However, this penalty and violation may be -
dropped if the company demonstrates that the current nitrogen purging system meets the rule recquirement.

VIOLATION #4: NOV -DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC §§.116. 115(a>/Pernnt R-3295, Special Conditions 2,4, and 9(c) and 101.20¢1)/ 40 CFR
§ 60.104(a)(1), Subpart J for exceeding the 230 milligrams per dry standard cubic meters (mg/dscm) [0.10 grains
-per dry standard cubic feet (gr/dscf)l hydrogen sulfide (H5S) limit in fuel 'gas from approximately 9:00 p.m. on

" November 11 to 3:20 a. m. on November 12, 1996 and from '11:80 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on December 7, 1996.

DURATION:

November 11-12, 1996 9:00 p.m. to 3 20 ‘a.m. (accordmg to upset notice or Nov. 12 and 13 according to strip
chart)

December 7, 1996 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
EHISSIONS 4 tb./hr. 802 (~50 lbs. total)

Comments on this specific v1olatmn The v1olat1on was initially reported as an upset by the company; but on
January 22, 1997, the Reg1on sent a letter to the company denying the exemption because the violation was due

to operator error.

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS

A. " South Hampton revarped its scrubber system so that the umts operate in series rather than in parallel, and
- the new system was put into operation in early March 1997. (02/07/97 compariy letter) :

I

2. The operator was d1sc1pl1ned for not -responding sooner. (04/30/97 company letter)

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:

1. Seriousness is considered moderate because this violation was preventable. Impact is moderate because of
the nuisance potentjal H,S and/or SO, emissions.

2. A penalty of $1,000 is recommended ($500/incident).




VIOLATION #5: NOV DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 101.20¢1)/40 CFR § 60.112b¢a)(1)¢ii)(B) for failing to equip Tank No. 66, which
stores jisohexane (cyclocharge), with two-vapor mounted seals as required by the New
and Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Subpart K8. .

VIOLATION #6: NOV DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 115.112¢a)(1) and 116.115¢a)/Permit No. R-3295, Special Condition 10 for failing
to equip Tank Nos. 1, 4, and é6 with two-vapor mounted seals as required.

Comments on this specific violation: Violation #6 was cited in the 09/11/96 NOV and was already included on
Worksheet #97051. The original violation had (8) tanks.” All but 3 had been fixed by the time of the

_ inspection, and these remaining tanks had been scheduled to be fixed at the time of the 1997 investigation.
Violation #5 is the same violation except only one tank, Tank No. 66 is regulated under the Federal Rule.®

COMPLTANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS:
The tanks were repaired by .June-'], 1997.
PENALTY RECOMMENDATIbN CbMMENTS:
No penalfy is recommended. Secause the penalty was already included on Worksheet #97051 which calculated ‘the

penalty from date of NOV through Administrative Penalty Committee date (09/11/9‘7\-02/25/97)_ The penalty was
$33,400 for Tank Nos 1 and 66 (together) and $8,350 for Tank No. 4. = .. b L

IOLATION #7: NOV DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 115.324(a)(1)(A) (Mow 115.354(1)(A)] for failing to monitor process drains
LT DAty e D T A I N o R AL L

it te

DURATION: 1996 -
EMISSIONS: Potential VOCs

Comments on this specific violation: When the (11) drains were monitored in 11/18/97, 4 had fugitive emissions:
.more than 500 ppm. : .

',COMPLlANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS;
Company came into compliaﬁce 11‘/18/97
PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS: o o . . A , .

1. Serjousness is considered major because one process drain in the T-8 Unit was cited for the same violation
in 1996. Impact is moderate because of VOC emissions in an ozone nonattainment area. ’

) 2. A.penalty of $500 was "‘recomﬁendgd for this violation (one drain) on Worksheet #97051.
_ 3. A penalty. of $5500 is recommended ($500/drain x 11 drains). .
VIOLATION #B8: NOV DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 116.115(a)/Permit R-3295, Special Condition 5. 115.322(a)(2), 101.20(1)/40 CFR

61.242-7(d)(1) for failing to repair two leaking -valves; Valves 275 and 1578, within 15 days of documenting the
leak. : . ’ . o C

s

DURATION: Both valves were found to be. leaking on 10/03/96.+ 15 daysA= 10/18/96
Valve 275: 10/18/96-10/30/96 = 12 days .
valve 1578: 10/18/96-01/07/97 = 81 days

EMISSIONS: -VOCs

Comments on this specific violation: After first attempt at repair was made unsuccessfully on both valves on
10/03/96 by tightening packing nuts, both valves were placed on the shutdown 'list. 0On 10/30/96 during unit |
shutdown, valve 1578 was repaired by tightening packing nuts and on January 7, 1997, during unit shutdown,
valve 275 was repaired by greasing. Thus, it was technically feasible to make the repairs within 15 days of
documenting the leaks. In its 04/30/97 letter, the company claims that these valves are not subject to 40 CFR
61. Sometimes the unit produces cyclohexane, (not regulated by 40 CFR 61) and at other times it produces
benzene which is regulated. At the time of the leaks, the investigator did not document what was produced so
it is recommended that the Federal cite be dropped. : .

COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS: -
" valves have been repaired.

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:

1. Seriousness is considered moderate because this violation was preventable. Impact is moderate because of
YOC emissions in an ozone nonattainment area. :

2

2. The recommended penalty is $2,325 ($25/day x 93 days).




NOV DATE: 04/11/97: 30 TAC § 101.20¢1)/40 CFR 60, Subpart Dc for failing to comply/demonstrate compliance with
NSPS, Subpart Dc for boiler, EPN No. B-1, Holman, Stock #S-3222, Burner model §-12G050. Subpart Dc applies to
boilers rated 10 MMBtu per hour or greater. Respondent has a 12 MHBtu per hour 'as indicated on the name plate.

VIOLATION #9:

Comments on this specific violation: The company claims t_he boiler is rated at 6.3 MMBtu/hr so that the
Subpart does not apply. However, the investigator copied the information including rating from a plate on the
boiler which was later removed by-somebody before his next visit. .

PENALTY RECOMMENDATION COMMENTS:

The pénalty for this violation is already included on the 1998 Inspection PCW.

B. ORDER REQUIREMENTS:’
Technical. requirements are listed under the individual violations under "COMPLIANCE PLAN/STIPULATIONS!
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' Penalty Calculation Worksheet Rev, 05/20/98

Case Information

~ Screening Date 03-Aug-98 |iormat: 423197 Case Priority Due Date|  01-Dec-98)
PCW Date 12-Feb-08 lormat; 4123197 EPA SNC/SV Due Date|| 12/17/98

Respondent |South Hampton Refining Company
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5

Docket Number|98-1114-AIR-E
Enf. Coordinator {Miram Hal Unit or Region| _ Air(10)

" Type of Order j[Findings | No. of Violations in PCW 5

Case Priority 3 :
Enter x for Major Entity

lsave hlank othonwise

Admin, Penalty Dollar Limit

Media-Program
X Program Name(s) Min Max
x_Jair | $0 $10,000
|lwater Rights $0 $5,000
| $0 $2,500
Public Water Supply _ | 850 $1,000
Levees i $0 $1,000
JPublic Water Utilities $0 $500

i

Adjustments to Subtotal 1
Total Base Penalty forward (subtotal 1) $14,500
Culpability (enhancement) .

Does the respondent meet Yes X
any of the culpability criteria? No
ome of the violations are repeat viotations. Responaeni
received similar NOVs for unreported upsets (Violation #1) on
Notes | 11/17/93, 01/30/95 and 04/11/97; Violation #2 on 01/30/95 and e .
06/11/96, Violation #3 on 01/30/95.
Adjustment t( 2)| $3,625
Economic Benefit (enhancement) .
: Total of EB Amounts $984 B
EB Enhancement (percent) 0% -
Adjustment amount (sybtotal 5) $0‘
Approx. Cost of Compliance $3,350 .
Good Faith Effort to Comply (reduction) .
Timing of Action .
Quality of Action _Before NOV_ NOV to EDPRP or Order
Extraordinary Percent .

Ordinary . D%I .

None of the above m(mam only one; use small x} .7

The Respondent is not yet in compliance.
Notes
Adj t( 13) $0
Compliance History (enhancement) .
Enter Percent Ojlrenter number only; e.g.. 30 for 30%) ’ .
ere Is no record of previous findings orders, judicial actions or
Notes . criminal convictions. )
Adjustment (subtotal 4) 5o
Final Subtotal IR $18,125
Other Factors as justice may require (reduction or enhancement) .

Enter Adjustment Percentage (+/-) (nnfer aumbor only; e.g., -30 for -30%) .
Amount_____s0)
Notes || NA B

Final Penalty Amount! $18;125

Final Assessed Penalty (including any statutory limit ade)~ $18,125

(if more space is needed, increase ow hieight)

Payable Penalfy

Final Assessed Penalty forward $18,125
Enter Deferral Percentage en.‘ernumber only; e.g., 20 for 20%
Deferral‘ $0

enter & zero for no defercel

*fhere i no deferral wilh Findings Orders.
Notes ’

Payable PenaltyI $18,125

Pew 46
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-1114-AIR-E - PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 1
Primary Rule Cite [30 TAC §101.6(b)(5) and (6)

Secondary Cite(s) [TH&SC § 382.085(b) o
Violation Description Failed o create, within two.weeks of the incident, complete records of the
' emissions released during an upset that occurred on February 23, 1997 when
Tank 71 was overpressurized.

Enter standard penalty (if any) l |

Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000 | per violation per day ) i
_ ' Base Penalty‘ $1 0;000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix .
Harm
Release Major __Moderate Minor

OR Actual ) : .
Potential ' Percentl [
»  Programmatic Matrix

Falsification Major Moderate Minor ‘
| | X | | Percent|. 10% l

The upset record provided fo the invesfigator during the investigation conducted
in April-and May 1998, showed a release of 100 pounds of only "cyclopentane",
which has a reportable quantity of 100 pounds. (This release had not been
Matrix reported.) The rule requires that the respondent create a record of compound
Notes |names and estimated quantity of emissions released within 2 weeks of the upset.
The upset record was vague and incomplete with only 30-70% of the information

available.
Adjustment| - -$9,000i-
Base Penalty Subtotal $1,000
Violation Events _ .
Number of Violation Events| 1 |.
mark only one; usé small x daily
- monthly
‘quarterly .
semiannual | < B Violation Base Penalty| $1,000
annual
single event X
Events One day - February 23, 1997.
Notes
- Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount (§) Violation Final Penalty total ] $1,250

This Violation Final Assesséd Pehalty (adjusted for limits)|
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company -

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation

Violation Number 1 : . 5.0 15
Item Item Date . Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required °~ Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00

Delayed Costs: capital cost

Equipment : 0.0 $0 ~ $0 $0
Buildings - | 0.0 $0 $0 %0

Other (As needed) ‘ 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction ”7 " || || 0.0 $0 I $0 | $0 I

(Omit if included above).

Notes for capital costs

Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost

Land [ 0.0| $0| NA $0

Record Keeping System $50 02/23/97 05/28/98. 13 - $3 NA $3
Training/Sampling (Initial) .00 $01 NA $0
Remediation ‘ ' 0.0 $0| NA $0

Permit Costs -l 0.0 $0 : NA - %0

Other (As Needed) | 0.0 $0 NA| $0

Notes for nondeprec. costs Estimated [abor cost for preparing record of upset.

Avoided Costs: misc avoided annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Disposal | | | [ o9 50| 50| $0|

Maintenance/Operating

Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling -' 0.0 $0| $0 $0
Supplies/equip ' ' ' 0.0 $01 . $0 $0
Other (as needed) : 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Notes for avoided costs

Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Policy ‘ 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund ‘ ' 0.0 . %0 ‘NA $0

Notes for fin. assurance

Approx Cost of Compliance _$50 _ ' TOTAL
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PCW
SB 1876

Rev. 05/20/98

Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-1114-AIR-E
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 2
Primary Rule Cite |30 TAC §115.352(2) and (3)

Secondary Cite(s) [TH&SC § 382.085(b) .
Violation Description Failure to tag and repair leaking vaives in VOC service. Two feaking valves
were found not to be tagged during the investigation on April 1, 1998. Valve

- #2166 was already listed in the leaking valve log and Valve 266 was found to

be leaking by the investigator. Valve 2166 was fixed on April 14, 1998. Valve
#266 was only remonitored (not repaired) on April 22, 1998 and found to be

under 500 ppm.
Enter standard penalty (if any) | Lo
Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000| per violation per day s e e e e s
' Base Penalty $10,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix v .
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
X

OR . Actual

Potential " Percent

» Programmatic Matrix

Falsification Maior Moderate  Minor '
| “ | | Percent l

N 2Ive #266 is In the PenHex Unit feed line (pentane/hexane) and Valve #2116 1s
Matrix |l fyel oil, both in VOC Service. The VOC emissions were insignificant from the two

Notes valves and did not exceed levels protective of human health. _
Adjustment -$7,500-
' Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
Violation Events : ' .
Number of Violation Events . e e e e e ke e e e e e e e e .
mark only one; use small x daily
monthly
quarterly . -
semiannual Violation Base Penalty’, ~$5,000
annual -
single event X
Two valves were considered single events fo make the penalty commensurate with
Events : the violation.
Notes
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation ' Statutory Limit Test

L Estimated EB Amount ($) Violation Final Penalty total| ) $6,250

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits]_____ $6,250,
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company -

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation

Violation Number 2 ' 5.0 15
Item item Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost . Required Date Avoided  Saved Costs

No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00

Delayed Costs: capital cost

Equipment : 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
- Engineering/construction || ” || Il 0.0 $0| $0| $(ﬂ
‘ {Omit if included above) .-
~ Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost -
‘ ' Land - 00 $0 NA - %0
Record Keeping System |- 0.0 $0 NA $0
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA| $0
Remediation || - 0.0} $0 NA/ $0
Permit Costs ' 0.0 -$0|. NA $0
Other (As Needed) | - $200 04/01/98) - 04/14/98 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for nondeprec. costs| - Cost of tags and repairing valve.
Avoided Costs: misc avoided - annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Disposal | _ I | | 0. $0] $0| 50|
Maintenance/Operating ,
Personnel : 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling _ 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equip - 0.0 $0 $0 %0
Other (as needed) ‘ 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Notes for avoided costs

Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund . 0.0 $0 NA 80

Notes for fin. assurance

Approx Cost of Compliance , ‘ TOTAL
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 " Docket Number 98-1114-AIR-E : PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 : Rev. 05/20/38

Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 3 :
Primary Rule Cite |30 TAC §101.20(1)/ 40 CFR §60.112b(a)(2)(ii)
Secondary Cite(s) [30 TAC §115.541(a) and §115.542(a), TH&SC § 382.085(b)

Violation Description || allure fo properly empty and degas Tank 57 when it was taken out of service.
' Tank contained hexane and pentane from the Penhex unit.

Enter standard penalty (if any) | Lo e e
Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000|per violation perday - - - - - -

» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
- Harm
Release Maijor Moderate Minor
OR Actual || . ) X

« Potential || . Percent

» Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major . Moderate Minor

| ' " " Percent ' ]

The tank containing hexane and pentane was ouf of service but was not empty
and the floating roof was resting on the leg supports. The amount of VOC

wz::: emissions were considered insignificant and did not exceed leveis protective of
human health.
Adjustment -$7,500]- - - -
o Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
Violation Events : ' .
Number of Violation Events , ...... FS e e e e e
mark only one; use small x daily
. monthly
quarterly X ' .
semiannual Violation Base Penaltyl $5,000
annual ' : ,
single event
vents calculated from |hspectlon date (April 1, 1998) fo screening date (August
i":t';tss 3,1998). .

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount &) $37 Violation Final Penalty total

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)] $6,250
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20}, Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest  Depreciation
Violation Number 3 ' 5.0 15
Iltem ltem Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTALEB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
Nocommas .  00/00/00 00/00/00 '

Delayed Costs: capital cost

Equipment 0.0 $0 : $0 $0

Buildings 0.0 $0 $0| - $0

‘Other (As needed) ' 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/constraction " [| ll " 0.0 $0 l $0 | $0 l

~ (Omitif included above)

Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost
Land . 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 $0 NA 30
Training/Sampling (Initial) ‘ 0.0 $0 NA 30
Remediation . 0.0 $0 NA $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA $0
Other (As Needed) $2,000  04/01/98 08/15/98 04 $37. NA - $37
Notes for nondeprec. costs| Cost of emptying and cleaning tank
Avoided Costs: misc avoided annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Disposal | L | 1 o0l 50| $0| 50|
Maintenance/Operating
‘Personnel . 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling - 0.0 $0 $0 - $0
Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) ) 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Notes for avoided costs

Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund . 0.0 $0 NA $0

Notes for fin. assurance

Approx Cost of Compliance ‘ TOTAL '
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-1114-AIR-E PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 4
Primary Rule Cite 30 TAC § 115.546(1)(A-C)

Secondary Cite(s) {TH&SC § 382.085(b) .
Violation Description Failure to keep the required records for fransport vessels which were
degassed or cleaned.

Enter standard penalty (if any)| A

Statutory Maximum Penalty| . $10,000|per violation per day - - - - - - N .
v Base'Penalty[ $10,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix . '
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual . '
Potential - PercentI
» Programmatic Matrix

Falsification Major Moderate Minor ‘ )
| | X | | Percent| 10%[

The Respondent claims only about one fruck per month is degassed and cleaned.
Except for the estimated quantity of material removed from the truck, which ranges
from one to three gallons, the required information can be derived from South

' ml::: Hampton's business records. The violation is moderate since 30-70% of the data
required by the regulation is available at the site.
Adjustment -$9,000{- -« - -
" Base Penalty Subtotal $1,000
Violation Events . o .
Numberof-ViolationEvents..........—.............7...
‘mark only one; use small x "~ daily
monthly
quarterly X .
semiannual ' Violation Base Penalty)l $1,000
annual . ,
single event
: Violation documented on May 11, 1998. Forms were prepared by June 12, 1998
Elv:tgtss to include all the required information.

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount ($) Violation Final Penalty total, $1,250

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limit 5 $1,250
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Violation Number 4 5.0 15
ltem ltem Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0|
Engineering/construction H || " || 0.0 $0 | $0 l 30 |
{Omit if included above)
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost
: Land : 0.0| $0| NA $0
Record Keeping System $250)  05/21/97 06/12/98 1.1 $13 NA $13
‘Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0[ NA $0
Remediation 0.0 30| NA| $0;
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA . %0
Other (As Needed) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for nondeprec. costs Cost for developing form and setfing up record keeping system.
Avoided Costs: misc avoided annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Disposal | || l| [ oo 50| 50| 50|
Maintenance/Operating
Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling $600)  05/21/97 06/12/98 1.1 $32 $636 $668
Supplies/equip _ 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0| $0 $0
Notes for avoided costs Yearly cost for maintaining records for about one truck a month.
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure * )
Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for fin. assurance
Approx Cost of Compliance TOTAL $681
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-1114-AIR-E PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company ' 8B 18?6
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 5 |
Primary Rule Cite[[30 TAC § 116.115(a), Permit No. 3295, Special Condition (SC) 9(B)

. [[40 CFR 60 Appendix F, § 5.1.2, 30 TAC § 116.115(a), Permit No. 3295, SC 2,
Secondary Cite(s) THBSC § 382.085(b) j

aiure to conduct a Cylinder Gas Audit (CGA) for the first Quarter 1996 on
the continuous emission monitoring system (CEMS) used to measure and
record the hydrogen sulfide (H2S)concentration of the refinery fuel gas.

Violation Description

Enter standard pena]ty (1f any) ! I .................... SRR

. Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000 | per violation perday - - - - - - - e s
: Base Penalty $10,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix .
_ "Harm
Release Major - Moderate Minor

OR © Actual '
Potential X ' ' Percent

» Programmatic Matrix -
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

" " I ' || - Percent [

When the CGA was conducted on April 7, 1998, it was above the * 15% accuracy
limit. Some of the readings were less than 0. Therefore, the CEMS may have

Matrix been undercounting the H2S emissions.
Notes
Adjustment -$7,500(- - .. . 1
, 4 Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
Violation Events . . . _
Number of Violation Events| 1 L . . . .. e e e e e e e PR
mark only one; use small x - daily
monthly
quarterly _ , .
semiannual Al Violation Base Penalt.‘yl $2,500
annual]
single event X
v One CGA was required for the first quarter.
Events
Notes
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation ' Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount () $263 Violation Final Penalty total, . $3125

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits§ $3,125
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'Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Violation Number 5 5.0 15
ltem Item Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0|
Engineering/construction " H ' " " 0.0 $0 | $0 l $ﬂ
(Omit if included above) ]
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost
Land 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 $0 _NA $0
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Remediation 0.0 $0]| NA - $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA $0
Other (As Needed) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for nondeprec. costs
Avoided Costs: misc avoided annualize all avoided costs before éntering dollar figure *
Disposal | | | [ ool 50| 50| 50
Maintenance/Operating
.Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling $250|  01/01/98 03/31/98 1.0 $13 $250 $263
Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Notes for avoided costs Labor and métenal cos; for performing one CGA.
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs hefore entering doliar figure *
Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for fin. assurance
Approx Cost of Compliance TOTAL $263
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"Z TNRCC Penalty Calculation Worksheet

Picy. rev. 1 (8B 1876}

Case Information

PCW rev. 11/2211999

reening Date mmmu 4123197 Case Priority Due Date[  19-Jul-2000
PCW Date|  8-Apr-2008 fjyrma: arzai7 EPA SNC/SV Due Datel| 18-Nov-2000]
Respondentf. South Hampton Refining Co.
1D Number(s) . Enf, ID'Na. 485:6, Air Account HF-0017-K :
Docket Number [2000-0543-AIR-E Facility/Site Region 10
Enf. Coordinator [Miriam Hall EC's Unit or Region| Team1
Type of Order [Findings - | _ No. of Viclations in PCW 5
‘ Case Priovityff | 6 Enter x for Major Source (as defined in PP)| X
Media-Program Admin, Penalty Dollar lelt
x  Program Name(s) Min Max
“x_Jair . A | . $10,000
Water Rights . $0 $5,000
' , I $0. $2,500
‘ _|Public Water Supply $50 $1,000
B ILevees 0 $1,000
[Public Water Utilities - - $0 $500

Adjustriéntsito Subtotal 1 -

Culpability (enlmncement)

Does the respondent meet Yes X -

any of'the culpability criteria? No

- The Respondent has received pnor NOVs for. 5|mllar violations -
on 04/11/97 (not repairing leaking -valves) and on 06/16/98
(incomplete upset| records and riot‘tagging and repamng leakmg

‘ valves).

Notes-

...........

* Adjustment amount (subtotal 2).‘
Economic Beneﬁt (enhancement) )

Total of EB Amounts $5,501
EB Enhancement (percent) 0%

Adjustment amount (subtotal 5)

Appl ox. Cost of Complmnce $10,550
Good Faith Effort to Comply (reduction) .
Timing of Action
Qu'lht) of Action Befoua NOV_ NOVY to EDPRP or Order
Extraordinary Percent
Ordinary 0%
None of the above| . X’ “Wemanicoaly one; use small )

Some of the: wolattons are past events with rio opportunlly for :

Notes : future comphance

’ Adjustment amount (sdbtotal 3)

. Oll(rnler numbm only; e.g., 30 for d()%)

Enter l’u cent Ir—_

—

There is no record of previous findings orders, jUdICIaI actions or

Notes L ATy
criminal convictions.

‘Final Subtotal

Other Facfors as justice may require

Adjustment amount (subtotal 4);

Enter Adjustment Perr Lenhge (+/—) . 0% l({nlm number only; ©.g., -30 for~30%)

$43,125

Amount $0

Notes i . NA

(if more space Is needed, increasc row height)

Payabfe Penalty
Enter Deferral Per cen’ng(_ 0% !enler number only; £.g.. 20 fof 20%

Final Assessed Penalty (including any statutory limit adj.)|

Final Penalty Amount $43,125

$43,125

Defexjrzll $0.

Notes There is no deferral with Findings Orders.

Total-Base Pefalty forward (stubtotal 1)} 1.1, 834,500 > v o) IO

bew @7
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':Sdz_"-eéxf'ihgzDate 20-Apr-00 . Doeket Number 2000-0543-AIR-E

Pley. rev, 1 (SB 1876)
_PCWrev. 1 112211999

Miriam Hall

Vlalafi.&n Numbe: i .
Primary Rule Cite . - 30 TAC §§ 101.6(b) and 101.7(c)
Secondary Cite(s) ' “THSC § 382,085(b) .

Violatiori Description|  rajled (o create complele records of non- -reportable upsets, maintenance,
start-ups, and shutdowns with unauthorized emissions as seon as practicable,
but no later than two weeks after upsets/events occurred,

Wane Penalty §10,000
il ‘

Harm
Release Major . Moderale iMinor
Actual

Potential E C Percent| - |

Pel c.cnt B ) h
m.:: . ) Requn@ent met 36-?0"{0 of the ru!e reqqirerpepf.
o - : Adjustment -$9,0001- « « . .
; . _ Penalty Subtotal] - _.§1,000] | LN
:fan iy - 1 a (;J-ffx”t.}
i m@ﬁﬂ@@m@ws@m &&%ﬁg M T v

ﬁm;é?‘“? 4;% %"‘f’ %53?" l?(% g&?@ ”ﬁf?& “*}(é@gﬁ&m %%@

Numbex-i of Violation Events

. mark only one; use small x ]

Violation Base Penalty[_—

Events || Seven events were documenfed 05/27/99’” 05[28/99 06/21/99 06/28/99 06/29/99
Notes o 10/19 10f0/99’01/01/00 AT A

o
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Equipment

Buildings

Other (AS‘ needed)
Engineering/construction

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Reme(lintion/DisposﬁI
Permit Costs

Other (As N(.ulul)

Notes for DELAYED Losts

stposnl.
Personnel

1nspeéii6n‘/Reporting)SampIing
Supplies/equip

Financial Assurance [2}A
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AYOIDED costs

/" Delayéd Cots:

Responclcnt South Hampton Refmmg Co.

Economic Benefit Worksheet .

Land

0.0 $0 50
00 30 $0 0!
0.0 $0 0 $0
0.0 $0 $0
0.0 $0 50| .
0.0 $0 §0
0.0 $0 $0
0.0 $0 $0
0.0 $0 50
0.0]. _ $0 $0/ .

0.0 $0 $0
» ‘ . 0.0 %o $0 $0
$500] - 27-May-1999|. 15<Jan-2000( 0.6 $16 $319 $335
— e — 1 o0 5 e -
: 0.0 30|, $0| $0
0.0 $0 %0 - $0
0.0 $0 30 §0

The estimated cost for keeping the addltlonal requnred information in the upset records is. $500/year calculated

from date of first upset to 14 days from lastupset,

Approx Cost of Compliance ’ $500

$335
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.Ser eemng Date 20-Apr-00- f' . Docl(et Numbex 2000-0543-AlR-E

Pley. rev. 1
PCW rev. 11/22/1999

Air
g ordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 2
Primary Rule Cite 4 THSC § 382.085(b)
Sccondary Cite(s) . 30 TAC § 101.6(a)

Violation Deseription | Unauthorized emissions from flare (EPN F-2) and/or fiare area on May 28 and
© June 29, 1999.- The events do not meet the exemption in 30'TAC § 101.11(a)
because the records from the June 29, 1999 event are incomplete (lack start
and end times and emissions are not. speclated) and the May 28, 1999 event
lacks emission rate and was avoidable had the knockout drum been better |
maintained. ’

Base Penalty $10,000

.

Harm

Release Moderate Minor
Actual . e X
Potential o

Falsification Major Moderate Minor K e

|| 3 N Percent 1.
Human health or the envxronment has been exposed to insignificarit emissions
e 0 f hor envnronmental

Matrix
~ Notes |

Adjustment ' -$7,500]- « w -
Base Pemlty Subtotal
il

mark only one; use small x

Events | Two single events were documented for the upsets that occurred on 05/28/99 and
Notes : . 06/29/99

1 Th{s Viol tion F/g?l Assesseg Iﬂ’eﬁdnalty (ad_/u]st?d foél; ImZL/ts) l o %;}g 23!59
2T i » w'\ i Rt ,,!,_1 h\\ﬂl" ‘{‘A"- 55 v n "-‘l,ﬂ'v i
R A
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o ‘Economic:Benefit Worksheet
Rcspondent South Hampton RefmmJ Co.

“Equipment $5,000] 28-May-1999]]  29-Jul-1999] g2 542 57 499

Buildings . . 0.0 ‘$0 $0

Other (As needed) i . 0.0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.0 ) ~ %0 30|

: Land : 0.0 30 40

Record Keeping System . . ' ) ) I 0.0 $C ¥ $0

Training/Sampling ' ) 0.0 ) 30 §0

Remediation/Disposal : ST X - $0.§ $0

' Permit Costs|| - - ] e 0.0 $0 [F $0

. Other (AsNeeded)[” =~ o b 00 .. .s0b

‘Notes for DELAYED dosts The estlmated cost of mstallmg addltlonal hlgh level alarm on knockout drum that overflowed and mstalllng new 1
knockout drum with alarm on vacutm pump: exhaust line. Pepalty calculated from date of first upset (05/28/00) to
approxnmate -date equxpment installed (07/29/00)-

Disposal ERE T e X .- %o ' $0| . - §0.

Personnel S ‘ ) Ul 0.0 $o| $o| 80|

: Iuspcctio117chortingi$ampling 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equip | 0.0 $0 $0 30

Financial Assurance [2] | - [ A o e el 0.0 $0 . %0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] ) $50.[ . 28-May-1999] .28-May-1999 0.0 . : $0 o $50 ’ $50
Other (as needed) ) e R 0.0 $0 _ $0 - §0

Notes for AYOIDED costs ] . ] v
’ The, _es’tirﬁated costfor additional main@épancg is $50 to have avoided the 05/28/99 event,

Approx Cost of Compliance $5,050

$O Y R
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T ser

Violation Number
Primary Rule Cite
Secondary Cite(s)
Violation Description

: DocketNumbel 2000-0543-AlR-E :
Picy. rev.1 (SB 1876):

PCW rev. 11/22/1999:

3

THSC § 382.085(p)

[land Reformer Uriits were taken out of service to conducl maintenance activities,

Unauthorized emissions from ‘maintenance, start-up, and shutdown events. The
following -events do not meet the exemption in 30 TAC § 101.11(a) because the
records were incomplete: On May 27, 1999, several bullet tanks (not identified .
in the records)-were taken out of service lo- be're- piped, on June 21, 1999, the
“T-8 Unit was depressurized in order fo install a rack on the- reflux lme on June
28, 1999, the Penhex and Reformer Unifs were depressurized and purged to
conduct maintenance activities, and on January 1, 2000, the Penhex, Aromax,

1
1
i
|
i
1
i
,!
t
|
|
i
1

None-of lhese records give actual emissions of te individual chemical
compounds involved and some lack end times, duration of the events, and/or
other required information.

$10,000

Base Penalty
i

Release - Major Moderate Minor - '
Actual X L N . oo
Potential Percent| 2 5%1
vy Ny ﬁq\‘p '.
i :
Minor e .
' Pe1 cent . i .
1 Matrix ‘ ’
{ -Notes o e :
Adjustment - -$7,5001- -
Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
g"meqmﬂv R Ee s‘iﬂ
.‘ Wil i‘xb.»:x *
Violation Base Penalty[m_m_@j’ _9_.9_90

There were unauthorlzed emissions from 4 maintenance events on 5/27/99

- 06/21/99, 06/28/99 and 01/01/00

s
MR §1

i "h\)/"l %{-tv"‘ﬁ
sl .l‘.&‘b il 'hn}}
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ay

SRR ¢ : ‘Economiic Benefit Worksheet.
ndent South Hampton Refining Co.

.I;‘,quipmcnt
Buildings
Other (As needed)
Enginecring/construction

Land |-

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Remediation/Disposal

Permit Costs ||

... Other (As Needed)
“ Notes for DELAYED costs’

0.0 $0 $0 $0
0.0 $0
0.0 50
0.0 $0
0.0 $0
0.0 $0
0.0 $0
0.0 $0
0.0 $0
- 0.0

sl |

Disposal
. Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equip |}

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as necded)
Notes for.AVOIDED costs

. 0.0 $0 $0 $0
0.0 $0 $0 §0
0.0 $0 $0 $0
0.0] - $0 80 $0|°
0.0} $0 $0 $0
0.0 $0[ $0 $0
Do 3 0.0 ‘$0 $0 $0

"No ecariomic benefit was documented:

Approx Cost of Compliance
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20-Apr-00- .- Docket Numiber 2000-0543-AIR-E
nt South Hampton Refining Co.

Picy. rev. 1
PCW rev. 11/22/1999

(s& '1876)§

o1 Mirfam Hall
Violation Number 4 I
Primary Rule Cite| 30 TAC §§ 101.7
Secondary Cite(s) '

Violation Description

(@) and 116.115(c),. Alr Permil No. 8295, Special Condition 1
THSC § 382.085(b)

Unauthorized emissions from flare (EPN:F-2) on October 19, 1999, at 0600
hours to Oclober 20, 1999, at 2400 hours during a maintenance event on Boiler
(EPN B-1), The records for this event are incomplete and proper action to
minimize the erissions was not taken (i.e., renting a poitablé boller to send

 steam to the flare during a planned maintenance activity).

_ Base Penalty $10,000

Human health or the envir

onment has been éxposed-to insignificant emissions

[iRlobe
Harm
Release Major iModerate Minor
~ Actual ' X | e—
Potential Percent [...W-M_,,_Mg?..%
e S D
Major Moderate Minor e
T T 1 1 Percent |

Events
Notes

Estimated TB Amount (§) I__ _____ & QQ@J

e nally (adlusten [0 iy
Ap e AN R Sy s
L e

Violation Final Penalty total

'X}i:re';( which do nof éxceed-levéls that are protective of humanhealth or environmental
* réceplors as a resiilt of this violation. - "%+ . T . )
Adjustment -$7,5001- .
O B;a%;%:gnglty S[%zb_I:(‘)tgl $2,500
T =
mark ‘only one; use small x
Violation Base Penalty| ____$2,500]
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. Res ondent South Hampton Refining Co.
Enf. 1D No. 435:6, Air Account HF-0017-K

Equiﬁmciﬁ : 0.0{ * $0 - $0 $0
Buildings _ o0 50 g0 . $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 80
Enginéering/construction, ] 0.6 $0 $0
' Land : C oo %0 §0
Record Keeping Sysiem ) . 0.0 ) $0 $0
Training/Sampling . o 0.0 3o 50
Remediation/Disposal : - 0.0 §0 $0
Permit Costs . Co ) N . 0.0 $b $0
Other (As Needed) B a ' 0.0 - %0 $0

- Notis fof DELAYED 8l [ or o o oo o ¢ oL e e e RN

Disposal{| =~ . I : R T 0.0 : $0 $0 $0

Persounel e . 0.0 ) $0 . $d $0
Lispection/Reporting/Sampling ) I A 0.0 ' $0 " $0 $0
Supplies/equipl|. . : 0.0 : - §0 C $0| : $0

' Financial Assarance {21) - 7 - - - EESERTET Y 50| - ' SO $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 7 §5,000)-  19-Oct-1999 T 20-0ct-1999f o.0| - - - '$0 $5,000 . $5,000
. Other (as needed) I T e A $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx Cost of Compliance : $5,(joo
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20-Apr-00 Jocket Number 2000-0543-AIR-E
South Hampton Refining Co.
Enf. ID No. 435:6, Air Account HF-0017-K
Air

ate

Plcy. rev. 1 (
PCW rev. 11/22/1999

1 Bif CGogl Miriam Hall
Violation Number 5 - '
Primary Rule Cite . 30 TAC §§ 115.852(1)(B) aénd 116.352(2) and (3)
Secondary Cite(s) : THSC § 382.085(b)

- -
Violation Description Failed to repair volatile organic compound (VOC) leaks greater than 10,000 ppm
on four pumps (3944-P-139A, 3945-P-1398,.3047-P-7B, 3965-P-204A) at the -
Penhex Unit withiin 15-calendar days after the leaks were found, or tag and
repair during a unit shuldown if repair would create more emissions than the
repair would-eliniinate. On November 30, 1999, the pumps were found to be
lealking but were not tagged and were not repaired during unit shutdown during
the first weelk of January 2000. .

Base Penalty $10,000

Harm

Release Major’ . _Moderate Minor
Actual : X
""" Potentialjl, o . cETe e - ‘ .

Falsification Major -Moderate Minor R
H L e ] R Percent i .

Matrix Human health or the environment has’ een‘exposed to:ifsignificant emissions .
which .do not exceed levels that:are of hiiman: healthor environmental- i - S .

Notes ‘ - it of thig violation, Sl ‘
Adjustment| ___-$7,5001- - . :
Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
TS :

e T

P e I )

marl only one; use small X

Violation Base Penalty| __$10,000

Events | Quarterly évents from date repairs fediired (04/00) fo daté of répair-(03/17/00) are
Notes. . 7 _recommended for each pump.(4). o C

Estimated EB Amount $)|__ §17] | Violation Final Penalty total|____ $12,500]

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adqufedf r
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Buildings

Other (As needed)
Engineering/cousiruction
' Land

Record Keeping System

_ Training/Sampling
Remedintion/Disposal
Permit Costs
Qtlxux (As Neede

" Notes'

Dtsposat
~ Personnel

'_ Inspection/Repot'ting/Sampling
Supplies/equip{

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

ent South Hampton Refmmg Co.

Economl'

- C \Flles\Qpro\sohamDOOr wb2
Benefitt Worksheet .

Equipment

0.0 $0
$500]  30-Nov-1999] 17-Mar-2000) 0.3 517

0.0 $0

0.0 $0

0.0 '

0.0

0.0

0.0

P DELAYED ¢osts.

leaks detected to date repalred

- = p = =
The estlmated cost of taggmg and repalrlng the teakmg pump s $500 for labor an matenals calculated ‘from dale

30| $0
$0 $0
$0 50
$0; $0
$0 $0
- 80 $0

Notes for AVOIDED-costs ||

Approx Cost of Compliance ) $500
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TNRCC Penalty Calculation Worksheet
Pley. rev. 1 {01/98) PCW rev, 03/28/2001
§ Case Information . .
creening Datej 10-Aug-2001§ Case Priority Due Date| _ 8-Nov-2001
PCW Date 7-Sep-2001 EPA SNC/SV Due Date| 15-Mar-2002]
Respondent * South Hampton Refining Company - )
1D Number(s) Air Account No. HF-0017-K, Enf. ID. No. 435 )
Docket Number [2000-0543-AIR-E . Facility/Site Region 10
Enf. Coordinator |Carl Schnitz . EC's Unit or Region| Team 1
Type of Order|[1660 . I - No. of Violations in PCW 2
Case Priority | Enter x for M’l]or Source (as defined in PP) X
Media-Program o ‘ . . Admin. Penalty Dollar Limit
X Program Name(s) . Min Max
x_ [air - i $0 $10,000
Water Rights ) $0 . $5,000
’ | $0 $2,500
" Public Water Supply o $50 $1,000
Levees ) } 50 - $1,000
Public Water Utilities ‘ $0 $500 . :
Adjustment.; to Subtotal 1. . . . Total Base Penalty-forward (subtotal Dl 850000 e
Culpability (enhancement) ‘ ’
Does the respondent meet ' Yes X
‘any_of the culpability criteria? : No
Notes - The R’éspondent received a l\]OV for-same or similar ;/iolations ‘ . _ L
. on April 14, 1997, ot
Adjustment amount (subtotal 2), $1,250]
. Economlc Benefit (enhancement) _ : .
Total of EB Amounts .- %0
EB Enhancement (percent) 0%
Adjustment amount (subtotal 5) I - $0|

Approx. Cost of Compliance $2,000
Good Fmth Effort to Comply (reduction) )
Timing of Action
Quality of Action Before NOV_ NOV to EDPRP or Order

Extraprdinary Percent
Ordinary . L. 0%
None of the above| X . lmark only one; use small x)

The violations are past events with no opportumty for
compllance

Adjustment émount (subtotal 3)| $0)

Compliance History (enlmncement )
Enter Percent . O enter number oniy; e.g., 30 for 30%)

There is no record of pievious findings. orders, judicial actions or
c¢riminal convictions.

Notes

Notes

Adjustment amount (subtotal 4) $0
Final Subtotal .- - - - $6,250

Other Factors as justice may require
Enter Adjustment Percentage (+/—) m(enler number only; e.g., -30 lor -30%)

. Amount $0
Notes | : | -
(if more space is needed, increase row height) Final PellaltY Amount $6,250

Final Assessed Penalty (mclud/ng any statutory llmlt adj)[ $6 250

Payable Penalty
Enter Deferral Percentage lenter number only; e.q.. 20 for 20% Deferral 30

Notes [[No deferral due to previous NOVs for same or similar violations.

Payable Penalty| __ $6,250

Pew &@
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Screening Date’ 10-Aug-01 Docket Number 2000-0543-AIR-E , PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company i Picy. rev. 1 (01/99)
1D Number(s) Air Account No. HF-0017-K, Enf. ID. No. 435 PCW rev. 03/28/2001
Media [Statute] Air ' '
Enf. Coordinator Carl Schnitz

Violation Number 1 .
Primary Rule Cite . TH&SC § 382.085(a)
Secondary Cite(s)
Violation Description

Unauthorized emission. A release of 64 pounds of a tetralin (70%)/naphthaiene
(30%). mixture occurred over an 8 hour period on April 23, 2001

Base Penalty " $10,000
» Envnronmental Property and Human Health Matrix -
: Harm
TRelease Maijor Moderate _ Minor
OR © - Actual|[ - X ’ ST
Potential Percexlt[ ______ 2_5‘7_“} :
... Programmatic Matrix _ . oo e
‘Félsification © " Major Moderate “Mifor " R “__*___ R
- | L B L Percent ]
- Matrix’ Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of ’
Notes | poliutants which do not exceed levels that are protective of human heaith or
environmental receptors as a result of the violation.
' Adjustment -$7,500:
) . Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
Violation Events : ' .
Number of Violation Events . .
mark only one; use small x dally
' monthly
quairterly : S |
~ semiannual | Violation Base Penalty{ $2,500
~annual ’ :
single event X
iv:tr;is One single event t_‘ecommendéd for the upset that occurred on April 23, 2(501. E
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation - * Statutory Limit Test
Estumted EB Amount ($)1 . %oj Violation Final Penalty total L_,_ _$3.1 g_s_‘
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) Air Account No. HF-0017-K, Enf. ID. No. 435 Percent Years of
Media {Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Yiolation Number 1 5.0 15
Item Date Final Yrs.  Interest - Onetime EB
ltem Cost Required ‘Date Saved Costs Amount
Description No commas or $
Delayed Costs
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0] $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 %0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 %0
Engineering/construction 0.0 -$0 30 $0
Land 0.0 §0 nia $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 $0 n/a $0
Training/Sampling $1,000 23-Apr-2001 24-Apr-2001 0.0 $0 n/a $0
Remedin.tion/D'isi)osnl ’ 0.0 30 n/a- $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 n/a $0
Other (As Needed) 0.0 30| n/a . §0

+ <., Notes for DELAYED-costs{"

Estimated cost to train personnel.

Avoided Costs

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before enterir'jg item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.0] - SO‘ $0 - $0
‘ | Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 %ol $0
. Financial Assurance [2] 0.0( $0 $0 $0
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.0 $0 $0 - 30
Other (as needed) 0.0} $0 $‘0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs :

$1.000 TotaL [ o]

Approx Cost of Compliance
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Screening Date 10-Aug-01 Docket Number 2000-0543-AIR-E

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) Air Account No. HF-0017-K, Enf. ID. No. 435
Media [Statute] Air

Pley.
PCW rev. 03/28/2001

Enf. Coordinator Carl Schnitz

Violation Number 2 |
Primary Rule Cite 30 TAC § 116.115(c) and Permit No. 3295, SC 1
Secondary Cite(s) TH&SC § 382.085(b)

Violation Description

period on October 10, 2000

Failure to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limit. SC 1 of>
Permit No. 3295 limits the VOC emission rate at tank 41 (EPN TK-41) to 0.36
Ib/hr. A release of 95 pounds of VOCs from tank 41 occurred over a 8.5 hour

‘PCWi
rev, 1 (01/89)

| ' Base Penalty L-._M.,ge,ig.ggg..
> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
) - Harm
Release Major - Moderate Minor
OR Actual . X e
Potential ' . . Percent| ,“2“5%3]
» . Programmatlc Matrlx . - _
N “Falsification Major L Moder:'até © Minor ‘ ' w,i.'..'.*';.;, ...... L e
| L | I Percent N
Matrix Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of
Notes poliutants which do not exceed levels that are protective of human health or
environmental receptors as a result of the violation. _
) Adjustment| 57,500 .
: Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500

Violation Events

_ mark only one; use small X daily

Number of Violation Events T

monthly

quarterly

semiannual

annual

single event X,

Events Cne smgle event recommended for the upset that occurred on Ociober 10 - 11,
Notes © 2000.
Economic Benefit (EB)'for this violation ' Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount ($) "__ $_5| Violation Final Penalty total['_ 3,125

Vlolatlon Base Penalty[ $2 500
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Economic Benefit Worksheet .

. Respbndent- South Hampton Refining Company

$0] |

"ID Number(s) Air Account No. HF-0017-K, Enf. [D. No. 435 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air o ‘ Interest  Depreciation
Violation Number 2 - ’ 5.0 ~ 15
o item Date - Final Yrs Interest Onetime EB
ftem - - Cost . Required Date Saved Costs Amount
Description  Nacommas or § ‘
Delayed Costs
Equipment : 0.0 $0 50 - §0
Buildings ‘ 0.0 %0 %0 $0
Other (As needed) ] ’ . 0.0 $0 $0 B $0
Engineering/construction : o ' 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Land . 0.0 $0 n/a $0
Record Keeping Systém : 0.0 ' $0 $0
Training/Sampling $1,000 10-Oct-2000 11-Oct-2000 0.0 $0 50
‘Remediation/Disposal ) . 0.0 50 30
Permit Costs || . - 0.0 50 - $0
. Other (As Needed)ff - .~ . : 0.0] - - "$0
. +-Notes-1or DELAYED costsf- -~ ~ o ’ D
Estimated cost to train personnel.
Avoided Costs- . ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)
Disposal ‘ 0.0} . %0 .80 » $0
Personnel ’ s ) 0.0 - 30 gol sol|
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling : . 0.0 $b, $0 . $0
Supplies/equip| ' 1 ool - so| %0 - $0
* Financial Assurance [2} - ] ] ) . 0.0 ‘ $0 ! $0). . A $0
" ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] ; _ K 1 o0 $01 g0 - %0
’ ' Other (as needed) : © 0.0 $0 $0 : $0
Notes for AVOIDED costs j : .

Approx Cost of Compliance $1.000 : , - "TOTAL




Texas COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

AGAINST §

SOUTH HAMPTON RESOURCES, § TEXAS COMMISSION ON

INC. formerly known as SOUTH §

HAMPTON REFINING COMPANY §

RIN101995611 and RIN102591955 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
D v o AGREED ORDER - ..

DOCKET NO. 1997-0180-AIR:E -
DOCKET NO. 1997-0222-AIR-E
DOCKET NO. 1997-0440-IHW-E
DOCKET NO. 1998-0114-AIR-E

DOCKET NO. 2000-0543-AIR-E

At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality (“Commission” or “TCEQ”) considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding South Hampton Resources, Inc. formerly known as South Hampton
Refining Company (“South Hampton ) under the authority of TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7, and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE chs. 361 and 382. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, represented by
the Litigation Division, and South Hampton, represented by Mr. John B. Turney , of the law firm of
Hilgers, Bell & Richards, LLP, presented this agreement to the Commission.

South Hampton understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice of
an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and aright to appeal. By entering into this
Agreed Order, South Hampton agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It is further understood and agreed that this Agreed Order represents the complete and fully-
integrated agreement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and,
ifa court of competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed
Order unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The duties and
responsibilities imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon South Hampton.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:
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FINDINGS OF FACT

1. South Hampton owns and operates a petroleum product refinery located at FM 418 West,
west of Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas ( “the Refinery”’). South Hampton also owns and
operates a bulk loading terminal located at Highway 92 in Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas
(“the Bulk Terminal”), hereinafter when referred together, the Refinery and the Bulk
Terminal shall be called the “Plants.”

2. The Plants consist of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.003(12). . - el

3. The Plants involve the management and/or the disposal of industrial hazardous waste as

defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 361.

4, During investigations conducted on November 6, 1996 and December 20 through 23, 1996,
a TCEQ Beaumont Regional Investigator documented that South Hampton stored, processed
and/or disposed of hazardous waste in the Surface Impoundment without a permit or other
authorization from the TCEQ. Specifically, TCEQ Beaumont Regional Office Investigators
documented that South Hampton directed, and thereby managed, its wastewater, including
wastewater from ground-water remediation activities, to an oil-water collection and wash-out
area covered with a metal grating, which flowed into what was described as an oil-water
separator (formerly Tank No. 7), and which then flowed to a surface impoundment that was
part of the wastewater treatment system (the “Surface Impoundment”) (comprised in part of
multiple surface impoundments that were also called the aeration lagoons or wastewater
treatment lagoons).

South Hampton placed hazardous waste in the Surface Impoundment. Samples of the
hazardous wastewater in the Surface Impoundment, taken by the investigator during the
inspection, confirmed that the hazardous wastewater contained a benzene level of 367
milligrams per liter (“mg/1””), which significantly exceeded the hazardous waste regulatory
limit of 0.5 mg/l. Benzene is classified as EPA Hazardous Waste No. D018. South
Hampton sampled the Surface Impoundment influent wastewater from Tank No. 7 several -
times. The results of these sampling events, from March of 1995 through January 1997,
show that the surface impoundment influent wastewater is a hazardous waste because it
displayed the toxicity characteristic for benzene.

5 During an inspection conducted on December 20 through 23, 1996, a TCEQ Beaumont
Regional Office Investigator documented that South Hampton:
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a. Failed to notify the TCEQ of its storage, processing, and disposal of
hazardous waste in the Surface Impoundment.

b. Failed to properly determine whether contaminated ground water was
hazardous.
C. Failed to keep records of all hazardous and industrial solid waste activities

regarding the quantities generated, stored, processed, and disposed of on-site

or shipped off-site for storage, processing, or disposal. Specifically, South
Hampton failed to produce, upon request by the investigator, records .
concerning the volume of hazardous waste generated and managed in the. .-
Surface Impoundment beginning on March 20, 1995, when South Hampton
first documented that hazardous waste was being placed in the Surface

Impoundment.

d. Failed to conduct hazardous waste determinations and further classify the
effluent from Tank No. 7 that was conveyed and placed in the Surface
Impoundment.

e. Failed to provide the required land disposal restriction (“LDR”) notice for a

shipment of hazardous waste. -Specifically, a shipment of ignitable waste
(EPA hazardous waste ID No. D001 was sent on July 19, 1996 to Pure Solve,
Inc. in Port Allan, Louisiana without an LDR form).

6. During inspections conducted on May 30-31 and June 11, 1996, a TCEQ Beaumont
Regional Office Investigator documented that South Hampton:

a. Failed to equip floating roof Tank Nos. 1, 4, 40, 41, 48, 64, 65, and 66 with
an approved seal system prior to storing material with a vapor pressure at or
above 0.5 pounds per square inch absolute (“psia”) at maximum storage
temperature.

b. Operated eight open-ended valves on volatile organic compound (“VOC”)
lines (Valve Nos. 4155, 4153, 4154 on the slop oil tank; Valve No. 2403 near
Heater H103; and Valve Nos. XV-069, 1823, 1830, and 1286A) that were not
sealed with a second valve, a blind flange, a cap, or a plug and by failing to
properly seal all valves in VOC service.
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c. Failed to monitor emissions from the T-8 Unit process drain with an
hydrocarbon gas analyzer (“HGA”).

d. Exceeded the VOC emissions limits from Tank Nos. 41, 48, and 66, as
specified in the Maximum Allowable Emission Table (“MAERT”), by
emitting 1.91 tons per year (“tpy”), 1.63 tpy, and 3.12 tpy, respectively. The
MAERT for South Hampton limits VOC emissions from Tank Nos. 41, 48,
and 66, to 1.56, 1.41, and 1.49 tpy, respectively.

. €. Failed to properly certify its continuous emission monitoring system .

R (“CEMS”) for the hydrogen sulfide (“H,S’”) concentration of the refinery ﬁlelfgg;éizg:%
gas. h
f. Stored material with a vapor pressure greater than 11.0 psia (reported by

South Hampton to be mostly a mixed aldehyde and alcohol stream) in
pressurized tanks (Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77) that did not have
pressure gauges between the relief valves and rupture discs.

g. Stored material with a vapor pressure greater than 11.0 psia (later reported by
South Hampton to be mostly a mixed aldehyde and alcohol stream) in
pressurized tanks (Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77) and the relief valves .
were not vented to a flare. '

h. Failed to properly operate and record CEMS data on January 3, 11, and 30,
1996; February 3, 15, and 16, 1996; March 15, 16, and 31, 1996; and April
6, 9, 17, 23, and 30, 1996. Specifically, South Hampton attributed these
failures to the CEMS not operating properly, such as keyboard locking,
except for March 31, 1996, which was due to avoidable operator error.

7. During an inspection conducted on October 31, 1996, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional Office
Investigator documented that South Hampton failed to properly seal valves in VOC service
and operated eight open-ended valves on VOC lines (in the area of Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76
and 77) that were not sealed with a second valve, a blind flange, a cap, or a plug. The valves
documented during this inspection were different from those valves cited in Violation No.
6.b. above.

8. During an inspection conducted on November 5, 1996, which was a follow up to the prior
1996 inspections, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional Office Investigator documented that South
- Hampton stored VOCs in tanks and reservoirs that did not have proper control equipment
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and that were incapable of preventing vapor or gas loss to the atmosphere. Specifically,
South Hampton stored the VOCs in a sump. This sump was not equipped with either a cover
or floating seal device; rather, it had only a metal grating over the top of it. This practice
included the storage and routing of VOCs from the sump to a wastewater treatment pond,
neither of which had control equipment. TCEQ sample results of wastewater taken from
numerous locations confirmed high levels of VOCs, including benzene. The materials
managed in the sump and wastewater treatment pond included waste streams from a ground-
water remediation project.

9. Duzing an inspection conducted on September 18, 1996, a TCEQ Beaumont Reglonal Ofﬁce

‘Investigator documented that at the Bulk Terminal, South Hampton:

a. Failed to conduct the required inspections and maintain records for the
internal floating roof storage tanks to document whether these inspections did
occur. Specifically, no records existed that would document the required
annual inspections of the seal on Tank No. 2. Tank No. 2 had a storage
capacity 0£210,000 gallons which is equivalent to approximately 795 m?®, and
it had been modified in 1988 by placing the tank in hexane service.

b. Failed to operate its flare in a manner that ensures adequate combustion and
failed to monitor the flare during operation. Specifically, the flare went out -
during arail car unloading. The investigator additionally observed that South
Hampton cleared the VOC lines of hexane by running nitrogen through them,
a practice that allowed VOCs to escape to the atmosphere as the VOC level
in the VOC/nitrogen mixture diminished and the flare went out.

10. During inspections conducted on March 12, 19, 20 and 21, 1997, a TCEQ Beaumont
Regional Office Investigator documented that South Hampton:

a. Stored VOCs in tanks and reservoirs that did not have control equipment and
that were incapable of preventing vapor or gas loss to the atmosphere.
Specifically, South Hampton continued to store VOCs in the sump and water
separator. The sump only had a metal grating over the top of it rather than
an appropriate cover or floating seal device. The TCEQ Beaumont Regional
Office Investigator documented that South Hampton stored and routed VOCs
from the sump to a wastewater treatment pond, neither of which had control
equipment.




South Hampton Resources, Inc.
Docket No. 1997-0180-AIR-E
Docket No. 1997-0222-AIR-E
Docket No. 1997-0440-IJHW-E
Docket No. 1998-0114-AIR-E
Docket No. 2000-0543-AIR-E

Page 6

h.

Failedto have emission controls on Tank No. 7. Specifically, the investigator
documented that Tank No. 7, which received wastewater from the sump,
received effluent as a VOC water separator but was not controlled as
required.

Failed to conduct all VOC loading and unloading in such a manner that all
liquid and vapor lines were either equipped with fittings which made vapor-
tight connections that closed automatically when disconnected or equipped
to permit the discharge of residual VOC into a vapor recovery or vapor
balance system. Specifically, the loading rack connections were not vapoer

“tightand" the fittings -did mot close automatically when hoses wgte:

disconnected.

Combusted fuel gas that contained H,S in excess of 0.1 grams per dry:
standard cubic feet (“gr/dscf) [230 milligrams per dry standard cubic meter
(“mg/dscm’)] in the facility heaters. Specifically, for approximately 18 hours
on November 11 and 12, 1996, and December 7, 1996, South Hampton
allowed the H,S concentration in its fuel gas to exceed 230 mg/dscm.

Failed to equip Tank Nos. 1, 4, and 66 with secondary seals, or otherwise
meet the requirements of Special Condition No. 10.

Stored a volatile organic liquid (“VOL”) with a vapor pressure in excess of
5.2 kilopascals (“kPa”) in Tank No. 66, which did not have double vapor-
mounted seals. Specifically, Tank No. 66 had a storage capacity of
approximately 230,000 gallons and the tank contained isohexane, which has
avapor pressure in excess of 5.2 kPa (equivalent to approximately 0.754 psi).

Failed to monitor emissions from 11 separate process drains with an HGA.

Failed to repair leaks in Valve Nos. 1578 and 275 as soon as practicable after
the leaks were detected, but no later than 15 calendar days after the leaks
were discovered, except in the case of an allowable repair delay. Specifically,
ValveNos. 275 and 1578 were leaking during fugitive monitoring at the T-14
and T-17 Units. South Hampton first attempted repair of the valves on
October 3, 1996, but the first attempt at repair failed and South Hampton
placed both units on the shutdown list. During a T-17 Unit shutdown on
October 30, 1996, South Hampton repaired Valve No. 1578. During a T-14

Unit shutdown on January 7, 1997, South Hampton repaired Valve No. 275.
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11.

12.

During inspections conducted on April 1, 8, and 22, 1998 and May 11 and 21, 1998, a TCEQ
Beaumont Regional Office Investigator documented that South Hampton:

a. Failed to create, within two weeks of an incident, complete records of the
emissions released during an upset that occurred on February 23, 1997 when
Tank No. 71 was over-pressurized. Specifically, 100 pounds of cyclopentane
were released which was not reported.

b. Failed to properly tag and attempt to repair and/or repair two leaking valves
in VOC service. Specifically, two leaking valves were found not to be tagged: .
during the investigation on April 1, 1998. Valve No. 2166 was already listed
in the leaking valve log and Valve No. 266 was found to be leaking by the
investigator.

c. Failed to properly empty and degas Tank No. 57 when it was taken out of
service. Tank No. 57, which had a nominal storage capacity greater than
1,000,000 gallons, was out-of-service, yet still contained residual product
(hexane and pentane from the Penhex unit).

d. Failed to maintain records of the chemical name and estimated liquid quantity
contained in and removed from each transport vessel which was degassed or
cleaned.

e. Failed to conduct a cylinder gas audit (“CGA”) for the first quarter of 1998
on the CEMS used to measure and record the H,S concentration of the
refinery fuel gas.

During an inspection conducted on February 8, 2000, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional Office
Investigator documented that South Hampton: '

a. Failed to create complete records of all non-reportable upsets, maintenance,
start-ups, and shutdowns with unauthorized emissions as soon as practicable,
but no later than two weeks after upset/events occurred. Specifically, South
Hampton failed to create complete records of upsets events on the following
days: May 28, 1999 and June 29, 1999 and, South Hampton failed to create
complete records of all maintenance, start-ups, and shutdowns with
unauthorized emissions on the following days: May 27, 1999; June 21, 1999;
June 28, 1999, October 19-20, 1999; and January 1, 2000.
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b. Failedto report the upset emissions from the flare (EPN F-2) and/or flare area
on May 28, 1999 and June 29, 1999. The emissions were not exempt from
compliance and therefore, were unauthorized. Specifically, records from the
June event were incomplete in that they lacked start and end times and the
contaminants were not speciated. The records from the May event lacked an
emission rate and the event was avoidable with better maintenance on the
knockout drum.

c. Failed to properly report unauthorized emissions from a maintenance, start-
up, and/or shut down activities. Specifically, on May 27, 1999, several bullet
tanks were removed-from service for re-piping; on June 21, 1999, the ‘B8
Unit was depressurized to install a rack on the reflux line; on June 28, 1999,
the Penhex and Reformer Units were depressurized and purged to conduct:.
maintenance activities; and on January 1, 2000, the Penhex, Aromax, and
Reformer Units were taken out of service to conduct maintenance activities.
Records of these activities failed to include actual emissions of the individual
chemical compounds involved and some of the records failed to include end
times, event durations, and/or other required information. Since the activities
were not reported they were unauthorized and did not meet the exemption in
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §101.11(a).

d. Failed to properly report the unauthorized emissions from the flare (EPN F-2)
from 0600 hours on October 19, 1999 to 2400 hours on October 20, 1999 that
occurred due to a maintenance event on Boiler EPN B-1. The emissions were
in excess of the VOC limitations in the MAERT for TCEQ Permit No. 3295.
Specifically, the records for this event were incomplete and proper action to
minimize the emissions was not taken (i.e., renting a portable boiler to send
steam to the flare during a planned maintenance activity).

e. Failed to repair VOC leaks greater than 10,000 pounds per minute (“ppm’)
on four pumps (3944-P-139A, 3945-P-139B, 3947-P-7B, and 3965-P-204A)
in the Penhex Unit within 15 calendar days after the leaks were found, or
tagged and repaired during a unit shutdown if repair would create more
emissions than the repair would eliminate. On November 30, 1999 the
pumps were found to be leaking but were not tagged and were not repaired
during the next unit shut down during the first week in January 2000.

13.  During an investigation conducted on April 23, May 3, and May 4, 2001, a TCEQ Beaumont
Regional Office Investigator documented that South Hampton:
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a. Failed to prevent the unauthorized emission of 64 pounds of a tetralin (70%)
naphthalene (30%) mixture over an eight hour period on April 23, 2001.

b. ~ Failed to maintain an emission rate below the allowable emission limit.
Special Condition No. 1 of Permit No. 3295 limits the VOC emission rate at
tank 41 (EPN TK-41) to 0.36 pounds/hour. A release of 95 pounds of VOCs
from Tank No. 41 occurred over a 9.5 hour period on October 10, 2000.

14. South Hampton received notice of the violations on or about September 16, 1996; October
19, 1996; October 29, 1996; November 19, 1996; November 24, 1996; January.7, 1997,
February 11, 1997, April 16;1997; June 21, 1998; April-1; 2000, and June 30, - 2001.

15. The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton implemented the following
corrective measures: '

a. The Executive Director recognizes that as of January 23, 1997, South
Hampton re-routed wastewater from remediation activities away from Tank
No. 7, and instead collected the recovered hydrocarbons in two 200-gallon
dedicated polyethylene tanks for shipment offsite.

b. The Executive Director recognizes that on January 15, 1997 South Hampton
installed a system for free-phase hydrocarbon recovery. Well MW-1 was
modified by the use of a flexible axial peristaltic pump which replaced a
locally fabricated pump, and that MW-1 and MW-2 were equipped with the
same type and size pump that had a floating intake to recover free-phase
hydrocarbons only, which was designed to eliminate the possibility of
contaminated ground water with a high concentration of benzene from
entering the facility wastewater treatment lagoons.

C. The Executive Director recognizes that in 1997 the sediment in Tank No. 7
was removed as a source control measure to prevent any future contribution
of benzene in the wastewater treatment lagoons.

d. The Executive Director recognizes that in 1997 South Hampton took samples
of ground water and effluent placed in the Surface Impoundment pursuant to
remedial ordering provisions of Agreed Order Docket No. 94-0578-IHW-E.
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h.

k.

m.

n.

The Executive Director recognizes that the LDR form for the shipment of
ignitable waste (EPA hazardous waste ID No. D001 that was sent on July 19,
1996 to Pure Solve, Inc. in Port Allan, Louisiana) was sent on May 19, 1997.

The Executive Director recognizes that the installation of secondary seals on
Tank Nos. 1, 40, and 65 was completed by June 1, 1997.

- The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton installed secondary

seals on Tank Nos. 4, 41, 48 and 64 was completed by June 1, 1997.

The Executive Director recognizes that Scuth Hampton had conducteffi#
visual inspection of the secondary seal on Tank No. 57 by June 3, 1997.

The Executive Director recognizes that Valve Nos. 4155, 4153 and 4154'on
the slop oil tank; Valve No. 2403 near Heater H103; and Valve Nos. XV-069,
1823, 1830 and 1286A were sealed on May 31, 1996.

The Executive Director recognizes that during the last quarter of 1996, South
Hampton conducted measurements (with a hydrocarbon gas analyzer) of
emissions on the process drain at the T-8 unit.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton conducted a
certification of the H,S CEMS unit on April 7, 1998.

The Executive Director recognizes that pressure gauges were installed
between the pressure relief valves and the rupture discs on Tank Nos. 72, 74,
75, 76 and 77 on October 30, 1996.

The Executive Director recognizes that automatic valves were installed on
Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76 and 77 and emissions from these valves were
directed to a flare on November 6, 1996.

The Executive Director recognizes that eight open-ended valves in the area
of Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76 and 77 were sealed with plugs on October 31,
1996.

The Executive Director recognizes that a pneumatic recorder was installed on
February 20, 1997 to address the failure to properly operate and record
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.

CEMS data on January 3, 11, and 30, 1996; February 3, 15, and 16, 1996;
March 15, 16, and 31, 1996; and April 6, 9, 17, 23, and 30, 1996.

The Executive Director recognizes that in order to correct the violations
regarding failure to have proper control equipment that was capable of
preventing vapor or gas loss to the atmosphere, South Hampton stopped
sending the water from the remediation project to the pond by December 12,
1996 and the benzene level fell below regulated levels in the wastewater
treatment ponds.

The Bxecutive Director recognizes-that* Seuti: Hampton - conducted #ire:

inspection of the internal floating roof for Tank No. 2 on December 31, 1996
and began to maintain records of inspection after March 7, 1997.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton installed a
supplemental fuel system to ensure adequate combustion of its flare at the
Terminal and that training was provided to operators for monitoring the flare
as of June 11, 1997.

The Executive Director recognizes that in November 1997 South Hampton
installed automatic shut-off valves for the liquid and vapor lines to ensure
control of VOC emissions during loading and unloading activities.

The Executive Director recognizes that in response to the events allowing the
H,S concentration in it’s fuel gas to exceed 230 mg/dscm, South Hampton
revamped its scrubber system as of March 1997 so that the facility heating
units operated in a series rather than in a parallel manner while combusting
fuel gas.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton installed a secondary
seal on Tank No. 66 as of June 1, 1997.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton began monitoring
emissions with an HGA on the process drains on November 18, 1998.

The Executive Director reco gnizes that South Hampton repaired Valve No.
275 on October 30, 1996 and that Valve No. 1578 was repaired on January
7,1997.
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X.

aa.

bb.

CC.

dd.

ce.

The Executive Director recognizes that on May 28, 1998 South Hampton
submitted information concerning the emissions released during an upset
event that occurred on February 23, 1997 when Tank No. 71 was over-
pressurized.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton tagged and repaired
Valve No. 2166 on April 14, 1998 and Valve No. 266 was re-monitored and
not repaired on April 22, 1998 and found to be under 500 ppm.-

The Executive Director recognizes that South H ampton de- gassed Tank Ne.

57 on August 15, 1998. et T o

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton had created forms by
June 12, 1998 to maintain records of the chemical name and estimated liquid
quantity contained in and removed from each transport vessel which was
degassed or cleaned.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hanipton completed acylinder
gas audit on the CEMS used to measure and record the H2S concentration of
the refinery fuel gas on April 7, 1998.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton notified the
Executive Director via letter dated May 25, 2000 that it had revised the
records for the upset events of May 28, 1999 and June 29, 1999 and also
revised the records for the unauthorized emissions of May 27, June 21, June
28 and October 19-20, 1999 and January 1, 2000 to include the information
that was required by Commission rules.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton submitted
supplemental information to the Executive Director on May 25, 2000 to
provide the start and end times and contaminants released during the June 29,
1999 upset emissions event and to provide the emission rate for the May 28,
1999 upset emissions event.

The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton installed a new
knockout drum with an alarm on the vacuum pump exhaust line on July 29,
2000.
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16.

17.

ff. The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton submitted
supplemental information to the Executive Director on May 25, 2000 to
provide the required information for the maintenance events occurring on
May 27, June 21, and June 28, 1999 and January 1, 2000.

gg. The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton submitted

supplemental information to the Executive Director on May 25, 2000 to
provide the required information for the excess emissions event which
occurred on October 19-20, 1999 due to a maintenance event on Boiler EPN
‘B-1.

hh.  The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton repaired Pump Nos.
3944-P-139A, 3945-P-139B, 3947-P-7B and 3965-P-204 A in the Penhex
Unit on March 17, 2000.

. The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton implemented
measures on April 23, 2001 to prevent the same or similar cause of the
unauthorized emission of tetralin/napthalene mixture on April 23, 2001.

13- The Executive Director recognizes that South Hampton implemented
measures on October 10, 2000 to prevent the same or similar cause of the
upset emission of VOCs from Tank No. 41 on October 10, 2000.

The Executive Director 1'ecognizes that as of August 23, 2007, there were no outstanding
unresolved AIR violations at the Plant from investigations that were conducted beginning
in 1996 through 2001 or that were conducted at various times from 2001 though May 2007.

The Executive Director recognizes that subsequent follow-up waste investigations occurred
between October 14, 2003 and May 3, 2006 at the Plant and there are no outstanding
unresolved waste violations from these investigations.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
As evidenced by Finding of Fact Nos. 1, 2 and 3, South Hampton is subject to the
jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.002; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE chs. 361 and 382; and the rules of the Commuission.

As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 4, South Hampton stored, processed, and/or disposed
ofhazardous waste in the Surface Impoundment without a permit or other authorization from
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the TCEQ, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.2 and 335.43; and 40 C.F.R. §§
268.4(a)(3) and 270.1(b) and (c). '

3. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 5.a., South Hampton failed to notify the TCEQ of its
storage, processing, and disposal of hazardous waste in the Surface Impoundment, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.6.

4. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 5.b., South Hampton failed to properly determine
whether contaminated ground water was hazardous, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§335.62 and TCEQ Agreed Order Docket No. 94-0578-IHW-E, Ordering Provisign No. 1.a.

5. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 5.c., South Hampton failed to keep records of all
hazardous and industrial solid waste activities regarding the quantities generated, stored,
processed, and disposed of on-site or shipped off-site for storage, processing, or disposal, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.9(a)(1).

6. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 5.d., South Hampton failed to conduct hazardous waste
determinations and further classify the effluent from Tank No. 7 that was conveyed and
placed in the Surface Impoundment, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.62 and
335.503(a) and (b); and Agreed Order Docket No. 1994-0578-IHW-E, Ordering Provision .
No. 1.e. '

7. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 5.e., South Hampton failed to provide the required land
disposal restriction notice for a shipment of hazardous waste sent on July 19, 1996 to Pure
Solve, Inc. in Port Allan, Louisiana, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.431, which
incorporates 40 C.F.R. § 268.7(a)(1)".

8. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.a., South Hampton failed to equip floating roof tank
Nos. 1, 4, 40,41, 48, 64, 65, and 66 with an approved seal system prior to storing material
with a vapor pressure at or above 0.5 pounds psia at maximum storage temperature, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.112(a)(2)(F) and 116.115(a)’; TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 10.

9. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.b., South Hampton operated eight open-ended valves
on VOC lines (Valve Nos. 4155, 4153, 4154 on the slop oil tank; Valve No. 2403 near

: 40 C.FR. § 286.7(2)(1) has subsequently been repealed.

2 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c).
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Heater H103; and Valve Nos. XV-069, 1823, 1830, and 1286A) that were not sealed with
a second valve, a blind flange, a cap, or a plug and by failing to properly seal all valves in
VOC service, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.20(1) which incorporates 40
C.FR. § 60.482-6(a)(1); 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.322(a)(4)’; and TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

10.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.c., South Hampton failed to monitor emissions from
- the T-8 Unit process drain with an HGA, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
115.324(a)(1)(A)* and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

11.  As evidenced b}f Finding of Fact No. 6.d., South Hampton exceeded the VOC#missions
limits from Tank Nos. 41, 48, and 66, as specified in the MAERT, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(2)’; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit
No. 3295, Special Condition No.1.

12.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.e., South Hampton failed to properly certify its CEMS
for the H,S concentration of the refinery fuel gas, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(a)%; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); 40 C.F.R. § 60.105(a)(4)(iii); and
TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 9A.

13.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.f., South Hampton stored material with a vapor
pressure greater than 11.0 psia (later reported by South Hampton to be mostly a mixed
aldehyde and alcohol stream) in pressurized tanks (Tank Nos. 72, 74,75, 76, and 77) that did
not have pressure gauges between the relief valves and rupture discs, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(a)’; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit
3295, Special Condition No. 13.

14.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.g., South Hampton stored material with a vapor
pressure greater than 11.0 psia in pressurized tanks (Tank Nos. 72, 74, 75, 76, and 77), and
the relief valves were not vented to a flare, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §

3 Cm'renﬂ}; 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.352(4).

* Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.354(1)(A).

5 Currently found at 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c).
6 See Footnote 5.

7 See Footnote 5.




South Hampton Resources, Inc.
Docket No. 1997-0180-AIR-E
Docket No. 1997-0222-AIR-E
Docket No. 1997-0440-IHW-E
Docket No. 1998-0114-AIR-E
Docket No. 2000-0543-AIR-E
Page 16

116.115(2)%; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit 3295, Special
Condition Nos. 13 and 20. ,

15.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 6.h., South Hampton failed to properly operate and
record CEMS data on January 3, 11, and 30, 1996; February 3, 15, and 16, 1996; March 15,
16,and 31, 1996; and April 6,9, 17,23, and 30, 1996, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§ 101.20(1) incorporating 40 C.F.R. § 60.105(a)(11); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b).

16.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 7, South Hampton failed to properly seal valves in
VOC service and operated eight open-ended valves on VOC lines that were not sealed with
a second valve, a blind flange, a cap, or a plug in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(1), incorporating 40 C.F.R. § 60.482-6(a)(1); 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
115.322(a)(4)’ and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

17.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 8, South Hampton stored VOCs in tanks and reservoirs
that did not have proper control equipment and that were incapable of preventing vapor or
gas loss to the atmosphere. Specifically, South Hampton stored the VOCs in a sump that was
not equipped with either a cover or floating seal device; rather, it had only a metal grating
over the top of it, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.112(a)(1) and TEX. HEALTH
& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

18.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 9.a., South Hampton failed to conduct the required
inspections and maintain records for the internal floating roof storage tanks to document
whether these inspections did occur, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§
101.20(1), 115.114(a)(1), 115.116(a)(2), and 116.115(a)'° and (b); 40 C.F.R. § 60.110b; and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); TCEQ Permit No. 3102, General Provision No.
5.

19.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No.9.b., South Hampton failed to operate its flare in a
manner that ensures adequate combustion and failed to monitor the flare during operation

8 See Footnote 5.

2 See Footnote 3.

10 See Footnote 5.
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in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(a)!!; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b); 40 C.F.R. § 60.18; and TCEQ Permit No. 3102, Special Condition No. 4.

20. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No.10.a., South Hampton stored VOCs in tanks and
reservoirs that did not have control equipment and that were incapable of preventing vapor
or gas loss to the atmosphere, in violation of TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.112(a)(1) and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

21. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No.10.b., South Hampton failed to have emission controls
on Tank No. 7. Specifically, the 1nvest1gator documented that Tank No. 7, which.received
wastewater from the sump; received effluent as a VOC water separator, but#¢was not
controlled as required in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115. 112(a)(1) (a)(Z) and
(a)(3); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

22.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No.10.c., South Hampton failed to conduct all VOC loading
and unloading in such a manner that all liquid and vapor lines were either equipped with
fittings which made vapor-tight connections that closed automatically when disconnected or
equipped to permit the discharge of residual VOC into a vapor recovery or vapor balance
system, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.212(a)(3)(A)(i) and (A)(ii) and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

23.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No.10.d., South Hampton combusted fuel gas that contained
H,S in excess of 0.1 gr/dscf (230 mg/dscm) in the facility heaters, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADpMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) incorporating 40 C.F.R. 60.104(a)(1); 116.115(a)"* and TEX.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit 3295, Special Condition Nos. 2,
4, and 9C.

24.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 10.e., South Hampton failed to equip Tank Nos. 1, 4,
and 66 with secondary seals, or otherwise meet the requirements of Special Condition No.
10, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §116.115(a)"; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 10.

11 See Footnote 5.
12 See Footnote 5.

13 See Footnote 5.
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25.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 10.f., South Hampton stored a VOL with a vapor
pressure in excess of 5.2 kPa in Tank No. 66 which did not have double vapor-mounted
seals, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.20(1)
incorporating 40 C.F.R. § 60.112b(a)(1)(11)(B); 115.112(a)(1) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b).

26.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 10.g., South Hampton failed to monitor emissions from
11 separate process drains with an HGA, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
115.324(a)(1)(A)™ and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b),

27.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact:No.:10.h.; South Hampton failed to repair akfeak: from
valves (Valve Nos. 1578 and 275) as soon as practicable after it detected the leaks, but no
later than 15 calendar days after the leak were discovered, except in the case of an allowable
repair delay, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.20(1) incorporating 40 C.F.R. §
61.242-7(d)(1);115.322(a)(2)"* and 116.115(2)'%; TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 5.

28.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 11.a., South Hampton failed to create, within two
weeks of an incident, complete records of the emissions released during an upset!’ that
occurred on February 23, 1997 when Tank No. 71 was over-pressurized, in violation of 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.6(b)(5) and (6)'®; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

29.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 11.b., South Hampton failed to properly tag and attempt
to repair and/or repair two leaking valves (Valve Nos. 2166 and 266) in VOC service, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.352(2) and (3); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b).

14 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.354(1)(A).
15 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 115.352(2).
16 See Footnote 5.

17 “Upsets” are now called “emission events” and are currently at 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §

101.201(b)(1)(G) and (H).

18 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101,201(b).
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30.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 11.c., South Hampton failed to properly empty and
degas Tank No. 57 when it was taken out of service, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 101.20(1) incorporating 40 C.F.R. § 60.112b(a)(2)(ii1); 115.541(a) and 115.542(a); and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

31.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 11.d., South Hampton failed to maintain records of the
chemical name and estimated liquid quantity contained in and removed from each transport
vessel which was degassed or cleaned, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
115.546(1)(A), (B) and (C); and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

32. - Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 11:e.; South Hampton failed to conduct a C&A.for the
- first quarter of 1998 on the CEMS used to measure and record the H,S concentration of the
refinery fuel gas, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(2)"; TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); 40 C.F.R 60, Appendix F, § 5.12; and TCEQ Permit No. 3295,
Special Condition Nos. 2 and 9B.

33.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No. 12.a., South Hampton failed to create complete records
of all non-reportable upsets, maintenance, start-ups, and shutdowns with unauthorized
emissions as soon as practicable, but no later than two weeks after upset/events occurred, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.6(b)* and 101.7(c)*'; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b).

34.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 12.b., South Hampton failed to report the upset
emissions from the flare (EPN F-2) and/or flare area on May 28, 1999 and June 29, 1999.
The emissions were not exempt from compliance and therefore, were unauthorized.
Specifically, records from the June event were incomplete in that they lacked start and end
times and the contaminants were not speciated. The records from the May event lacked an
emission rate and the event was avoidable with better maintenance on the knockout drum,
in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.6(a)** and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §

382.085(b).

1’ See Footnote 5.

20 See Footnote 18.

21 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.211(b).

22 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201.
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35. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 12.c., South Hampton failed to properly report
unauthorized emissions from a maintenance, start-up, and/or shut down activities, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.7(a)® and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b).

36. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 12.d., South Hampton failed to properly report the
unauthorized emissions from the flare (EPN F-2) from 0600 hours on October 19, 1999 to
2400 hours on October 20, 1999 that occurred due to a maintenance event on Boiler EPN B-
1, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 101.7(a)** and 116.115(c); TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); TCEQ Permit No. 3295, Special Condition No. 1. ;Since the

event was not reported it was unauthorized and did not meet the exemptioi fﬁrB“O TEX.

ADMIN. CODE §101.11(a)*.

37.  As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 12.e., South Hampton failed to repair VOC leaks
greater than 10,000 ppm on four pumps (3944-P-139A, 3945-P-139B, 3947-P-7B, and 3965-
P-204A) in the Penhex Unit within 15 calendar days after the leaks were found, or tagged
and repaired during a unit shutdown if repair would create more emissions than the repair
would eliminate. On November 30, 1999 the pumps were found to be leaking but were not
tagged and were not repaired during the next unit shut down during the first week in January
2000, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 115.352(1)(B) and 115.352(2) and (3); and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b). ‘

38.  Asevidenced by Finding of Fact No.13.a., South Hampton failed to prevent the unauthorized
emission of 64 pounds of a tetralin (70%) naphthalene (30%) mixture over an eight hour
period on April 23, 2001, in violation of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(a).

39. As evidenced by Finding of Fact No. 13.b., South Hampton failed to maintain an emission
rate below the allowable emission limit. Special Condition No. 1 of Permit No. 3295 limits
the VOC emission rate at tank 41 (EPN TK-41) to 0.36 pounds/hour, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c); TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b); and TCEQ Permit
No. 3295, Special Condition No. 1.

23 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.211(a).
24 See Footnote 23.

25 Currently 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b).
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40. Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against South Hampton for violations of the Texas Health and Safety
Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for violations of rules adopted under such
statute; or for violations of orders or permits issued under such statute.

41. An administrative penalty in the amount of two hundred seventy-four thousand four hundred
thirty-three dollars ($274,433.00) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and
considered in light of the factors set forth in TEX. WATER CODE § 7.053. South Hampton
has paid forty-five thousand seven hundred forty-seven dollars ($45,747.00) of the
administrative penalty. The amount of ninety-one thousand four hundred seventy. dollars

($91,470.00) of the remaining administrative penalty shall be payable in two* nﬂontlﬁy
payments of forty-five thousand seven hundred thirty-five dollars ($45,735.00) each. The
_.second monthly payment shall be paid within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed

Or der. The third payment shall be paid not later than 30 days following the due date of the
second payment. If South Hampton fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with the payment
requirements of this Agreed Order, including the payment schedule, the Executive Director
may, at his option, accelerate the maturity of the remaining installments, in which event the
unpaid balance shall become immediately due and payable without demand or notice. In
addition, the failure of South Hampton to meet the payment schedule of this Agreed Order
constitutes the failure of South Hampton to timely and satisfactorily comply with all of the
terms of this Agreed Order.

The remaining amount of one hundred thirty-seven thousand two hundred sixteen dollars
($137,216.00) of the administrative penalty shall be conditionally offset by South Hampton’s
completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”) as defined in Attachment A
and incorporated herein by reference. South Hampton’s obligation to pay the conditionally
offset portion of the administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final
completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

ORDERING PROVISIONS

NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ORDERS that:

1. South Hampton is assessed an administrative penalty in the amount of two hundred seventy-
four thousand four hundred thirty-three dollars ($274,433.00) as set forth in Conclusion of
Law No. 41 for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this
administrative penalty and South Hampton’s compliance with all the terms and conditions
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set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by this Agreed
Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are not raised here.
Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality”’ and shall be sent with the notation “Re: South Hampton Resources,
Inc. formerly known as South Hampton Refining Company; Docket Nos. 1997-0180-AIR-E,
1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-AHW-E, and 1998-0114-AIR-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - B e
P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2. South Hampton shall implement and complete a Supplemental Environmental Project in
accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 7.067. One hundred thirty-seven thousand two
hundred sixteen dollars ($137,216.00) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be
conditionally offset by South Hampton’s completion of a SEP as defined in “Attachment A.”
South Hampton’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative
penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all portions of the SEP
agreement.

3. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon South Hampton.

4. The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings without notice to South
Hampton if the Executive Director determines that South Hampton has not complied with
one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

5. This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with
all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

6. This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against South
Hampton in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce
the terms of'this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such
a statute.




South Hampton Resources, Inc.
Docket No. 1997-0180-AIR-E
Docket No. 1997-0222-AIR-E
Docket No. 1997-0440-IHW-E
Docket No. 1998-0114-AIR-E
Docket No. 2000-0543-AIR-E
Page 23

7. This agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreement may be
transmitted by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original
signature for all purposes.

8. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. Pursuant
to 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV’T CODE § 2001.142, the effective date
1s the date of hand-delivery of the Order to South Hampton, or three days after the date on
which the Commission mails notice of the Order to South Hampton, whichever is earlier.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Wi 191008

For the Exeltive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of South
Hampton. Irepresent that I am authorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of South
Hampton, and do agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge that the T¢ ‘EQ,
in accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

1 understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, South Hampton certain procedural ri zhts,
including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed by this Agreed Order,
notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and the right to appeal. I agree
to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing. This Agreed Order consti-utes
full and final adjudication by the Commission of the violations set forth in this Agreed Order

[ also understand that South Hampton’s failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in
this order and/or its failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on South Hampton’s compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted by South Hampton;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions against South Hampton;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions aguinst
South Hampton; and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

3//0/2/5)&9
Daté ’

Signature

Mook oo 700 %%‘M

Name (printed or typed) Title
Authorized Representative of South Hampton Resources, Inc.
formerly known as South Hampton Refining Company
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SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: South Hampton Resources, Inc. formerly known as South Hampton
Refining Company

Penalty Amount: Two hundred seventy-four thousand four hundred thirty-three dollars
($274,433)

‘Type of SEP: Pre-approved SEP

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of ‘Resource Conservation & Development Areas,
Inc. (“RC&D”) Water or Wastewater Assistance :

SEP Amount: One hundred thirty-seven thousand two hundred sixteen dollars
($137,216)

Location of SEP: Hardin County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset the administrative Penalty
Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental Environmental Project
(“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP Amount set forth above and is conditioned upon completion of the
project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1. Project Description
A. Project

Respondent shall contribute the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the agreement between
the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be to the Texas Association of
Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D?) for the Water or Wastewater Assistance
program in Hardin County. Specifically, SEP monies for the Water or Wastewater Assistance program will pay
for the labor and disposal costs associated with assistance to low-income residents with failing wastewater
systems, shallow improperly designed or contaminated drinking water wells, or plugging of abandoned wells.

The project will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws and
regulations. Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by preventing the release of sewage into the
environment. Raw sewage can carry bacteria, viruses, protozoa (parasitic organisms), helminthes (intestinal
worms), and bioaerosols (inhalable molds and fungi). The diseases they may cause range in severity from mild
gastroenteritis (causing stomach cramps and diarrhea) to life-threatening ailments such as cholera, dysentery,
infectious hepatitis, and severe gastroenteritis. People can be exposed through: '

e Sewage in drinking water sources.
« e Direct contact in areas of public access such as in lawns or streets, or waters used for recreation,
o Shellfish harvested from areas contaminated by raw sewage.
e Inhalation and skin absorption.

Sewage overflows may cause damage to the environment. A key concern with sewage overflows is the effect
on rivers, lakes, streams, or aquifer systems. In addition to potential spread of disease, sewage in the
environment contributes excess nutrients, metals, and toxic pollutants that contaminate water quality, cause
excess algae blooms, and kill fish and other organisms in aquatic habitats.

The drinking water portion of this project would protect water sources for drinking, recreation and wildlife
from contamination from the failing treatment systems, and protect pubhc health from contaminated drinking
water supplies.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with all other
provisions of this SEP.

2. Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent shall contribute $45,746 to the Third-
Party Recipient. Within 60 days of the effective date of the Agreed Order, Respondent shall contribute $45,735
to the Third-Party Recipient. Within 90 days of the effective date of this Agreed Order, Respondent shall
contribute the third contribution, in the amount of $45,735, to the Third-Party Recipient. Respondent shall mail
the contributions with a copy of the Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation
and Development Areas, Inc. (RC&D)
Attention: Eddi Darilek

1716 Briarcrest Drive Suite 510

Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

Page 2 of 4
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3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Amount, Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP Coordinator with a
copy of the checks and transmittal letters indicating full payment of the SEP Amount to the Third- Party
Recipient. Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Env1ronmenta1 Quahty
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform

If Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the SEP
Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive Director may
require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for the remaining amount due
made payable to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality” with the notation “SEP Refund” and the
docket number of the case, and shall send it to: ‘

Litigation Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5. Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of Respondent must include a clear statement
that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the TCEQ. Such
statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program
Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other state

or federal regulatory program.

Page 3 of 4
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7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for Respondent

under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
To: Les Trobman
General Counsel, TCEQ
) Lena Roberts, Attorney Qp‘\)
Thru: Litigation Division
From: Kathleen C. Decker, Director \é/ C\)
Litigation Division
Subject: Case Name: South Hampton Resources, Inc.

Agenda Date: October 8, 2008
Docket No.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, et al

Please substitute Page No. 22 of the Agreed Order with the one attached. The substitution adds
Docket Number 2000-0543-AIR-E to Ordering Provision No. 1 as requested by General Counsel.

Also please substitute the last page of Violation No. 6 on PCW No. 1 which corrects the Total
Penalty Range Adjustment from 0% to 40% as requested by General Counsel.

The originals and 8 copies have been included to substitute the ones on file.

Please do not hesitate to call me at (512) 239-6500, if you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Thank you.

cc: Ms. Miriam Hall, Air Enforcement Section, MC 149
Ms. Linda Vasse, Houston Regional Office, MC R-12
Agenda Coordinator, Litigation Division, MC 175

Q
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set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the violations set forth by this Agreed
Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are not raised here.
Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to “Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality” and shall be sent with the notation “Re: South Hampton Resources,
Inc. formerly known as South Hampton Refining Company; Docket Nos. 1997-0180-AIR-E,
1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-AHW-E, 1998-0114-AIR-E and 2000-0543-AIR-E” to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2. South Hampton shall implement and complete a Supplemental Environmental Project in
accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 7.067. One hundred thirty-seven thousand two
hundred sixteen dollars ($137,216.00) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be
conditionally offset by South Hampton’s completion of a SEP as defined in “Attachment A.”
South Hampton’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative
penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all portions of the SEP
agreement.

3. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon South Hampton.

4, The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings without notice to South
Hampton if the Executive Director determines that South Hampton has not complied with
one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

5. This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with
all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

6. This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against South
Hampton in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce
the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s
jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such
a statute.





5. Enhanced Penalty Needed to Deter Future Violation:  Upward adjustment of 20%
Justification: An enhanced penalty is necessary and justified to deter future
violations of this nature based on the Commission’s appraisal that,

without deterrence, this violation may recur.

Total Penalty Range Adjustments: Upward 40%

Part I1I - Recommended Total Penalty Calculation (Part 1 = Part 11)

$3,200 +[($4,399 - §3,200) x .40] = $3,680
Total Penalty Amount Per Event: $3,680
Total Number of Penalty Events: 1 penalty event is being assessed based on the

December 20, 1996 inspection where South Hampton
could not provide documentation of notification of
Land Disposal Restriction requirements for one
shipment of ignitable waste to Pure Solve on July 19,
1996.

TOTAL PENALTY AMOUNT: $3.680 x 1 event = $3,680











Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

€2

s

To: Les Trobman ’_j §

General Counsel, TCEQ f}}:

=2

' ena Roberts, Attorney :?5

Thru: Litigation Division = ° . E
From: Kathleen C. Decker, Director

Litigation Division

Case Name: South Hampton Refining Company.

Agenda Date: October 8, 2008
Docket No.: 1997-0180-AIR-E, 1997-0222-AIR-E, 1997-0440-IHW-E,

1998-0114-AIR-E and 2000-0543-AIR-E

Subject:

Please substitute PCW 98-1114-AIR-E with the one attached, 98-0114-AIR-E.
The originals and 8 copies have been included to substitute the ones on file.

Please do not hesitate to call me at (512) 239-6500, if you have any questions regarding this

matter.

Thank you.

Ms. Miriam Hall, Air Enforcement Section, MC 149
Ms. Linda Vasse, Houston Regional Office, MC R-12
Agenda Coordinator, Litigation Division, MC 175

CC:
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TNRCC SB 1876

Penalty Calculaticn Worksheet Rev. 05/20/98

Case Information
Screening Date 03-Aug-98 Jiormat 412387 Case Priority Due Date 01-Dec-98
PCW Date 23-Sep-08 jrormat 4/23/57 EPA SNC/SV Due Date|| 12/17/98 |
Respondent |South Hampton Refining Company
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5
Docket Number [98-0114-AIR-E

Enf. Coordinator [Miriam Hall Unit or Region| _ Air(10)
Type of Order ||Findings | No. of Violations in PCW 5
Case Priority 34
Enter x for Major Entity
deave biank cthsrsise
Media-Program Admin. Penalty Dollar Limit

X Program Name(s) Min Max

x  IAir ] $0 $10,000

iWater Rights $0 $5,000

] $0 $2,500

Public Water Supply ) $50 $1,000

Levees $0 $1,000

Public Water Utilities $0 $500

Adjustments to Subtotal 1

Total Base Penalty forward (subtotal 1)§ $14,500
Culpability (enhancement) .
Does the respondent meet Yes X
any of the culpability criteria? No

Some of the violations are repeat violations. Respondent
received similar NOVs for unreported upsets (Violation #1) on
Notes 11117193, 01/30/95 and 04/11/97; Violation #2 on 01/30/385 and
06/11/96, Violation #3 on 01/30/95.

Adj t t (subtotal 2) $3,625}
Economic Benefit (enhancement)
Total of EB Amounts $984
EB Enhancement (percent) 0% . )
Adj t (subtotal 5) $0!
Approx. Cost of Compliance! $3,350

Good Faith Effort to Comply (reduction)
Timing of Action

Quality of Action _Before NOV_NOV to EDPRP or Order
Extraordinary Percent
Ordinary i 0%)

-
None of the above i X ___l|fmark only ens; use smali x)

The Respondent is not yet in compliance.

Notes

Adjustment amount (subtotal 3) $0i

Compliance History (enhancement)
Enter Percen

: 0

(eniter number only; e.g., 30 for 30%)

There is no record of previous findings orders, judicial actions
Notes or criminal convictions.
Adjust t amount (subtotal 4) $0i

Final Subtotal - . - - . | $18,125

Other Factors as justice may require (reduction or enhancement)

Enter Adjustment Percentage (+/-) tenter number oniy; 2.4., -30 for -30%)

—_— ]
Amounti $0

Notes | NA |

{if more space Is needsd, increase row heighl) Final Penalty Amount; $18,125

Final Assessed Penalty (inciuding any statutory limit adj})_

Payable Penalty

Final Assessed Penalty forward| $18,125

Enter Deferral Percentage 0% |lenter number onty; e.g., 20 for 20%
enter a zere for no deferial Deferral i 30

There is no deferral with Findings Orders.
Notes
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-0114-AIR-E PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 1 |

Primary Rule Cite|[30 TAC §101.6(b)(5) and (6)

Secondary Cite(s) [TH&SC § 382.085(b)
Violation Description Failed 1o create, within two weeks of the incident, complete tecords of the
emissions released during an upset that occurred on February 23, 1997 when
Tank 71 was overpressurized.

Enter standard penalty (if any) | I ------ e e e
Statutory Maximum Penaity $10,000: per violation per day N
Base Penalty| ___ $10,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual -
Potential Percent § _________________________________ i
»  Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor . -
| X ” || Percent 10%|

The upset record provided to the investigator during the investigation conducted in
April and May 1998, showed a release of 100 pounds of only "cyclopentane”, which
has a reportable quantity of 100 pounds. (This release had not been reported.)

Matrix The rule requires that the respondent create a record of compound names and
Notes estimated quantity of emissions released within 2 weeks of the upset. The upset
record was vague and incomplete with only 30-70% of the information available.

Adjustment -$9,000 ; -
Base Penalty Subtotal $1,000

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events . ............. e e e e e e e e e

mark only one; use small x daily
monthly

quarterly .
semiannual Violation Base Penalty $1,000

annual

single event X

Oneday-F 23,1997.
Events ne day - February 23, 19

Notes

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test

on———— NI—

Violation Final Penalty total,  $1250

m—

Estimated EB Amount ($) Lm $3!

SR NETN, ettt |

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits)f_” $1,250.
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Violation Number 1 5.0 15
ltem Item Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction | | | | 0.0 $O] $0 | $0 b
{Omit if included above)
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciabie cost
Land 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System $50)  02/23/97 05/28/98 1.3 $3 NA $3
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Remediation 0.0 $0 NA $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA $0
Other (As Needed) 0.0 30 NA $0
Notes for nondeprec. costs Estimated labor cost for preparing record of upset.

Avoided Costs: misc avoided

annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Disposal|_ | B Y 50| s0| s0]
MaintenancélOperating
Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Notes for avoided costs
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Policy 0.0 $0 30 $0
Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for fin. assurance
Approx Cost of Compliance $50 TOTAL
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-0114-AIR-E PCW

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 2 H
Primary Rule Cite |30 TAC §115.352(2) and (3)
Secondary Cite(s) |[TH&SC § 382.085(b)
Violation Description| Failure fo tag and repair leaking vaives in VOC service. Two leaking valves
were found not to be tagged during the investigation on April 1, 1998. Valve
#2166 was already listed in the leaking valve log and Valve 266 was found to

be leaking by the investigator. Valve 2166 was fixed on April 14, 1998. Valve
#266 was only remonitored (not repaired) on April 22, 1998 and found to be

under 500 ppm.
Enter standard penalty (if any) I [ ----------------
Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000  per violation perday @ - - - . - - L ]
Base Penalty% $10,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix .
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual | X
Potential Percent } __2_5_‘3@5
» Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Maijor Moderate Minor

| ‘ ! " Percent ‘
. Valve #266 is in the PenHex Unit feed line (pentane/heXane) and Valve #2116 is
Matrix | 1,6/ oil, both in VOC Service. The VOC emissions were insignificant from the two
Notes valves and did not exceed levels protective of human health.

Adjustment -$7,5001- - - -

Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events . ............... e e e e e e e

mark only one; use small x daily
monthly

quarterly - -
semiannual Violation Base Penalty $5,000

annual

single event X

Two vaives were considered single events to make the penalty commensurate with
Events the violation. .
Notes

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Violation Number 2 5.0 15
ltem Item Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 30
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction Il ﬂ n ll 0.0l $0 l $0 1 $0 ‘
{Omit if included above)
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost
Land 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 $0 NA $0
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Remediation 0.0 $0 NA $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA $0
Other (As Needed) $200)  04/01/98 04/14/98 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for nondeprec. costs Cost of tags and repairing valve.

Avoided Costs: misc avoided

annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Disposal | H | ool so] $0] s0]
Maintenance/Operating
Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Notes for avoided costs
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for fin. assurance
Approx Cost of Compliance TOTAL






Page 1 of 2 09/23/08 C:\Documents and Settings\mhal\My Documents\Qpro\SOUHAMP3r5.qpw

Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-0114-AIR-E ' PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98

Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 3 |
Primary Rule Cite [30 TAC §101.20(1)/ 40 CFR §60.112b(a)(2)((i)
Secondary Cite(s) |30 TAC §115.541(a) and §115.542(a), TH&SC § 382.085(b)

Violation Description |[Failure to properly empty and degas Tank 57 when it was taken out of service.
Tank contained hexane and pentane from the Penhex unit.

Enter standard penalty (if any) | b

Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000iper violation perday - . . . - . .
| Base Penalty|  $10,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR Actual X

Potential Percent § 25% ?

» Programmatic Matrix

Falsification Major Moderate Minor
| | | Percent j
The tank containing hexane and pentane was out of service but was not empty
Matrix and the floating roof was resting on the leg supports. The amount of VOC
Notes emissions were considered insignificant and did not exceed levels protective of
human health.
Adjustment -$7,500( - - -
Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
Violation Events. . .
Number of Violation Events|| 2 L . . . . . . . .. .. ..o 0oL ..
mark only one; use small x daily
monthly
quarterly X 0
semiannual Violation Base Penalty| $5,000
annual
single event
Events calculated from inspection date (April T, T998) fo screening date (August
Events 3, 1998).
Notes
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount ($) : Violation Final Penalty total $6,250

f—————— T —— -

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)|  $6,250
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Economic

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

Benefit Worksheet

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Violation Number 3 5.0 15
ltem Item Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTALEB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 30
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction Il " |[ “ 0.0l $0 | $0 ! $0 l
(Omit if included above) i
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost v .
Land 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 $0 NA $0
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA 30
Remediation 0.0 $0 NA $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA $0
Other (As Needed) $2,000)  04/01/98 08/15/98 0.4 $37 NA $37

Notes for nondeprec. costs

Cost of emptying and cleaning tank

Avoided Costs: misc avoided

annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Disposal | li [ [ ool 50 50| $0]
Maintenance/Operating
' Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling 0.0 $0 . $0 $0
Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Notes for avoided costs
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Policy 0.0 30 $0 $0
Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0

Notes for fin. assurance

Approx Cost of Compliance| $2,000|

TOTAL
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 | Docket Number 98-0114-AIR-E PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Rev. 05/20/98
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall
Violation Number 4
Primary Rule Cite |30 TAC § 115.546(1)(A-C)

Secondary Cite(s) |TH&SC § 382.085(b)
Violation Description Failure o keep the required records for fransport vessels which were
degassed or cleaned.

Enter standard penalty (if any) | Lo
Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000; per violation perday - . - . . . e
' Base Penalty _mmw$1 0,000
» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix .
Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor

OR Actual ‘
Potential : Percent E

Brnsrmnssssssi s i s snsnd

» Programmatic Matrix

Falsification Major Moderate Minor o —
l H X || || Percent 10%.
The Respondent claims only about one truck per month is degassed and cleaned.
Except for the estimated quantity of material removed from the truck, which ranges
Matrix from one to three gallons, the required information can be derived from South
Notes | Hampton's business records. The violation is moderate since 30-70% of the data
required by the regulation is available at the site.

Adjustment -$9,000 - . - .
Base Penalty Subtotal $1,000

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events| 1 |, . . . . .. ... ... ... ... ..

mark only one; use small x daily
monthly

quarterly X e .
semiannual Violation Base Penalty,  $1,000

annual

single event

Violation documented on May 11, 1998. Forms were prepared by June 12, 1998
Events to include all the required information.
Notes
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount ($) i_mm $681] Violation Final Penalty totalémm $1,250

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)  $1,250,
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest Depreciation
Violation Number 4 5.0 15
item ltem Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required Date Avoided Saved Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 30
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 30
Engineering/construction | " Ii I 0.0 $0 l $0 l $0 !
{Omit if included above) -
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost
Land 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System $250|  05/21/97 06/12/98 1.1 $13 NA $13
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Remediation 0.0 $0 NA $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA 30
Other (As Needed) 0.0 $0 NA 30

Notes for nondeprec. costs

Cost for developing form and setting up record keeping system.

Avoided Costs:

misc aveided

annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Disposal | | | | o0 s0| $0] s0]
Maintenance/Operating

Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Reporting/Sampling $600)  05/21/97 06/12/98 1.1 $32 $636 .$668

Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Notes for avoided costs Yearly cost for maintaining records for about one truck a month.
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0

Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for fin. assurance

Approx Cost of Compliance TOTAL $681
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Screening Date  03-Aug-98 Docket Number 98-0114-AIR-E PCW
Respondent South Hampton Refining Company SB 1876
ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 : Rev. 05/20/38

* Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Miriam Hall

Violation Number 5—|

Primary Rule Cite 30 TAC § 116.115(a), Permit No. 3295, Special Condition (SC) 9(B)

... 40 CFR 60 Appendix F, § 5.1.2, 30 TAC § 116.115(a), Permit No. 3295, SC 2,
Secondary Cite(s) S TH&SC § 382.085(b) @

Violation Description| Failure fo conduct a Cylinder Gas Audit (CGA) for the first Quarter 7998 on
the continuous emission monitoring system (CEMS) used to measure and
record the hydrogen sulfide (H2S)concentration of the refinery fuel gas.

Enter standard penalty (if any) | Lo e e e e e e e e
Statutory Maximum Penalty $10,000iper violation per day . . - - - - BT 5
Base Penalty $10,000

» Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
OR | I R w
Potential X Percent| 25%
» Programmatic Matrix
Falsification Major Moderate Minor

| | | Percent
When the CGA was conducted on April 7, 7998, it was above the + 15% accuracy
limit. Some of the readings were less than 0. Therefore, the CEMS may have

Matrix been undercounting the H2S emissions.
Notes
Adjustment -$7,500;- -
Base Penalty Subtotal $2,500
Violation Events .
Number of Violation Events[___1 | . . . . ... oo
mark only one; use small x daily
monthly
quarterly _ .
semiannual Violation Base Penalty. $2,500
annual
single event X
Events One CGA was required for the first quarter.
Notes
Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation Statutory Limit Test
Estimated EB Amount ($)é L W§g§§w Violation Final Penalty total $3,125

This Violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $3,125
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent South Hampton Refining Company

ID Number(s) HF-0017-K (20), Enf ID 435:5 Percent Years of
Media [Statute] Air Interest  Depreciation
Violation Number 5 5.0 15
Item ltem Date Final Years Interest Onetime TOTAL EB
Cost Required Date Avoided Costs
No commas 00/00/00 00/00/00
Delayed Costs: capital cost
Equipment 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (As needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction H ” ﬁ H 0.0 $0 l $0 I $0 ’
(Omit if included above)
Notes for capital costs
Delayed Costs: nondepreciable cost
Land 0.0 $0 NA $0
Record Keeping System 0.0 $0 NA $0
Training/Sampling (Initial) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Remediation 0.0 $0 NA $0
Permit Costs 0.0 $0 NA $0
Other (As Needed) 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for nondeprec. costs

Avoided Costs:

misc avoided

annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *

Disposal | | | | 0.0| $0| $0| s0]
Maintenance/Operating »
Personnel 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Reporting/Sampling $250 01/01/98 03/31/98 1.0 $13 $250 $263
Supplies/equip 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Notes for avoided costs Labor and material cost for performing one CGA.
Avoided Costs: financial assurance annualize all avoided costs before entering dollar figure *
Policy 0.0 $0 $0 $0
Fund 0.0 $0 NA $0
Notes for fin. assurance
Approx Cost of Compliance TOTAL $263








